


‘wgiYma nmdgm‘wio MmirgJmd d n[agamVrb ZmJ[aH$m§da AmoT>dboë¶m Z¡g{J©H$ AmnÎmr‘wio AZoH$ bmoH$m§Mo  g§gma CÜdñV PmboV. Aem doir 
gm‘m{OH$ O~m~Xmar OmonmgÊ¶mÀ¶m AZwf§JmZo ~±Ho$À¶m dVrZo MmirgJmd ¶oWrb dmH$S>r JmdmV nwaJ«ñV Pmboë¶m Hw$Qw>§~r¶m§Zm MQ>B© d ãb±Ho$Q> Mo dmQ>n 
H$aÊ¶mV Ambo d VoWrb J«mhH$m§Zm ì¶dgm¶ nwÝhm C^maVm ¶mdm ¶mgmR>r H$‘r ì¶mOXamV H$O© {dVaU H$aÊ¶mV Ambo. 

~±Ho$À¶m dVrZo g°{ZQ>ar Z°pßH$ZMr  OZOmJ¥Vr d H$moOm{Jar {Z{‘Îm ìhg©Q>mB©b 
H$ÏWH$ Z¥Ë¶mÀ¶m H$m¶©H«$‘mMo ~«måhU g^m, ~iram‘ noR> ¶oWo Am¶moOZ 
H$aÊ¶mV Ambo hmoVo. ~±Ho$À¶m PmerMr amUr ‘{hbm ~MV JQ>mÀ¶m gXñ¶m§Zr 
Amamo½¶mÀ¶m Ñï>rZo g°{ZQ>ar Z°pßH$Z dmna~m~V Cn¶wº$ Aer ‘m{hVr CnpñWV 
‘{hbm§Zm {Xbr. 

~MVJQ> gXñ¶m§Zm Ë¶m§Zr V¶ma Ho$boë¶m ‘mbmgmR>r ~mOma noR> CnbãY 
ìhmdr ¶m AZwf§JmZo ~±Ho$À¶m dVrZo ~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mV XrnmoËgd  
~mOmanoR>oMo Am¶moOZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambo. gXa ~mOmanoR>oV {Xdmir AZwf§JmZo 
{d{dY dñVw {dH«$sgmR>r CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Amë¶m

H$moam|Zm {dfmUyOÝ¶ n[apñWVr nmhVm ~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mV H$‘©Mmar 
dJm©gmR>r ObZoVr ¶m ¶moJ à{ejUmMo Am¶moOZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambo S>m°.lr gwhmg 
Zo‘mS>o d S>m°.gm¡ {Z{eJ§Ym Zo‘mS>o ¶m§Zr ¶mdoir H$‘©Mmar dJm©g ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo.

Ho$edñ‘¥Vr à{Vð>mZ d OiJmd OZVm ghH$mar ~±Ho$À¶m dVrZo {ddoH$mZ§X 
à{Vð>mZ {dÚmb¶ {Z{‘©V VoOmo‘¶ ZmX~«åh øm gw‘Ywa JrVm§À¶m H$m¶©H«$‘mMo  
~±Ho$À¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶ AmdmamV Am¶moOZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambo hmoVo 
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AÜ`jr` ‘ZmoJV...

ghmoXahmo,

 H$moamoZmÀ¶m ‘hm‘mar‘wio Jobr XmoZ df} g§nyU© OJ d n¶m©¶mZo Am{W©H$ joÌ ̂ ¶mdh gmdQ>mImbr hmoVo. gwX¡dmZo XoemV H|$Ð emgZmZo d ‘hmamï´>mV 
amÁ¶ emgZmZo Ho$bobm ¶mo½¶ YmoaUm§Mm Adb§~ d doJmZo am~{dbobr gmd©O{ZH$ bgrH$aUmMr ‘mohr‘ ¶m‘wio AmnU ¶m g§H$Q>mVyZ ~mhoa nS>V AmhmoV. 
{deofËdmZo, S>oëQ>m ¶m {dfmUy‘wio Xþgar bmQ> IynM KmVH$ hmoVr. Ë¶mZ§Va Ambobr Amo‘m¶H«$m°Z {dfmUyMr bmQ> ‘mÌ BVH$s KmVH$ ZìhVr. OiJmd 
OZVm ~±H$ n[admamVrb g^mgX, J«mhH$ d H$‘©MmardJm©V H$moamoZmMm g§gJ© ‘moR>çm à‘mUmda Pmbm hmoVm. XþX£dmZo H$mhr ghH$m¶mªZm AmnU ¶m 
H$mimV ‘wH$bmo, Ë¶m§Mr glÕ AmR>dU gd©àW‘ ‘r H$arV Amho.

 Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 À¶m VwbZoV 2021-22 ho JVdf© Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m àJVrgmR>r IynM AmœmgH$ am{hbo. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo VËnaVoZo 
KoVbobo {ZU©¶, H$gmoerZo nmibobo [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo {Z¶‘ d AmXoe, H$m¶©j‘ gwemgZ d g^mgX, J«mhH$ AZ² H$‘©Mm¶mªZr {Xbobm gH$mamË‘H$ 
à{VgmX ¶m‘wio JVdfu ‘hÎdmÀ¶m Am{W©H$ {ZH$fm§da AmnU CÎm‘ JwUm§Zr CÎmrU© Pmbmo AmhmoV, ¶mMm ‘bm gmW© A{^‘mZ dmQ>Vmo. A{^Z§XZ! 
Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 AIoa ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì¶dgm¶ é. 3018 H$moQ>r Pmbm Amho Va EZnrEMo à‘mU Iyn H$‘r Pmbo Amho. 2020-21 À¶m 
VwbZoV 31.03.2022 amoOr g§nboë¶m dfm©V T>mo~i EZnrE é.17 H$moQ>rZo H$‘r hmoD$Z é. 60.97 H$moQ>rn¶ªV {g‘rV H$aÊ¶mV g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i 
¶eñdr Pmbo Amho. ~±Ho$bm hmoUm¶m© ì¶mdgm{¶H$ Zâ¶mVyZ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {Z¶‘mZwgma Amdí¶H$ VaVwXtÀ¶m n{bH$S>o OmD$Z AmnU AZwËnmXH$ 
H$OmªgmR>r OmñVrMr VaVyX Ho$br Amho. Ë¶m‘wio AmVm ~±Ho$Mo {Zìdi EZnrE eyÝ¶ Q>¸o$ H$aÊ¶mV ¶e àmá Pmbo Amho. ¶§Xm Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mm {Zìdi 
Z’$m JVdfuÀ¶m VwbZoV é.4 H$moQ>rZo dmT>bm AgyZ {Zìdi Z’$m é.18.23 H$moQ>r Pmbm Amho. hm {Zìdi Z’$m Kmo{fV H$arV AgVm§Zm Amnë¶m 
{ZXe©Zmg ‘r AmUyZ XoD$ BpÀN>Vmo H$s, ̂ {dî¶H$mbrZ {dMma H$éZ AmnU ¶m {Zìdi Z’$m {Z{üVrnydu H$mhr {deof Am{W©H$ VaVwXr (Amdí¶H$ 
Zgë¶mV Var) H$éZ R>odë¶m AmhoV. EImÚm {dÎmr¶ g§ñWoÀ¶m XrK©H$mbrZ Am{W©H$ ñW¡¶m©gmR>r Aem nÕVrÀ¶m VaVwXr H$aUo ¶mo½¶M AgVo.

 da C„oI Ho$ë¶mà‘mUo d gmo~V OmoS>boë¶m Am{W©H$ nÌH$mV Xe©{dë¶mà‘mUo AmnUmg Ago OmUdob H$s, Amnbr ~±H$ gd© Am{W©H$ 
{ZH$fm§Zwgma gdm©Wm©Zo ñW¡¶© àmá Ho$bobr Amho. AWm©V, ho ¶e {Zìdi EH$m dfm©Vrb H$m‘mMr ’$blwVr Zmhr! {dÚ‘mZ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i {X.27 Owb¡ 
2015 nmgyZ H$m¶©aV AgyZ JV gmV dfm©V ¶m g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo am~{dbobr emóewÕ ì¶mdgm{¶H$ YmoaUo ¶mgmR>r H$maUr^yV AmhoV. 31 ‘mM© 
2015 amoOr Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì¶dgm¶ é.1810 H$moQ>r hmoVm. JV gmV dfm©V hm ì¶dgm¶ dmTy>Z AmVm é.3018 H$moQ>r Pmbm Amho. ¶mM 
H$mbmdYrV Amnbo ^m§S>db d ñd-{ZYr é. 124 H$moQ>rZo dmT>bo AmhoV. ¶m gdmªJrU àJVrÀ¶m nmR>r‘mJo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i, A{YH$mar Am{U 
H$‘©Mmard¥§XmMo EH${XbmZo Ho$bobo gm‘y{hH$ AWH$ à¶ËZ AmhoV, åhUyZ ‘r Ë¶m§Mohr ‘Z…nyd©H$ A{^Z§XZ H$aVmo. ¶m H$mbmdYrV g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo 
am~{dboë¶m YmoaUm§Mr  R>iH$ d¡{eï²>¶o nwT>rbà‘mUo AmhoV-

4 gm‘y{hH$ gOJVm d gm§{KH$ {ZU©¶ nÕVr   4 AmXe© ì¶dgm¶ {ZVr d YmoaUo, XÿaÑï>r

4 AmYw{ZH$ g§JUH$s¶ nÕVr d ‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZmMm n¶m©á dmna 4 gwMmê$ OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZ V§ÌmMm Adb§~

4 [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m AmXoem§Mo H$mQ>oH$moa nmbZ   4 Am{W©H$ {ZH$fm§da AmYm[aV A§VJ©V gj‘rH$aUmMo H$mb~Õ {Z¶moOZ

4 WH$~mH$s Q>miÊ¶mgmR>r {Xboë¶m H$Om©Mm gmVË¶nyU© nmR>nwamdm d WH$~mH$s dgwbrgmR>r gd© H$m¶Xoera ‘mJmªMm VËna dmna.

 JV gmV dfmªÀ¶m dmQ>MmbrV Ago {ZXe©Zmg Ambo Amho H$s, én¶o VrZ hOma H$moQ>tMm ì¶dgm¶ Agboë¶m ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbZ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r {d{dY 
ñdénmÀ¶m à¶ËZm§Mr gmVË¶nyU© namH$mð>m H$amdr bmJVo. nrE‘gr ~±Ho$À¶m nVZmZ§Va ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§H$S>o {Z¶§ÌH$mMr nmhÊ¶mMr Ñï>r ~Xbbr 
Amho. Ë¶mM Xaå¶mZ ~±qH$J ao½¶wboeZ A°ŠQ> 1949 ‘Ü¶o XþéñË¶m H$éZ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo {Z¶‘ZmMo A{YH$ma dmT>bo AmhoV. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo ZmJar 
ghH$mar ~±H$m§À¶m gwÑT>VogmR>r H$S>H$ Cnm¶¶moOZm Q>ßß¶m-Q>ßß¶mZo am~{dÊ¶mg gwédmV Ho$br Amho. JV dfm©nmgyZ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mr VnmgUr 
nma§n[aH$ ñdê$nmMr am{hbobr ZgyZ Am§Vaamï´>r¶ ñVamda ñdrH¥$V Pmboë¶m "OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZm'da AmYmabobr Amho. d¡Ym{ZH$ VnmgUr, 
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{Z¶m‘H$ VnmgUr, A§VJ©V VnmgUr Aem {d{dY VnmgÊ¶m§‘Ü¶o AmVm ̂ {dî¶H$mbrZ g§^mì¶ OmopI‘m§Mo AmH$bZ Ho$bo OmVo d Ë¶mda AmYm[aV 
^mî¶ Ho$bo OmVo. ¶m à{H«$¶oMm ̂ mJ åhUyZ {d{dY àH$maÀ¶m OmopI‘m§da AmYm[aV H$mhr ñVa d {Xem {Z{üV H$aÊ¶mV ¶oVmV. ¶mV àm‘w»¶mZo nwT>rb 
àH$maÀ¶m OmopI‘m§Mm g‘mdoe hmoVmo-

4 Credit Risk  4 Market Risk  4 Earning Risk  4 Liquidity Risk

4 Operational Risk 4 Governance and oversight Risk   4 Capital Management Ris

da Xe©{dboë¶m àË¶oH$ OmopI‘rMm ñVa (Cƒ/‘Ü¶‘/{ZåZ)d g§^mì¶ {Xem (dmT>Umar/pñWa/H$‘r hmoUmar) {Z{üV Ho$bm OmVmo. ¶mdéZ ~±Ho$Mo 
XrK©H$mbrZ Am{W©H$ ñW¡¶© g‘Oy eH$Vo. ¶m nÕVrZo Ho$boë¶m VnmgUrVyZ Ago {ZXe©Zmg ¶oVo H$s, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mo XrK©H$mbrZ Am{W©H$ ñW¡¶© 
gdm©Wm©Zo gwa{jV Amho.

 OiJmd OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ hr EH$ Am{W©H$ g§ñWm Agë¶m‘wio {dÎmr¶ joÌmVrb Amdí¶H$ YmoaUo d ~§YZo ~±Ho$À¶m {Zìdi ñW¡¶m©gmR>rM Zìho 
Va XrK©H$mbrZ àmJ{VH$ dmQ>MmbrgmR>r ‘hÎdmMr R>aVmV. ¶m gd© dmQ>MmbrV Amnbr ì¶dgm¶ ZrVr ‘hÎdmMr R>aVo. Joë¶m H$mhr dfm©V AmnU 
{Zìdi ì¶dgm¶d¥ÜXrg àmYmÝ¶ Z XoVm, Jw§VdUwH$s d H$O© ¶m~m~V {deof YmoaUm§Mm Adb§~ Ho$bm Amho. ¶m g§X^m©V AmnU  gm‘m{OH$ Ñ{ï>H$moZmg 
àmYmÝ¶ XoV AgVmo. gÜ¶m {dÎmr¶ ghmæ¶ H$aUm¶m© {d{dY gmd©O{ZH$ d ImgJr ~±H$m Am{U g§ñWm ‘moR>çm à‘mUmV H$m¶©aV AmhoV Ë¶m‘wio ¶m 
joÌmV àM§S> ñnYm© Amho. H$Om©darb ì¶mOXa H$‘r H$aÊ¶m~m~V Iyn MT>mAmoT> AgVo. ‘mÌ, g‘mOmVrb AOyZhr Agm ‘moR>m d§{MV JQ> Amho H$s, 
Á¶m§Zm ‘m’$H$ ì¶mOXamV gwb^ AW©ghmæ¶ CnbãY hmoV Zmhr. hmM JQ> Amnë¶m ~±Ho$gmR>r àmYmÝ¶ JQ> AgVmo d ¶mnwT>ohr amhrb.

 [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {ZH$fmZwgma EH$m ì¶º$sg Am{U EH$m g‘whmg Úmd¶mÀ¶m H$Om©À¶m H$‘mb ‘¶m©Xm Amnë¶m ~±Ho$gmR>r Oar OmñV Agë¶m Var 
AmnU OmUrdnyd©H$ ‘moR>çm aH$‘oMr H$O} EH$m ì¶º$sg AWdm g‘whmg XoUo Q>mibo Amho. H$maU, N>moQ>çm aH$‘oMr H$O} OmñVrV OmñV H$O©Xmamg 
{Xë¶m‘wio ¶m~m~VMr ì¶mdgm{¶H$ OmoIr‘ ngaQ> hmoD$Z H$‘r hmoVo. VgoM àmYmÝ¶ joÌmgmR>r Úmd¶mMr H$O} d Ë¶mVhr én¶o n§Mdrg bmImnojm 
H$‘r aH$‘oMr H$O} XoÊ¶mda AmnU ̂ a {Xbm Amho. ¶mgmR>r gwú‘/bKw H$O© {dVaU {d^mJ ñdV§Ì[aË¶m ñWm{nV H$aÊ¶mV Ambm Amho. JVdfm©V 
EHy$U 6933 H$O©ImË¶mV én¶o 190.72 H$moQ>r én¶m§Mr N>moQ>r H$O} AmnU {dV[aV Ho$br AmhoV. ¶mV àm‘w»¶mZo ñd¶§{gÕm, A§Ë¶moX¶, lr{Zdmg 
J¥h H$O©, ~MVJQ> ghmæ¶ B. Mm g‘mdoe hmoVmo. H$Omªà‘mUoM R>odtÀ¶m g§X^m©VXoIrb OmoIr‘ H$‘r H$aÊ¶mMo Amnbo YmoaU AgVo. ‘moR>çm d 
g§ñWmË‘H$ R>odtMo à‘mU ‘¶m©{XV R>odÊ¶mH$S>o AmnU ̂ a {Xbm Amho. ¶mM ~amo~arZo [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m {ZX}emZwgma g§JUH$s¶ nÕVrZo X¡Z§{XZ VÎdmda 
XaamoO AZwËnmXH$ H$OmªMr {Z{üVr AmnU OyZ 2021 nmgyZ gwé Ho$br Amho. ¶m‘wioM W{H$V H$O© dgwbrbm A{YH$ JVr àmá Pmbr d gd© 
àH$maMr OmoIr‘ H$‘r H$aVm Ambr.

 ^md{ZH$Ñï²>¶m Amnbr ~±H$ Ho$edñ‘¥Vr godmg§ñWm g‘yhmer {ZJS>rV Amho. {ejU, Amamo½¶ d gm‘m{OH$ joÌmV ¶m g‘yhm§VJ©V {d{dY 
g‘mOmon¶moJr àH$ën Mmb{dbo OmVmV. Ë¶m§À¶m ‘XVrZo Amnbr ~±H$ g‘mO F$U ’o$S>Ê¶mMm gmVË¶mZo à¶ËZ H$aVo. d¥jmamonU, ObnwZ^©aU, 
aº$XmZ, ZoÌXmZ, XodñWmZm§Mo gwemo{^H$aU, ‘{hbm gj‘rH$aU ¶mgh AZoH$ àH$maÀ¶m g‘mOH$m¶m©V Amnbm g{H«$¶ gh^mJ AgVmo.

 OiJmd OZVm ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mm ‘moOŠ¶m gj‘ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À¶m ¶mXrV g‘mdoe hmoVmo ¶mMm ‘bm gmW© A{^‘mZ dmQ>Vmo. ¶m AWm©Zo, 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMr Joë¶m gmV dfm©Vrb H$m‘{Jar Amnë¶mg‘moa Amho. ¶m gmV dfm©V gd© g^mgX, J«mhH$ d {hVqMVH$m§Zr g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imda ì¶º$ 
Ho$boë¶m {dœmgm‘wioM hr àmJ{VH$ dmQ>Mmb H$aVm Ambr. nwZü YÝ¶dmX !

 Xadfu àJVrMo ZdZdrZ Q>ßno JmR>V AgVm§Zm Ë¶mV gmVË¶ R>odUo ho EH$ ‘moR>o AmìhmZ AgVo. Ë¶mgmR>r A{YH$ gOJVoZo gmVË¶nyU© à¶ËZ 
Amdí¶H$ AgVmV. AWm©V, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mo g§ñWmnH$ AÜ¶j H¡$.S>m°.A{dZme AmMm¶© ¶m§Zr KmbyZ {Xbobr ZrVr‘yë¶o, emór¶ ì¶dñWmnZ, 
gm‘y{hH$ {ZU©¶ nÕVr, V§ÌkmZmda AmYm[aV J{V‘mZ àemgZ d {Z…ñdmW© d¥ÎmrZo H$m‘ H$aUmao g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i ¶m n§MgyÌrÀ¶m AmYmao OiJmd 
OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ ^{dî¶H$mimVXoIrb nWXeu gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr dmQ>Mmb H$aob d ghH$mar joÌmVrb "XrnñV§^' åhUyZ H$‘{dbobr ‘mÝ¶Vm 
gmVË¶mZo {Q>H$dob ¶mMr ‘bm ImÌr dmQ>Vo.

 hm{X©H$ ew^oÀN>m! 

         - A{Zb amd
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C.A.Shri. Anil Govind Rao Chairman

Dr.Shri. Pratap  Dattatrya  Jadhav Vice-Chairman 

C.A.Shri. Jayesh Pravinchandra Doshi Director

Shri. Bansilal Kisan Andore Director

Shri. Satish Prabhakar Madane Director

C.A.Shri. Dipak Anant Atravalkar Director

Shri. Ravindra Gajanan Belpathak Director

Shri. Jayantilal Shantilal Surana Director

C.A.Shri. Subhash Bhagwan Lohar Director

Shri. Suresh Uttamchand Keswani Director

Shri. Vivek Ramesh Patil Director

Dr. Shri. Atul Gunvant Sarode Director

Shri. Harishchandra Daulatrao Yadav Director

Dr.Sau. Arati Sanjiv Huzurbazar Director

Sau. Savitri Ravindra Solunkhe Director

Shri. Mahesh Anant Dabak Director

C.A. Shri. Nitin Manakchand Zavar Director

C.A. Shri. Vinayak Mahadev Govilkar Expert Director

Shri. Vidyadhar Bhalchandra Dandwate Expert Director

Shri. Omkar Uttam Patil Employees' Representative 

Shri. Hemant Dayaram Chandankar Employees' Representative 

Shri. Pundalik Ukhardu Patil Chief Executive Officer (Offg.)

Ôããè† Ñããè. ‚ããä¶ãË ØããñãäÌãâª ÀãÌã ‚ã£¾ãàã

¡ãù. Ñããè. ¹ãÆ¦ãã¹ã ª¦¦ãã¨ã¾ã •ãã£ãÌã „¹ãã£¾ãàã

Ôããè† Ñããè. •ã¾ãñÎã ¹ãÆãäÌã¥ãÞãâ³ ªãñÎããè ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ñããè. ºã¶ÔããèËãË ãä‡ãŠÔã¶ã ‚ãâªãñÀñ ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ñããè. Ôããä¦ãÓã ¹ãÆ¼ãã‡ãŠÀ ½ãªã¶ãñ ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ôããè† Ñããè. ãäª¹ã‡ãŠ ‚ã¶ãâ¦ã ‚ã›ÈãÌãË‡ãŠÀ ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ñããè. ÀãäÌãâ³ Øã•ãã¶ã¶ã ºãñË¹ããŸ‡ãŠ ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ñããè. •ã¾ãâ¦ããèËãË Îããâ¦ããèËãË ÔãìÀã¥ãã ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ôããè† Ñããè. Ôãì¼ããÓã ¼ãØãÌãã¶ã ËãñÖãÀ ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ñããè. ÔãìÀñÎã „¦¦ã½ãÞãâª ‡ãñŠÔãÌãã¥ããè ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ñããè. ãäÌãÌãñ‡ãŠ À½ãñÎã ¹ãã›ãèË ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

¡ãù. Ñããè. ‚ã¦ãìË Øãì¥ãÌãâ¦ã ÔãÀãñªñ ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

Ñããè.  ªãõË¦ãÀãÌã ¾ããªÌãh[afM§Ð  ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

¡ãù. Ôããõ. ‚ããÀ¦ããè Ôãâ•ããèÌã Öì•ãìÀºãã•ããÀ ÔãâÞãããäË‡ãŠã

Ôããõ. ÔãããäÌã¨ããè ÀãäÌãâ³ ÔããñßìâŒãñ ÔãâÞãããäË‡ãŠã

lr. _hoe AZ§V Xm~H$ g§MmbH$

grE lr. {ZVrZ _mUH$M§X Pda  g§MmbH$

Ôããè† Ñããè. ãäÌã¶ãã¾ã‡ãŠ ½ãÖãªñÌã ØããñãäÌãË‡ãŠÀ ¦ã—ã ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ

lr. {dÚmYa ̂ mbM§Ð X§S>dVo  Vk g§MmbH$

Ñããè. ‚ããò‡ãŠãÀ „¦¦ã½ã ¹ãã›ãèË ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè ¹ãÆãä¦ããä¶ã£ããè

Ñããè. Öñ½ãâ¦ã ª¾ããÀã½ã Þãâª¶ã‡ãŠÀ ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè ¹ãÆãä¦ããä¶ã£ããè

Ñããè. ¹ãìâ¡ãäË‡ãŠ „Œã¡îÃ ¹ãã›ãèË ½ãìŒ¾ã ‡ãŠã¾ãÃ‡ãŠãÀãè ‚ããä£ã‡ãŠãÀãè (¹ãÆ.)
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¶m gyMZoÛmao H$i{dÊ¶mV ¶oVo H$s, OiJmd OZVm ghH$mar ~±H$ {b., 
OiJmdÀ¶m g^mgXm§Mr 44dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m a{ddma, {XZm§H$ 22 
‘o 2022 amoOr gH$mir {R>H$ 10.00 dmOVm N>ÌnVr g§^mOr amOo 
ZmQ>çg§Hw$b, ‘hm~i amoS>, OiJmd-425001 ¶oWo Am¶mo{OV H$aÊ¶mV 
Ambobr Amho. gXa g^og AmnU Adí¶ CnpñWV ahmdo, hr {dZ§Vr.

H$m¶©H«$‘ n{ÌH$m
1. ‘mJrb {X. 29 Am°JñQ> 2021 amoOr Pmboë¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo 

B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m¶‘ H$aUo.

2. {X. 31 ‘mM© 2022 AIoa g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb, 
boImn[ajrV Vmio~§X  d Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mMm {dMma H$aUo d ñdrH¥$V 
H$aUo.

3. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ ¶m§Zr gmXa Ho$boë¶m gZ 2021-22 À¶m 
boImnarjU Ahdmbmda {dMma H$aUo d Vmo pñdH$maUo VgoM gXa 
AhdmbmMm Xmof XþéñVr Ahdmb ñdrH¥$V H$aUo.

4. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$ë¶mà‘mUo gZ 2021-22 À¶m Z’$m 
{d^mJUr d bm^m§embm ‘§Owar XoUo.

5. gZ 2022-23 gmR>r V¶ma Ho$bobm AW©g§H$ën d {dñVma 
AmamIS>çmMr ‘m{hVr KoUo.

6. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m nadmZJrg A{YZ amhÿZ gZ 2022-
23 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ ‘o. 
Eg.Ama.ahmiH$a A°ÝS> Agmo{gEQ>g², MmQ>©S>© AH$m¢Q>§Q>g², Zm{eH$ 
¶m§À¶m nwZZ}‘UyH$sMr {e’$mag Ho$br Amho Ë¶mg ‘§Oyar XoUo.

7. d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ ¶m§Zr à‘m{UV Ho$bobr WH$sV H$O© {Zb}pIV 
H$aUo.

8. ‘hmamï´> emgZmÀ¶m EH$aH$‘r H$O© naV’o$S> ¶moOZo A§VJ©V Ho$boë¶m 
H$O©ImË¶m§Mr Zm|X KoUo.

9. gZ 2022-23 gmR>r V¶ma Ho$boë¶m H$‘©Mmar AmH¥$Vr~§Ymbm ‘§Oyar 
XoUo.

10. g§MmbH$ AWdm Ë¶m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ¶m§Zm ‘§Oya Ho$boë¶m H$OmªMr ‘m{hVr 
KoUo.

11. g^mgXm§À¶m à{ejUmgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo Ho$boë¶m à¶ËZm§Mr VgoM nwT>rb 
dfm©gmR>r Ho$boë¶m {Z¶moOZmMr ‘m{hVr KoUo.

12. ¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^obm hOa Zgboë¶m g^mgXm§À¶m 
AZwnpñWVrg ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.

13. ‘m. AÜ¶jm§À¶m nadmZJrZo Am¶Ë¶m doir ¶oUm¶m© {df¶m§Mm {dMma H$aUo.

OiJmd  

{XZm§H$ : 7 ‘o, 2022

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm
(Ho$di g^mgXm§gmR>r)

nw§S>{bH$ nmQ>rb
‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar (à.)

(‘m.g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo AmXoemdéZ)

Notice is hereby given that the 44th Annual general Meeting of 
The Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon will be held 
on Sunday, May 22, 2022 at 10.00 am at Chhatrapati Sambhaji 
Raje Natyasankul, Mahabal Road, Jalgaon – 425001, to 
transact the following business. All the members are 
requested to attend the said meeting.

AGENDA
1. To read and confirm the minutes of the previous Annual 

General Meeting held on August 29, 2021.
2. To consider and adopt the Annual report of Board of 

Directors, audited balance-sheet and profit and loss 
statement of March 31, 2022.

3.  To Consider and adopt the audit report of Statutory 
Auditors for the year 2021-22 and Rectification Report 
thereof.

4.  To approve the appropriation of Net profit division and 
declaration of dividend for the year 2021-22.

5.  To take note of Annual Budget and Development plan for 
the year 2022-23.

6.  Board of Directors have recommended to reappoint M/s. 
S. R. Rahalkar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
Nashik as a Statutory Auditor for the year 2022-23, 
subject to approval of Reserve Bank of India.

7.  To write off bad loans as certified by statutory auditors.
8.  To take note of loan accounts settled under One Time 

Settlement Scheme of Government of Maharashtra.
9.  To approve the staffing pattern prepared for the year 

2022-23.
10.  To take note of a statement showing details of the loans 

and advances to directors and their relatives.
11. To take note of the efforts taken by the Bank for the 

education and training to its members and also prepare 
plan for the next year.

12. To grant leave of absence to the members other than those 
whose names appear in the attendance register of this 
Annual General Meeting.

13. To consider any other matter with the permission of the 
Chairman.

Jalgaon

Date: 7th May, 2022

Notice of Annual General Meeting

(Only for members)

Pundlik Patil
Chief Executive Officer(O)

(By the order of Board of Directors)
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‘hÎdmMr gyMZm
1)  JUg§»¶oA^mdr hr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg Ë¶mM {Xder Ë¶mM 

{R>H$mUr AÜ¶m© VmgmZ§Va VhHy$~ g^oMo H$m‘H$mO gwé hmoB©b d 
¶m g^og JUnyVuMr Amdí¶H$Vm amhUma Zmhr.

2)  dm{f©H$ g^obm ¶oVm§Zm Amnbo AmoiInÌ gmo~V AmUmdo. 
3)  ~±Ho$À¶m nmoQ>{Z¶‘mZwgma gZ 2021-22 Mo  Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ 

d Vmio~§X d [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m n[anÌH$mZwgma BVa {S>ñŠbmoOg©  
d Ahdmb ~±Ho$Mo ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶ d emIm ¶oWo ZmoQ>rg ~moS>m©da 
bmdbobo AmhoV. 

4)  44 ì¶m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ¶m {df¶n{ÌHo$Vrb 
{df¶mg§~Yr H$mhr gyMZm AWdm Mm¡H$er H$amd¶mMr Agë¶mg 
boIr ñdénmV ~ ±H o $À¶m ‘ w»¶ H$m¶m ©b¶mV AWdm 
jjsbl_jal@jjsbl.co.in ¶m B©‘ob da ewH«$dma {X. 13 ‘o 2022 
nydu AO© H$amdm. 

5)  ~±H$ g^mgXm§Mr bm^m§emMr a¸$‘ hr nañna Ë¶m§Mo ~MV, Mmby 
AWdm H$O© ImË¶mV O‘m H$arV AgVo. g^mgXm§Zm {dZ§Vr H$s, 
Á¶m g^mgXm§Mo ~MV AWdm Mmby ImVo Zgob Ë¶m§Zr Ë¶m§À¶m 
gmo¶rÀ¶m emIoV Ëd[aV ImVo CKS>mdo d ¶m~m~VMo A{YH$manÌ 
g§~§{YV emIoH$S>o ̂ éZ ÚmdoV. 

6)  ~±Ho$Mo nmoQ>{Z¶‘ H«$.58 S> Zwgma 31 ‘mM© 2019 (2018-19) 
¶m dfm ©gmR > rMm bm^m §e ñdrH$mabm Zgob Ë¶m §Zr 
{X.31.12.2022 nydm© Z Zoë¶mg Ë¶m§À¶m bm^m§emMr a¸$‘ 
~±Ho$À¶m amIrd {ZYrH$S>o dJ© H$aÊ¶mV ¶oB©b. 

7)  g^mgX/J«mhH$ ¶m§À¶m gwajoÀ¶mÑ{ï>Zo d Zì¶mZo gwé H$aÊ¶mV 
¶ oU m¶ m ©  Zd rZ  ¶ m oOZ m § M r  ‘ m { hV r  J « m h H $ m § n¶ ª V 
nmohM{dÊ¶mÀ¶mÑ{ï>Zo ~±Ho$‘m’©$V Eg.E‘.Eg. nmR>{dÊ¶mV 
¶oVmV, Var Amnë¶m ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$m§Mr Zm|X Á¶m emIoV ImVo 
Amho Ë¶m{R>H$mUr H$amdr. 

8)  AmnU Amnë¶m ImË¶m§Mr Ho$.dm¶.gr. (CXm. AmYma H$mS>©, n°Z 
H$mS>©  B©.) ImË¶mV AnS>oQ> Ho$bo Zgë¶mg eoAg© {d^mJmV qH$dm 
Amnë¶m Z{OH$À¶m emIoV OmdyZ AnS>oQ> H$amdo. 

9)  gXa g^obm CnpñWV amhÊ¶mgmR>r Am^mgr (Am°ZbmB©Z) 
nÜXVrMm n¶m©¶XoIrb CnbãY AgUma Amho, Ë¶mgmR>r g^oMr 
qbH$ g^mgXmÀ¶m Zm|XUrH¥$V ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$mda g^oÀ¶m 
AmXë¶m {Xder Am°ZbmB©Z Zm|XUrMr àH«$s¶m H$éZ nmR>{dbr 
OmB©b. Á¶m g^mgXm§Mo ‘mo~mB©b H«$‘m§H$ d B©-‘ob Am¶ S>r 
~±Ho$H$S>o Zm|XUrH¥$V Ho$bobo ZgVrb Ë¶m§Zr Vo ZOrH$À¶m emIoV 
OmD$Z Zm|Xdmdo hr {dZ§Vr.

1. The adjourned meeting for want of quorum, will be 

conducted on the same date and at same place after half 

an hour and no quorum will be necessary for it.

2. Members are requested to bring their Identity Card issued 

by the Bank while coming to AGM.

3. The Profit & Loss account and Balance Sheet of the year 

2021-22 and other disclosures as per RBI guidelines have 

been displayed on Notice Boards at Head Office & 

Branches as per the provisions of Bank's Bye-Laws.

4. Any suggestion in respect of agenda of 44th Annual 

General Meeting may be given in writing at bank’s Head 

Office in working hours or on E-mail jjsbl_jal@jjsbl.co.in 

before Friday 13th May 2022.

5. Share holders dividend amount is automatically credited 

to their saving, current or loan accounts. Share holders 

who doesn’t have our banks account, are requested to 

open a saving or current account in a branch convenient 

to you and submit an authorization letter to that branch.

6. Share holders who have not collected their dividend for 

the year 2018-19 (31st March 2019) should collect it 

before 31 Dec 2022, otherwise it will be forfeited as per 

banks bye-laws No.58 (D).

7. Text massages are sent by the bank to share holders / 

customers safety and updating the customers about new 

schemes, so you are requested to register your mobile 

Number  at the branch having your account.  

8. You are requested to update your accounts KYC (e.g. 

Aadhar Card, Pan Card, etc) by going to shares 

department or nearest branch, it you have not done it.

9. Option for attending the AGM in online mode is also 

available. Meeting link will be sent to share holders 

registered mobile Number by completing online 

registration process, day before the meeting. Share 

holders whose mobile numbers and E-mail ID are not 

registered with the bank, are requested to register them in 

nearest branch.

IMPORTANT NOTICE :
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DEAR MEMBERS, 

Your directors have the pleasure in presenting the 44th Annual 
Report of the Bank together with the Audited Statement of 
Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the Auditors’ 
Report thereon. 

Economies around the world continue to be contracted due to 
challenges of COVID-19 impacts. However, in the first quarter 
of calendar year 2021, India got hit by a second wave of the 
coronavirus, sending the economy and healthcare system into 
a challenging situation. You are well aware that the nation 
slowly pulled out of the second wave towards the end of the 
second quarter of 2021. Vaccination efforts across the country 
continue to play a key role in containment of the effects of the 
virus and currently the country is riding on a wave of optimism 
after getting through the third wave. 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN URBAN CO-OPERATIVE 
BANKING SECTOR

On May 27, 2021 Reserve Bank of India published its Annual 
Report and On December 28, 2021 released the Report on 
Trend and Progress of Banking in India 2020-21. The gist of 
developments in UCB Sector explained in both the above 
referred RBI publications is provided below.:

UCBs play a key role in furthering the financial inclusion 
agenda of the Reserve Bank and have obvious advantages in 
terms of servicing people of small means in semi-urban and 
urban areas. The UCB sector is unique in the sense that there 
is a significant degree of heterogeneity among banks in this 
sector in terms of size, geographical distribution, performance 
and financial soundness. The sector has unit UCBs, multi-
branch UCBs operating within a state and multistate UCBs 
with the area of operation in more than one state. Cooperative 
banks with their better knowledge of customers and familiarity 
with the area of operation can attract new customers and retain 
the existing clientele with their unique selling proposition. This 
may require suitable changes in outlook, processes, business 
model and strategy.

However, cooperative banks are now functioning in a highly 
competitive environment. Entries of more players in the 
banking arena and technology have increased options to 
customers and banks have both opportunities to grow and 
challenges for survival. As banking business becomes more 
complex and competitive, the need for skilled workforce will 
increase, regular investments in IT infrastructure would be 
required and the cost of compliance would also go up.

The Reserve Bank has taken several measures to enhance 
supervision of UCB sector under the new unified Department 

gÝ‘mZZr¶ g^mgX ~§Yw ̂ {JZtZmo . . . 

31 ‘mM© 2022 amoOr g§nboë¶m dfm©Mo boImn[a{jV {ddaUnÌ Am{U 
Ë¶mdarb boImn[ajH$m§À¶m Ahdmbmgh ~±Ho$Mm 44 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 
gmXa H$aVmZm g§MmbH$ ‘§S>img AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

OJ^amVrb AW©ì¶dñWm H$mo{dS>-19 à^mdmÀ¶m AmìhmZm§‘wio AmHw§$MZ 
nmdV AmhoV. VWm{n, H°$b|S>a df© 2021 À¶m n{hë¶m {V‘mhrV, 
^maVmbm H$moamoZmÀ¶m Xþgè`m bmQ>oMm ’$Q>H$m ~gbm, Á¶m‘wio AW©ì¶dñWm 
Am{U Amamo½¶ godm àUmbrbm ‘moR>çm AmìhmZm§Zm gm‘moao Omdo bmJbo. 
2021 À¶m Xþgè¶m {V‘mhrÀ¶m AIoarg Xoe Xþgè¶m bmQ>oVyZ hiyhiy ~mhoa 
Ambm ho Vwåhmbm Mm§JboM ‘mhrV Amho. Xoe^amVrb bgrH$aUmMo à¶ËZ 
¶m {dfmUyÀ¶m à^mdm§Zm Amda KmbÊ¶mV ‘hÎdmMr ̂ y{‘H$m ~OmdV AmhoV 
Am{U gÜ¶m Xoe {Vgar bmQ> nma Ho$ë¶mZ§Va AmemdmXmÀ¶m bmQ>oda 
AméT> Amho. 

ZmJar ghH$mar ~±qH$J joÌmVrb VmÁ¶m KS>m‘moS>r

27 ‘o 2021 amoOr [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo Amnbm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 
àH$m{eV Ho$bm Am{U 28 {S>g|~a 2021 amoOr ^maVmVrb ~±qH$JMm Q´>|S> 
Am{U àJVr 2020-21 Mm Ahdmb à{gÕ Ho$bm. darb XmoÝhr RBI 
àH$meZm§‘Ü¶o ñnï> Ho$boë¶m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§À¶m joÌmVrb 
KS>m‘moS>tMm gmam§e Imbrb à‘mUo ‘m§S>bm Amho.

[aPd© ~±Ho$Mm Am{W©H$ g‘mdoeZmMm CÔoe nwT>o ZoÊ¶mV ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m  
‘hÎdmMr ^y{‘H$m ~OmdVmV Am{U {Z‘-ehar Am{U ehar ^mJmV 
N>moQ>çm-N>moQ>çm bmoH$m§Zm godm XoÊ¶mÀ¶m Ñï>rZo Ë¶m§Zm hr ~m~ gmo`rMr 
Amho. ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Mo joÌ ho AmH$ma‘mZ, ^m¡Jmo{bH$ {dVaU, 
H$m‘{Jar Am{U Am{W©H$ gwÑT>Vm ¶m ~m~VrV Agboë¶m bjUr¶ 
{df‘Vo‘wio A{ÛVr¶ Amho. ¶m joÌm‘Ü¶o EH$emIr¶ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m, 
EH$mM amÁ¶m‘Ü¶o H$m¶©aV na§Vw EH$mnojm OmñV emIm Agboë¶m ZmJar 
ghH$mar ~±H$m Am{U EH$mnojm OmñV amÁ¶m§‘Ü¶o H$m¶©joÌ Agboë¶m 
~hþamÁ¶r¶ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m AmhoV. ghH$mar ~±H$m Ë¶m§À¶m J«mhH$m§Mo 
Agbobo Mm§Jbo kmZ Am{U H$m¶©joÌmer Agbobm n[aM¶, ¶mÛmao ZdrZ 
J«mhH$m§Zm AmH${f©V H$ê$ eH$VmV Am{U Ë¶m§À¶m {dÚ‘mZ J«mhH$m§Zm 
AmH$f©H$ ~±qH$J CËnmXZm§À¶m AmYmao {Q>H$dyZ R>ody eH$VmV. na§Vw ¶mgmR>r 
doJim Ñ{ï>H$moZ, H$m¶©nÕVrVrb ~Xb, ì¶dgm¶mMo ñdê$n Am{U YmoaUmV 
¶mo½¶ Vo ~Xb H$amdo bmJVmV. 

VWm{n, ghH$mar ~±H$m AmVm AË¶§V ñnYm©Ë‘H$ dmVmdaUmV H$m¶©aV 
AmhoV. ~±qH$J joÌmV BVa ~±H$m§À¶m àdoem‘wio Am{U V§ÌkmZm‘wio 
J«mhH$m§g‘moa A{YH$ Mm§Jbo n¶m©¶ CnbãY Pmbo AmhoV Am{U Ë¶m‘wio 
~±H$m§g‘moa dmT>Ê¶mÀ¶m g§Yr Am{U OJÊ¶mgmR>rMr AmìhmZo Aer XmoÝhr 
AmìhmZo AmhoV. ~±qH$J ì¶dgm¶ OgOgm A{YH$ Jw§VmJw§VrMm Am{U 
ñnYm©Ë‘H$ hmoV OmB©b, VgVer Hw$eb H$‘©Mmè¶m§Mr JaO dmT>ob, ‘m{hVr 
V§ÌkmZ nm¶m^yV gw{dYm§‘Ü¶o {Z¶{‘V Jw§VdUyH$ H$amdr bmJob Am{U 
AZwnmbZmgmR>r H$amdm bmJUmam IM© XoIrb dmT>ob.

Board of Directors’ Report FY 2021-22 g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMm Ahdmb 2021-22
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of Supervision (DoS) such as implementation of core banking 
solution (CBS) in UCBs, revised CAMELS (Capital Adequacy, 
Asset Quality, Management, Earnings, Liquidity and Systems 
and Control) rating model for UCBs, detailed data analytics 
and assessment of vulnerabilities, assessment of cyber risk, 
centralisation of off-site/eXtensible business reporting 
l a n g u a g e  ( X B R L )  r e p o r t i n g  m e c h a n i s m  a n d 
meetings/interactive sessions with chief executive officers 
(CEOs)/directors of weak/vulnerable UCBs.

System-Based Asset Classification – UCBs- In order to 
improve the efficiency, transparency and integrity of the asset 
classification process, UCBs with total assets of `2,000 crore 
or above as on March 31, 2020, have been advised to 
implement the system-based asset classification with effect 
from June 30, 2021. 

COMPREHENSIVE CYBER SECURITY FRAMEWORK FOR 
UCBS : 

Further, those UCBs with total assets of ̀ 1,000 crore or above 
but less than `2,000 crore as on March 31, 2020 and which 
have self-assessed themselves as being at Level III or Level IV 
based on their digital depth and interconnectedness to the 
payment systems landscape in terms of the circular dated 
December 31, 2019 on “Comprehensive Cyber Security 
F

[aPd© ~±Ho$Zo ghH$mar ~±H$ joÌmMo n¶©dojU A{YH$ ‘yë¶d{Y©V 
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ZdrZ EH$sH¥$V {d^mJ {S>nmQ>©‘|Q> Am°’$ gwnapìhOZ (DoS) 
A§VJ©V AZoH$ Cnm¶¶moOZm Ho$ë¶m AmhoV CXm. ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§‘Ü¶o 
H$moAa ~±qH$J gmoë¶yeZ (CBS) Mr A§‘b~OmdUr, gwYm[aV CAMELS 
(^m§S>db n¶m©áVm, ‘mb‘Îmm JwUdÎmm, ì¶dñWmnZ, CËnÞ, VabVm Am{U 
H$m¶©àUmbr d {Z¶§ÌU) ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r JwU {ZX}eZ {Z¶‘mdbr, 
Vnerbdma ‘m{hVrMr {dûcofUo Am{U gwajo~m~VMo ‘yë¶m§H$Z, gm¶~a 
OmoI‘rMo ‘yë¶m§H$Z, Am°’$-gmBQ>/EŠgQ>|{g~b {~PZog [anmo{Qª>J 
b±½doOMo H|$ÐrH$aU (XBRL) ‘m{hVr H$i{dÊ¶mMr ¶§ÌUm Am{U ‘w»¶ 
H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar (CEO) Am{U H$‘Hw$dV/Agwa{jV ZmJar ghH$mar 
~±H$m§Mo g§MmbH$ ¶m§Mo gmo~V  ~¡R>H$m/AmngmVrb g§dmX gÌ B.

g§JUH$ àUmbr-AmYm[aV ‘mb‘Îmm dJuH$aU - ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m - 
‘mb‘Îmm dJuH$aU à{H«$¶oMr H$m¶©j‘Vm, nmaXe©H$Vm Am{U AI§S>Vm 
gwYmaÊ¶mgmR>r, 31 ‘mM© 2020 n¶ªV EHy$U 2,000 H$moQ>r qH$dm Ë¶mhÿZ 
A{YH$ ‘mb‘Îmm Agboë¶m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm, 30 OyZ 2021 
nmgyZ ‘mb‘ÎmoMo dJuH$aU ho g§JUH$ àUmbr-AmYm[aV H$aUo~m~V 
A§‘b~OmdUr H$aÊ¶mg gy{MV Ho$bo Amho. 

ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r gd©g‘mdoeH$ gm¶~a gwajm 
{Z¶§ÌU nm¶m^yV {ZH$f : 

31 ‘mM© 2020 n¶ªV 1,000 H$moQ>r qH$dm Ë¶mhÿZ A{YH$ na§Vw 2,000 
H$moQ>tnojm H$‘r ‘mb‘Îmm Agboë¶m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$mZr Am{U Á¶m§Zr 
Amnë¶m ~±Ho$bm gm¶~a gwajm {Z¶§ÌU nm¶m^yV {ZH$fm§À¶m ñVa III qH$dm 
ñVa IV da Agë¶mMo {S>{OQ>b gw{dYm§Mm dmna Am{U a¸$‘ naV’o$S> 
g§JUH$ àUmbter Agbobo nañnag§~§Y ¶m§À¶m d ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r 
bmJy Agboë¶m gm¶~a gwajm {Z¶‘mdbr n[anÌH$ {X. 31 {S>g|~a 

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE BANK
~±Ho$À¶m H$m‘{JarMr R>iH$ d¡{eîQ²>¶o … (AmH$S>o ê$. H$moQ>rV)

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars  31.03.2022 31.03.2021 Change % Change  Vnerb 

Total Deposits    EHy$U R>odr   1878.48 1860.47 18.01 0.97%

Total CASA Deposits    EHy$U H$mgm R>odr            628.58 536.24 92.34 17.22%

Total Loans  EHy$U H$O}$ 1140.10 1176.92 -36.82 -3.13%

Business Mix         EH${ÌV ì¶dgm¶  3018.58 3037.39 -18.81 -0.62%

Net Profit   {Zìdi Z’$m  18.24 14.04 4.20 29.91%

Capital and Reserves  ñd{ZYr  245.77 221.53 24.24 10.94%

Net Worth  Z³V ‘yë¶  119.61 109.45 10.44 9.28%

Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) ^m§S>db n¶m©áVm  14.37% 12.85% 152 bps  

Gross NPA %  T>mo~i AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo à‘mU  5.35% 6.55% - 120 bps 

Net NPA %  {Zdi AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo à‘mU       0.00% 1.89% - 189 bps 
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ramework for UCBs” of the Reserve Bank, have been advised 
to implement the same with effect from September 30, 2021. 
Instructions to this effect were issued to UCBs on August 12, 
2020.

Setting up of an Umbrella Organization (UO) for UCBs : 
National Co-operative Finance and Development Corporation 
Ltd. was incorporated on April 18, 2020 as a non-government 
public limited company under the Companies Act 2013, having 
its registered office in New Delhi. The process of enrolment of 
UCBs as shareholder members of the UO is in progress.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

In spite of challenges of COVID-19 pandemic situation 
external business environment during the year under report 
your Bank was able to steer the business successfully and 
focused on further strengthening its fundamentals and the 
bottom line. As a part of this strategy, several measures were 
taken including realignment of credit mix wherein the Bank 
focused on increasing the share of retail advances and 
restricted its exposure to the large borrowers. The total 
business turnover of the Bank (i.e., Deposits plus Advances) 
registered a marginal decline of 0.62 per cent due to 
sluggishness in the credit off-take. 

DEPOSITS AND CASA

The CASA Deposits grew by 17.22 per cent and total deposits 
grew by 0.97 per cent during the FY and the share of low cost 
deposits of the Bank, viz., Current Account and Savings 
Account (CASA) touched an all-time high of 33.46 per cent of 
the total deposits of the Bank as against 28.82 per cent as on 
March 31, 2021.

LOANS & ADVANCES

During the year, your Bank’s credit portfolio showed decline of 
Rs.36.82 Crores and stood at Rs.1140.10 Crores. Due to 
uncertainties in economy on the background of COVID-19, 
your Bank took prudent approach on lending side. This 
approach was taken mainly to maintain the quality of the credit 
portfolio. Further the reduced in Loan portfolio is mainly on 
account of banks revise strategy of the thrust to small loan 
portfolio up to Rs.25 lakh as per the RBI guidelines and 
reducing the concentration risk.

The RBI vide its circular dated March 13, 2020 has asked 
UCBs to increase component of their small ticket sized 
advances to at least 50% of their aggregate loans and 
advances comprising loans of not more than Rs.25 lakh or 
0.20% of their tier I capital whichever is higher, subject to a 
maximum of Rs.1 Crore per borrower / party by March 31, 
2024.

RBI further directed to UCBs to maintain overall priority sector 

2019 À¶m AmYmao ñd-‘yë¶m§H$Z Ho$bo Amho Aem ~±H$m§Zr ¶m 
{Z¶‘mdbrMr A§‘b~mOdUr 30 gßQ>|~a 2021 nmgyZ bmJy H$aÊ¶mMr 
gyMZm XoÊ¶mV Ambr Amho. hm AmXoe ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm 12 Am°JñQ> 
2020 amoOr Omar H$aÊ¶mV Ambm.

ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r EH$N>Ìr g§ñWm (UO) Mr ñWmnZm: H§$nZr 
H$m¶Xm 2013 A§VJ©V Z°eZb H$mo-Am°nao{Q>ìh ’$m¶ZmÝg A±S> S>oìhbn‘|Q> 
H$m°nm}aoeZ {b{‘Q>oS> EH$ J¡a-gaH$mar npãbH$ {b{‘Q>oS> H§$nZr åhUyZ 18 
E{àb 2020 amoOr ñWmnZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambr, {VMo Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m¶m©b¶ 
Zdr {X„r ¶oWo Amho. ¶m H§$nZrMo Mo ^mJYmaH$ gXñ¶ åhUyZ ZmJar 
ghH$mar ~±H$m§À¶m ZmdZm|XUrMr à{H«$¶m àJVrnWmda Amho.

ì¶dgm¶ AmT>mdm - 

Ahdmb dfm©V H$mo{dS>-19 gmWrÀ¶m n[apñWVr‘wio ì¶dgm¶mVrb 
g§YrnwT>rb AmìhmZo AgVmZmhr Amnbr ~±H$ ì¶dgm¶ ¶eñdrnUo 
Mmb{dÊ¶mV ¶eñdr Pmbr Am{U Ë¶m~amo~aM ‘yb^yV ì¶mdgm{¶H$ ~m~tMo 
‘O~wVrH$aU H$aÊ¶mda bj H|${ÐV Ho$bo Amho. ¶m aUZrVrMm EH$ ^mJ 
åhUyZ AZoH$ Cnm¶ ¶moObo Jobo Á¶mV {ZdS>H$ H$O© dmQ>n ¶moOZm§Mo 
C{Ôï>m§Zwgma {dnUZ g‘m{dï> Amho Á¶m‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$Zo N>moQ>çm H$O© dmQ>nmMm 
dmQ>m dmT>dÊ¶mda bj H|${ÐV Ho$bo Am{U ‘moR>çm H$O©Xmam§À¶m H$O© 
‘¶m©Xm§Mr dmT> Wm§~{dÊ¶mV Ambr. ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U ì¶dgm¶ CbmT>mbrV 
(åhUOoM, R>odr A{YH$ H$O}) 0.62 Q>¸²$¶m§Mr {H$aH$moi KQ> Pmbr Amho.

R>odr Am{U H$mgm

Am{W©H$ dfm©V ~MV d Mmby ImË¶mÀ¶m R>odr CASA ¶m 17.22 Q>¸²$¶m§Zr 
dmT>ë¶m Am{U EHy$U R>odr 0.97 Q>¸²$¶m§Zr dmT>ë¶m Am{U ~±Ho$À¶m H$‘r 
{H$‘VrÀ¶m R>odtMm dmQ>m, CXm., Mmby ImVo Am{U ~MV ImVo (CASA) 
33.46 à{V ¶m AmVmn¶ªVÀ¶m  Cƒm§H$mda nmohmoMbm Omo 31 ‘mM© 2021 
n¶ªV ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U R>odtÀ¶m 28.82 Q>¸o$ hmoVm.

H$O© Am{U A{J«‘

df©^amV, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m H$O© ì¶dhmam§‘Ü¶o é.36.82 H$moQ>tMr KQ> 
hmoD$Z é.1140.10 H$moQ>r Pmbm. H$mo{dS>-19 À¶m nmœ©^y‘rda 
AW©ì¶dñWoVrb A{Z{üVVo‘wio, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo H$O© XoÊ¶m~m~V 
{ddoH$nyU© Ñï>rH$moZ R>odbm. hm Ñ{ï>H$moZ àm‘w»¶mZo H$O© ImË¶m§Mm XOm© 
amIÊ¶mgmR>r KoVbm Jobm. nwT>o H$O© ImË¶m§‘Yrb KQ> ‘w»¶Ëdo ~±H$m§Zr 
RBI À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma é.25 bmIm§n¶ªVÀ¶m N>moQ>çm H$O© 
{dVaUmda Omoa XoÊ¶mÀ¶m YmoaUmV gwYmaUm Ho$ë¶m‘wio Am{U EH$mJ«Vm 
OmoIr‘ H$‘r Ho$ë¶m‘wio Amho.

[aPd© ~±Ho$Zo 13 ‘mM© 2020 À¶m n[anÌH$mÛmao ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm 
Ë¶m§À¶m N>moQ>çm ñdénmMr H$O} Á¶mV é.25 bmI qH$dm Ë¶m§À¶m ̂ m§S>db 
ñVa EH$ À¶m 0.2% ¶mVrb OmñVrV OmñV aH$‘oÀ¶m H$O© ‘¶m©XoÀ¶m 
AmVrb H$O} g‘m{dï> AgVrb, Aem H$OmªZm 31 ‘mM© 2024 n¶ªV 
EHy$U H$Om©À¶m {H$‘mZ 50% n¶ªV dmT>dm¶bm gm§{JVbo Amho. àVr 
H$O©Xma hr OmñVrV OmñV H$O©‘m¶m©Xm é. 1 H$moQ>r nojm OmñV Zgob.  

[aPd© ~±Ho$Zo ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm nwT>o Agohr {ZX}e {Xbo AmhoV H$s 
àmYmÝ¶ joÌmVrb EHy$U H$O} hr g‘m¶mo{OV {Zìdi ~±H$ H«o${S>Q> (ANBC) 
À¶m 75% qH$dm Am°’$-~°bÝg erQ> EŠgnmoOa (CEOBSE) À¶m g‘Vwë¶ 
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lending @75% of adjusted net bank credit (ANBC) or credit 
equivalent amount of off-balance sheet exposure (CEOBSE) 
whichever is higher. Bank has to comply with the above target 
by March 31, 2024. 

Your Bank already has achieved Priority Sector business of 
Rs.741.86 crores thus reaching 58.73% on an average basis 
of Adjusted Net Bank Credit (ANBC) and the exposure to 
weaker section constitute to Rs.130.46 crores forming 11.34% 
on an average basis of applicable Adjusted Net Bank Credit 
(ANBC).

During the year, your Bank disbursed retail loans of Rs. 166.39 
Crores as compared to Rs.133.95   Crores of previous year 
with recorded growth of 12.34% in small loans up to Rs.25 
lakh. As on 31.03.2022 the small ticket loans portfolio of the 
bank is 38.24% of aggregate loans and advances from 
preceding year of 33.05%.

We have designed an array of products customized to specific 
needs of our customers in rural locations. These include the 
loan product for Small business like vegetable seller (Street 
vendors), Self Help Groups- SHGs, Small Businesses; self-
employed people which aims to financially empower these 
sections by providing them with credit facility for income 
generation. Loan for providing water harvesting, solar systems 
which is uniquely crafted to offer assistance to our customers 
to contribute for increasing non-conventional energy sources 
and conservation of water for building a strong nation. Bank 
also launched CIBIL and other CICs credit score based retail 
loan schemes/ products i.e Housing, Personal, Vehicle, for 
Small Business under Udyam Loan Scheme etc.

Your Bank has entered into an agreement with National 
Housing Bank (NHB) the nodal agency established for the 
implementation of PMAY, credit-linked subsidy scheme, since 
commencement of subsidy scheme. It is launched by the 
Central Government to provide affordable housing through 
credit-linked subsidy. The scheme is for Economically Weaker 
Sections (EWS) and Lower Income Groups (LIG) and 
extended for Middle Income Group (MIG) as well. The details 
of subsidy claims sent and settled by NHB till the FY 2021-22 is 
as below: 

a¸$‘ ¶mn¡H$s Or OmñV Agob Ë¶mà‘mUo R>odmdr. ~±H$m§Zr 31 ‘mM© 2024 
n¶ªV darb bú¶mMo nmbZ H$aUo Amdí¶H$ Amho.

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ¶mAmYrM é.741.86 H$moQ>rMm àmYmÝ¶ joÌmVrb 
ì¶dgm¶ gmÜ¶ Ho$bm Amho, Ë¶m‘wio g‘m¶mo{OV ZoQ> ~±H$ H«o${S>Q> (ANBC) 
À¶m gamgar AmYmamda 58.73% n¶ªV nmohmoMbm Amho Am{U H$‘Hw$dV 
dJm©gmR>r {Xbobr EHy$U H$O} hr é.130.46 H$moQ>r AmhoV Or bmJy 
gamgarÀ¶m AmYmamda g‘m¶mo{OV ZoQ> ~±H$ H«o${S>Q> (ANBC) À¶m 
11.34% AmhoV. 

df©^amV, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ‘mJrb dfuÀ¶m é. 133.95 H$moQ>tÀ¶m VwbZoV 
é. 166.39 H$moQ>r Mr {H$aH$moi H$O} {dV[aV H$ê$Z é.25 
bmIm§n¶ªVÀ¶m N>moQ>çm H$Om©‘Ü¶o 12.34% Mr dmT> Zm|X{dbr. 
31.03.2022 AIoa ~±Ho$Mm N>moQ>çm ñdê$nmÀ¶m H$OmªMm dmQ>m EHy$U 
H$Om©À¶m ‘mJrb dfm©À¶m 33.05% déZ 38.24% BVH$m Amho.

AmnU J«m‘rU ^mJmVrb Amnë¶m J«mhH$m§À¶m {d{eï> JaOoZwgma 
CËnmXZm§Mr loUr V¶ma Ho$br Amho. ¶m‘Ü¶o ^mOr {dH«o$Vo (añË¶mdarb 
{dH«o$Vo), ~MV JQ>, N>moQ>o ì¶dgm¶; ñd¶§amoOJma H$arV Agbobo bmoH$ 
Á¶m§Mo C{Ôï> ¶m dJm©bm CËnÞ dmT>rgmR>r H$O© gw{dYm XoD$Z Am{W©H$Ñï²>¶m 
gj‘ H$aÊ¶mMo Amho ¶m gma»¶m N>moQ>çm ì¶dgm¶mgmR>r H$O© ¶moOZm 
g‘m{dï> AmhoV. 

EH$ ‘O~yV amï´> {Z‘m©U H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Anma§n[aH$ D$Om©ómoVmMm dmna 
dmT>{dUo Am{U Obg§dY©Z ¶mV Am‘À¶m J«mhH$m§Zr ¶moJXmZ Úmdo ¶m 
CÔoemZo Ob g§M¶Z, gm¡a ¶§ÌUm ~g{dUo Aem H$m‘m§gmR>r H$O© ¶moOZm 
H$miOrnyd©H$ ~Z{dÊ¶mV Amë¶m AmhoV. ~±Ho$Zo J¥h{Z‘m©U, d¡¶{º$H$, 
dmhZ, CÚmoJ H$O© ¶moOZ|VJ©V bhmZ ì¶dgm¶m§gmR>r B. CIBIL Am{U BVa 
CICs H«o${S>Q> ñH$moAa AmYm[aV {H$aH$moi H$O© ¶moOZm/CËnmXZo XoIrb 
gwê$ Ho$br AmhoV. 

g~{gS>r ¶moOZm gwê$ Pmë¶mnmgyZ Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo n§VàYmZ Amdmg 
¶moOZm (PMAY), H$O© ImË¶mV gai AZwXmZ O‘m H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m ¶moOZoÀ¶m 
A§‘b~OmdUrgmR>r ñWmnZ Ho$boë¶m ZmoS>b EOÝgr Z°eZb hmCqgJ ~±H$ 
(NHB) gmo~V H$ama Ho$bm Amho. ¶m {‘iUmè`m AZwXZmÛmao nadS>Umar Kao 
CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mgmR>r H|$Ð gaH$maZo hr ¶moOZm gwê$ Ho$br Amho. hr 
¶moOZm Am{W©H$Ñï²>¶m H$‘Hw$dV dJ© (EWS) Am{U {ZåZ CËnÞ JQ> (LIG) 
Am{U ‘Ü¶‘ CËnÞ JQ>mgmR>r (MIG) dmT>{dÊ¶mV Ambr Amho. Am{W©H$ df© 
2021-22 n¶ªV Z°eZb hmCqgJ ~±Ho$Zo nmR>dboë¶m Am{U {ZH$mbr 
H$mT>boë¶m g~{gS>r Xmì¶m§Mm Vnerb Imbrbà‘mUo Amho:

 (Rs. In lakh) (ê$. bmImV)

Segment Type Total Application sent to NHB Total Application Settled Total Amount of Subsidy Received

EWS/LIG  361 153 337.58

MIG-I 52 26 49.90

MIG-II 6 4 8.21

Total 419 183 395.69
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ASSET QUALITY AND PROVISION COVERAGE RATIO 
(PCR)

Your Bank has been focusing on improving the asset quality 
through better credit monitoring as well as intensified efforts to 
address the problems posed by the impaired assets. In spite of 
the COVID-19 pandemic related stress in the economy during 
the year, the asset quality has further improved. In terms of 
absolute numbers, the GNPAs reduced to 60.97 crore as on 
March 31, 2022 from 77.05 crore as on March 31, 2021. 
However, the de-growth of overall loans and advances 
contributed in curtailment towards improvement in percentage 
of gross NPAs to 5.35 from 6.55.

Similarly, amount of Net NPAs (NNPAs) also reduced to – 3.98 
crore (0.00%) as against 21.14 crore (1.89%) as on March 31, 
2021. The Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) improved to 
106.53 per cent as on March 31, 2022 from 72.57 per cent as 
on March 31, 2021. 

During the review period, your bank has registered record high 
recovery of Rs.7.16 crore in loan accounts which Bank opted 
for prudential write off during previous year/s.  

INVESTMENTS

The total investments increased by 12.87 per cent and the ID 
ratio stood at 45.10 per cent as on March 31, 2022 as against 
40.34 per cent as on March 31, 2021.

PROFITABILITY

The gross income of the Bank for the year ended March 31, 
2022 declined to some extent compared to the level of last 
year. The total expenditure (excluding provisions and 
contingencies) declined. During the FY, The Net Interest 
Margin (NIM) also improved to 3.93 per cent from 3.50 per cent 
last year. 

The net profit also reached an all-time high of 18.24 crore from 
14.04 crore during the previous year registering a growth of 
29.91 per cent after making the prudential provisions and 
contingencies.  

DIVIDEND

In terms of RBI Circular DOR.ACC.REC.7/21.02.067/2021-22 
dated April 22, 2021, UCBs have been permitted to pay 
dividend on equity shares as per extant guidelines. The 
applicable extant guidelines for UCBs dates back to year 2012. 
As per the instructions of RBU Circular No. UBD.BPD. (PCB). 
Cir. No. 4/12.05.001/2012-13 dated July 5, 2012 UCBs have 
been permitted to pay dividend from the profits for any financial 
year, subject to prescribed CRAR compliance, Net NPA less 
than 5% after making all necessary provisions, no default in 
CRR/SLR for the year, dividend is paid out of the net profit after 

‘mb‘Îmm JwUdÎmm Am{U VaVyX gd©g‘mdoeH$ à‘mU 
(PCR)

Amnbr ~±H$ Mm§Jë¶m H$O© {ZarjUmÛmao ‘mb‘Îmm§Mr JwUdÎmm gwYmaÊ¶mda 
bj H|${ÐV H$aV Amho VgoM ‘mb‘Îmm§À¶m H$‘r Pmboë¶m àVt‘wio 
CØdboë¶m g‘ñ¶m§Mo {ZamH$aU H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Vrd« à¶ËZ H$aV Amho. 
df©^amV AW©ì¶dñWoda H$mo{dS>-19 ‘hm‘marer g§~§{YV VmU AgyZhr, 
‘mb‘Îmm§Mr JwUdÎmm AmUIr gwYmabr Amho. {Zìdi AmH$S>o nm{hë¶mg 
T>mo~i AZm{O©V H$OmªMo à‘mU, 31 ‘mM© 2021 amoOr Agboë¶m 77.05 
H$moQ>tdê$Z 31 ‘mM© 2022 amoOr 60.97 H$moQ>tda Kgabo. 

VWm{n, EH${ÌV H$OmªÀ¶m H$‘r Pmboë¶m à‘mUm‘wio EHy$U AZm{O©V  
H$OmªÀ¶m Q>¸o$dmarV 5.35 déZ 6.55 BVH$s dmT> {XgyZ Ambr. 

Ë¶mMà‘mUo, {Zìdi AZm{O©V H$Om©Mr a¸$‘ XoIrb 31 ‘mM© 2021 À¶m 
é. 21.14 H$moQ>r (1.89%) À¶m VwbZoV é. - 3.98 H$moQ>r (-
0.00%) n¶ªV H$‘r Pmbr. VaVyX gd©g‘mdoeH$ à‘mU (PCR) 31 ‘mM© 
2021 amoOr Agboë¶m 72.57 Q>¸²$¶m§dê$Z 31 ‘mM© 2022 n¶ªV 
106.53 Q>¸²$¶m§n¶ªV gwYmabo Amho.

AmT>mdm dfm©V, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ‘mJrb H$mhr dfm©V {Zb}pIV Ho$boë¶m 
H$O© ImË¶m§‘Ü¶o é.7.16 H$moQ>rMr Cƒ {dH«$‘r dgwbr Zm|Xdbr Amho.

Jw§VdUyH$

EHy$U Jw§VdUwH$sV 12.87 Q>¸²$¶m§Zr dmT> Pmbr Am{U Am¶S>r JwUmoÎma 31 
‘mM© 2021 amoOr Agboë¶m 40.34 Q>¸²$¶m§dê$Z 31 ‘mM© 2022 n¶ªV 
45.10 Q>¸²$¶m§n¶ªV am{hbo.

bm^àXVm 

31 ‘mM© 2022 amoOr g§nboë¶m dfm©gmR>r ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U CËnÞmV Joë¶m 
dfuÀ¶m nmVirÀ¶m VwbZoV H$mhr à‘mUmV KQ> Pmbr Amho. EHy$U IMm©V 
(VaVwXr Am{U AmH$pñ‘H$ IM© dJiyZ) KQ> Pmbr. Am{W©H$ dfm©V, 
{Zìdi ì¶mOmMm Xþamdm (NIM) XoIrb Joë¶m dfuÀ¶m 3.50 Q>¸²$¶m§dê$Z 
3.93 Q>¸o$ BVH$m gwYmabm.

d¡Ym{ZH$ VaVwXr Am{U AmH$pñ‘H$ IM© dOm OmVm {Zìdi Zâ¶mZo 
XoIrb 14.04 H$moQ>r dê$Z 18.24 H$moQ>r BVH$s AmVmn¶ªVMr Cƒm§H$s 
dmT> Zm|X{dbr Amho, Or ‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV 29.91 Q>¸²$¶m§Zr OmñV 
Amho. 

bm^m§e

22 E{àb 2021 amoOrÀ¶m [aPd© ~±Ho$À¶m n[anÌH$ H«$. DOR.-

ACC.REC.7/21.02.067/2021-22 Zwgma, ZmJar ghH$mar 
~±H$m§Zm gÜ¶mÀ¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma ^mJYmaH$m§Zm bm^m§e XoÊ¶mMr 
nadmZJr XoÊ¶mV Ambr Amho. ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r bmJy Agbobr 
{dÚ‘mZ ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo 2012 nmgyZMr AmhoV. [aPd© ~±H$ n[anÌH$ 
H«$‘m§H$ UBD.BPD.(PCB).Cir.No. 4/12.05.001/2012-13 
{XZm§H$ 5 Owb¡ 2012 À¶m gyMZm§Zwgma ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm H$moUË¶mhr 
Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrb Zâ¶mVyZ bm^m§e XoÊ¶mMr nadmZJr Amho; ¶mgmR>r bmJy 
Agboë¶m AQ>r - {d{hV grAmaEAma à‘mU AZwnmbZmÀ¶m AYrZ 
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making all statutory and other provisions adjustment for 
accumulated losses in full. 

As the bank is fully complying with above guidelines, dividend 
can be declared by Board of Directors. Hence, the Board of 
Directors of the Bank recommended a dividend @ 10.00%. 
The Bank intends to reward the shareholders as well as to 
plough back sufficient profits for maintaining a healthy capital 
adequacy and for supporting future growth. 

TREASURY OPERATIONS

Bank’s treasury operations comprise primarily of statutory 
reserves management such as SLR and CRR, liquidity 
management, investment and trading activities. As a part of 
liquidity management, the treasury primarily invests in fixed 
income securities. Bank also opts to keep term deposits with 
commercial and private sector banks in the line of guidelines 
from RBI to manage surplus liquidity conditions. 

Portfolio has been appropriately managed with the objective of 

amhÿZ, gd© Amdí¶H$ VaVwXr Ho$ë¶mZ§Va 5% nojm H$‘r NPA Agmdo, 
dfm©gmR>r CRR/SLR ¶m JwUmoÎmamÀ¶m nmbZm‘Ü¶o H$moUVrhr MyH$ Zgmdr, 
g§nyU© g§{MV ZwH$gmZmgmR>r gd© d¡Ym{ZH$ Am{U BVa VaVwXtMo g‘m¶moOZ 
Ho$ë¶mZ§Va {Zìdi Zâ¶mVyZ bm^m§e XoVm ¶oB©b.

~±H$ darb ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Mo nyU©nUo nmbZ H$aV Agë¶mZo, g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imH$Sy>Z bm^m§e Kmo{fV Ho$bm OmD$ eH$Vmo. åhUyZ, ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imZo 10.00% XamZo bm^m§emMr {e’$mag Ho$br Amho. ^mJYmaH$m§Zm 
naVmdm XoÊ¶mMm VgoM ^m§S>dbmMr n¶m©áVm gwÑT> amIÊ¶mgmR>r Am{U 
^{dî¶H$mbrZ ¶moOZm§Zm nmR>~i XoÊ¶mgmR>r nwaogm Z’$m {‘idyZ XoÊ¶mMm 
~±Ho$Mm ‘mZg Amho.

Jw§VdUyH$ ì¶dñWmnZ - 

~±Ho$À¶m Jw§VdUyH$ ì¶dñWmnZm‘Ü¶o àm‘w»¶mZo d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd 
ì¶dñWmnZ Ogo H$s d¡Ym{ZH$ VabVm à‘mU (SLR) Am{U amoH$S> amIrd 
à‘mU (CRR), VabVm ì¶dñWmnZ, Jw§VdUyH$ Am{U IaoXr {dH«$s ì¶mnma 
g§~§Yr H$m‘m§Mm g‘mdoe hmoVmo. VabVm ì¶dñWmnZmMm EH$ ^mJ åhUyZ, 
Jw§VdUyH$ {d^mJ àm‘w»¶mZo {Z{üV CËnÞ {gŠ¶w[aQ>rO‘Ü¶o Jw§VdUyH$ 
H$aVo. ~±H$ A{V[aº$ VabVm CnbãY Pmë¶mg Ë¶mMo ì¶dñWmnZ [aPd© 
~±Ho$À¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdm§Zwgma ì¶mdgm{¶H$ Am{U ImOJr joÌmVrb 
~±H$m§‘Ü¶o ‘wXV R>odr R>odÊ¶mMm n¶m©¶ {ZdSy>Z XoIrb Ho$bo OmVo. 

PROPOSED APPROPRIATIONS OF NET PROFIT

Sr. No. Particulars   ¦ã¹ããäÎãË   Amount

1. Net Profit as per P & L A/c ¶ã¹ãŠã ¦ããñ›ã ¹ã¨ã‡ãŠã¹ãÆ½ãã¥ãñ ãä¶ãÌÌãß ¶ã¹ãŠã 182351900.03

2. Proposed Appropriation ¹ãÆÔ¦ããÌããè¦ã ¶ã¹ãŠã ãäÌã¼ããØã¥ããè 

 Statutory Reserve Fund Ìãõ£ãããä¶ã‡ãŠ ÀãŒããèÌã ãä¶ã£ããè 45587975.00

 General Reserve Fund ƒ¦ãÀ ÀãŒããèÌã ãä¶ã£ããè 18235189.99

 Dividend @ 10% Ëã¼ããâÎã 50300000.00

 Education Fund Îãõàããä¥ã‡ãŠ ãä¶ã£ããè 3411436.75

 Investment Fluctuation Reserve  Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãî‡ãŠ Þã¤ /„¦ããÀ ãä¶ã£ããè 12500000.00

 Technology Fund ¦ãâ¨ãÆ—ãã¶ã ãä¶ã£ããè 5231729.83

 Charity Fund  £ã½ããÃªã¾ã ãä¶ã£ããè 1823519.00

 Member Welfare Fund Ôã¼ããÔãª ‡ãŠÊ¾ãã¥ã ãä¶ã£ããè 4526204.95

 Employee Welfare Fund  ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè ‡ãŠÊ¾ãã¥ã ãä¶ã£ããè 4073584.45

 Building Fund  ƒÃ½ããÀ¦ã ãä¶ã£ããè 36662260.06

 TOTAL  EHy$U  182351900.03
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minimizing the market risk as far as possible. The Treasury of 
the Bank is managing Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk of 
Investment portfolio. The bank is having Investment Policy 
which is reviewed in accordance with guidelines issued by RBI. 
Investment operations, funds and liquidity management 
operations are reviewed by the Investment Committee of the 
Board. Concurrent audit is undertaken by an independent 
professional firm of Chartered Accountants. The Bank has in 
place systems and procedures in compliance with the 
regulatory guidelines. In addition, our audit and inspection 
department also conducts internal audit of all treasury 
operations.

The Treasury has initiated active trading in Government 
Securities to generate trading profit by capturing market 
movements. Despite the market volatility, the Treasury earned 
trading profit amounting to Rs. 2.57 Cr during FY 2021-22. The 
bank aspires to improve the yield on investment to increase the 
overall profitability.

BRANCH NETWORK

The area of operation of your bank is confined to the State of 
Maharashtra. Your Bank has a network of 40 Branches 
covering Jalgaon, Dhule, Nandurbar, Nasik, Aurangabad, 
Pune, Thane, Jalna & Buldhana i.e. 9 districts of Maharashtra 
State. 

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Human Resource Development is in alignment with the Bank’s 
vision and mission to be a leading bank striving to excel in 
bringing products that satisfy the needs of targeted client 
segments, backed by excellent service – through our branches 
and technology driven initiatives in a compliant and regulated 
manner.

Training plays a major role in Human resource development. 
Effective training is important for any organisation that aims to 
gain competitive advantage through enhanced performance 
and excellent service from its employees. It is essential that 
staff members are acquainted with required knowledge and 
skills to meet current challenges so as to perform the tasks 
e ffic ient ly  and prepare them to  shou lder  h igher 
responsibilities. Bank also avails training offered by renowned 
institutions like Indian Institute of Banking and Finance (IIBF) 
Mumbai, College of agricultural Banking (CAB) Pune, Institute 
for Development and Research in Banking Technology 
(IDRBT) Hyderabad, NAFCUB, VAMNICOM, ICM (Institute of 
Co-operative Management, Pune), FIU-India (Financial 
Intelligence Unit), Fintelekt, Sahakar Bharti, are some of the 
elite institutes where Bank deputes its officers and staffs for 
specialized training. 

Course fee and incentives are given to employees for passing 

~mOmamVrb OmoIr‘ eŠ¶ {VVŠ¶m H$‘r H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m CÔoemZo Jw§VdUyH$s¨Mo 
¶mo½¶ ì¶dñWmnZ Ho$bo Jobo Amho. ~±Ho$Mm Jw§VdUyH$ {d^mJ Jw§VdUyH$s¨Mr 
VabVm Am{U ì¶mOXa OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWm{nV H$aVmo. ~±Ho$H$S>o Jw§VdUyH$ 
YmoaU Amho Á¶mMo nwZamdbmoH$Z [aPd© ~±Ho$Zo Omar Ho$boë¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ 
VÎdm§Zwgma Ho$bo OmVo. Jw§VdUyH$ H$m‘o, {Z{Y Am{U VabVm ì¶dñWmnZmMo 
~moS>m©À¶m Jw§VdUyH$ g{‘VrÛmao nwZamdbmoH$Z Ho$bo OmVo. MmQ>©S>© 
AH$mC§Q>§Q²gÀ¶m ñdV§Ì ì¶mdgm{¶H$ g§ñWoÛmao g‘dVu boImnarjU Ho$bo 
OmVo. ~±Ho$Zo {Z¶m‘H$ ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Mo nmbZ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r àUmbr Am{U 
H$m¶©nÕVr ñWmnZ Ho$br Amho. ¶mì¶{V[aº$, Amnbm  boImnarjU Am{U 
VnmgUr {d^mJ hm gd© Jw§VdUyH$ {d^mJmMo A§VJ©V boImnarjU  XoIrb 
H$aVmo.

~mOmamVrb ì¶dhmam§Mm Aä¶mg H$ê$Z ì¶mnma Z’$m {‘idÊ¶mgmR>r 
Jw§VdUyH$ {d^mJmZo gaH$mar amo»¶m§‘Ü¶o g{H«$¶ ì¶mnma gwê$ Ho$bm Amho. 
~mOmamVrb ApñWaVm AgyZhr, Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 ‘Ü¶o {d^mJmbm 
é.2.57 H$moQ>tMm ì¶mnma Z’$m Pmbm Amho. EHy$U Z’$m dmT>dÊ¶mgmR>r 
Jw§VdUwH$sdarb CËnÞ gwYmaÊ¶mgmR>r ~±H$ à¶ËZaV Amho. 

emIm {dñVma 

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mo H$m¶©joÌ ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶mnwaVo ‘¶m©{XV Amho. Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mo 
OiJmd, Ywio, Z§Xþa~ma, Zm{eH$, Am¡a§Jm~mX, nwUo, R>mUo, OmbZm Am{U 
~wbT>mUm åhUOoM ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶mVrb 9 {Oëøm§‘Ü¶o 40 emIm ¶mà‘mUo 
emIm{dñVma Amho. 

‘mZd g§gmYZ ì¶dñWmnZ

~±Ho$bm àJVr nWmda ZoUo Am{U Ano{jV J«mhH$dJm©À¶m JaOm nyU© hmoVrb 
Aem ~±qH$J ¶moOZm H$aUo Am{U CËH¥$ï> J«mhH$godoÛmao Amnë¶m emIm§‘YyZ 
¶mo½¶ d {Z¶§{ÌV V§ÌkmZ d CnH«$‘m§À¶m gmømZo Ë¶m am~{dUo ¶mH$[aVm 
‘mZd g§gmYZ {dH$mg ho ~±Ho$À¶m ÑpîQ>H$moZ Am{U Ü¶o¶mer gwg§JV Amho.

‘mZd g§gmYZ {dH$mgm‘Ü¶o à{ejUmMm ‘moR>m dmQ>m Amho. Mm§Jbr 
H$m‘{Jar Am{U CËH¥$ï> godoÛmao ñnYm©Ë‘H$ ’$m¶Xm H$‘©Mmè¶m§H$Sy>Z 
{‘idÊ¶mMm hoVy Agboë¶m H$moUË¶mhr g§ñWogmR>r à^mdr à{ejU 
‘hËdmMo Amho. H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm gÜ¶mÀ¶m AmìhmZm§Zm Vm|S> XoÊ¶mgmR>r 
Amdí¶H$ kmZ Am{U H$m¡eë¶o n[a{MV AgUo Amdí¶H$ Amho OoUoH$ê$Z 
H$m¶} H$m¶©j‘VoZo nma nmS>Vm ¶oVrb Am{U Ë¶m§Zm Cƒ O~m~Xmè¶m 
ñdrH$maÊ¶mgmR>r V¶ma H$aVm ¶oB©b. B§{S>¶Z BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°’$ ~±qH$J A±S> 
’$m¶ZmÝg (IIBF) ‘w§~B©, H$m°boO Am°’$ A°{J«H$ëMab ~±qH$J (CAB) nwUo, 
BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> ’$m°a S>oìhbn‘|Q> A±S> [agM© BZ ~±qH$J Q>oŠZm°bm°Or (IDRBT) 
h¡Xam~mX, Z°eZb ’o$S>aoeZ Am°’$ A~©Z H$mo-Am°naoQ>rìh ~±H$ (NAFCUB), 
d¡Hw§$R>^mB© ‘ohVm Z°eZb H$mo-Am°naoQ>rìh ‘°ZoO‘|Q> (VAMNICOM), 
BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°’$ H$mo- Am°nao{Q>ìh ‘°ZoO‘|Q> nwUo (ICM) ¶m§gma»¶m 
Zm‘m§{H$V g§ñWm§H$Sy>Zhr ~±H$ à{ejU KoVo. ’$m¶ZmpÝe¶b B§Q>o{bOÝg 
¶w{ZQ> (FIU-India), {’$ZQ>oboŠQ>, ghH$ma ^maVr ¶m H$mhr Zm‘m§{H$V 
g§ñWm AmhoV {OWo ~±H$ Amnbo A{YH$mar Am{U H$‘©Mmar ¶m§Zm {deof 
à{ejUmgmR>r {Z¶wº$ H$aVo.

B§{S>¶Z BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°’$ ~±qH$J A±S> ’$m¶ZmÝg (IIBF) Ûmao Am¶mo{OV 
{d{dY narjm/Aä¶mgH«$‘ CÎmrU© hmoÊ¶mgmR>r H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm à{ejU 
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various examinations / courses conducted by the Indian 
Institute of Banking & Finance (IIBF).

As a part of Capacity Building initiative, specialized areas like 
Treasury Operations, Risk Management, Credit Management, 
accounting, Human Resource Management and Information 
Technology have been identified and the staff members are 
encouraged to acquire certification courses from IIBF. Your 
bank aspires to implement mandatory leave concept for 
executives / Officers posted in Sensitive positions / areas of 
operation as a risk mitigation measure.

COMPREHENSIVE CYBER SECURITY FRAMEWORK FOR 
PRIMARY (URBAN) COOPERATIVE BANKS (UCBS) – A 
GRADED APPROACH

The Bank has formulated Cyber Security Policy and Cyber 
Crisis Management Plan. These policies are periodically 
reviewed by the Board. The Bank has also identified the 
inherent risks and the necessary controls are put in place to 
adopt appropriate cyber security framework.

As per the Cyber Security Frameworks in Banks, the Bank has 
implemented the following measures:

Bank is continuously educating bank staff and customers on 
precautions to be taken while performing online transactions 
through SMS/emails/Newsletters etc and had assessed their 
understanding by conducting Cyber Security Quiz for the bank 
staff. Red team exercises are being conducted to test the 
Cyber Security awareness among the employees and also 
guiding the employees on Do’s and Don’ts.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

The capital funds of the Bank increased from 151.39 crore to 
159.59 crore. The Capital to Risk Weighted Assets (CRAR) 
Ratio improved to an all-time high of 14.37 per cent as on 
March 31, 2022 as against the previous year’s 12.85 per cent. 
The Bank has been consistently maintaining the CRAR ratio 
well above the minimum requirement of 9.00 per cent 
stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India. It is well above the 
minimum requirement of 10.00% for Financially Sound and 
Well Managed (FSWM) Banks, as stipulated by the Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI).

RISK MANAGEMENT & INTERNAL CONTROLS

Risk management is created with the objective of achieving 
compatibility in risk and business policies and to ensure their 

ewëH$ Am{U àmoËgmhZ {Xbo OmVo.

B§{S>¶Z BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°’$ ~±qH$J A±S> ’$m¶ZmÝg (IIBF) Ûmao Am¶mo{OV 
{d{dY narjm/Aä¶mgH«$‘ CÎmrU© hmoÊ¶mgmR>r H$‘©Mm¶mªZm à{ejU ewëH$ 
Am{U àmoËgmhZ {Xbo OmVo.

j‘Vm {Z‘m©U CnH«$‘mMm EH$ ^mJ åhUyZ, Jw§VdUwH$sMo ì¶dhma, OmoIr‘ 
ì¶dñWmnZ, H$O© {ZarjU d ì¶dñWmnZ, boIm, ‘mZd g§gmYZ 
ì¶dñWmnZ Am{U ‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZ ¶mgmaIr {deof joÌo AmoiIÊ¶mV 
Ambr AmhoV Am{U H$‘©Mmar gXñ¶m§Zm B§{S>¶Z BpÝñQ>Q>çyQ> Am°’$ ~±qH$J 
A±S> ’$m¶ZmÝg H$Sy>Z à‘mUnÌ Aä¶mgH«$‘ KoÊ¶mgmR>r àmoËgm{hV Ho$bo 
OmVo. Amnbr ~±H$ OmoIr‘ H$‘r H$aÊ¶mMm Cnm¶ åhUyZ g§doXZerb 
nXm§da / H$m¶©joÌmV {Z¶wº$ A{YH$mar / A{YH$mar ¶m§À¶mgmR>r A{Zdm¶© 
aOm g§H$ënZm bmJy H$aÊ¶mMm àñVmd Amho. 

àmW{‘H$ (ZmJar) ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r ì¶mnH$ gm¶~a gwajm 
AmamIS>m (UCBS) - EH$ loUr~Õ ÑpîQ>H$moZ - 

~±H$m§‘Yrb gm¶~a gwajm ’«o$‘dH©$Zwgma, ~±Ho$Zo Imbrb Cnm¶¶moOZm 
bmJy Ho$ë¶m AmhoV :

~±Ho$Zo gm¶~a gwajm YmoaU Am{U gm¶~a g§H$Q> ì¶dñWmnZ ¶moOZm V¶ma 
Ho$br Amho. ¶m YmoaUm§Mo ‘§S>imH$Sy>Z doimodoir nwZamdbmoH$Z Ho$bo OmVo. 
~±Ho$Zo gwá YmoHo$ XoIrb AmoiIbo AmhoV Am{U ¶mo½¶ gm¶~a gwajm 
{Z¶‘mdbr ñdrH$maÊ¶mgmR>r Amdí¶H$ {Z¶§ÌUo R>odbr AmhoV.

~±H$, H$‘©Mmar Am{U J«mhH$m§Zm EgE‘Eg / B©‘ob / d¥ÎmnÌo BË¶mXrÛmao 
Am°ZbmBZ ì¶dhma H$aVmZm ¿¶md¶mÀ¶m I~aXmar~Ôb gVV {e{jV 
H$aV Amho Am{U ~±Ho$À¶m H$‘©Mmè¶m§gmR>r gm¶~a gwajm àý‘§Owfm 
Am¶mo{OV H$ê$Z Ë¶m§À¶m AmH$bZmMo ‘yë¶m§H$Z Ho$bo OmV Amho. 
H$‘©Mmè¶m§‘Ü¶o gm¶~a gwajm OmJéH$VoMr MmMUr KoÊ¶mgmR>r Am{U 
H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm H$m¶ H$amdo Am{U H$m¶ H$ê$ Z¶o ¶m~Ôb ‘mJ©Xe©Z 
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r aoS> Q>r‘ (gm¶~a h„m ~MmdmMr a§JrV Vmbr‘) gamd 
Am¶mo{OV Ho$bm OmV Amho.

^m§S>db n¶m©áVm

~±Ho$Mo ^m§S>db 151.39 H$moQ>tdê$Z 159.59 H$moQ>r Pmbo. H°${nQ>b Qy> 
[añH$ doQ>oS> A°goQ²g (CRAR) JwUmoÎma 31 ‘mM© 2022 AIoa 14.37 
Q>¸²$¶m§n¶ªV gwYmabo Amho Oo ‘mJrb dfu 12.85 Q>¸o$ hmoVo. ^maVr¶ 
[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {ZYm©[aV Ho$boë¶m 9.00 Q>¸²$¶m§À¶m {H$‘mZ Amdí¶H$Vonojm 
~±H$ gmVË¶mZo CRAR à‘mU OmñV amIV Amho. [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m 
Ûmao {ZYm©[aV Ho$ë¶mZwgma, Am{W©H$Ñï²>¶m gwÑT> Am{U gwì¶dñWm{nV 
(FSWM) ~±H$m§gmR>r 10.00% À¶m {H$‘mZ Amdí¶H$Vonojm Vo OmñV 
Amho.

OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZ Am{U A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌUo :

OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZ ho OmoIr‘ Am{U ì¶dgm¶ YmoaUm§‘Ü¶o gwg§JVVm àmá 
H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m CÔoemZo Am{U Ë¶m§Mr EH$mMdoir A§‘b~OmdUr gwg§JVnUo 
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simultaneous implementation in a consistent manner. Risk 
management encompasses setting up of enterprise-wide risk 
governance framework based on Bank’s risk culture, risk 
appetite and risk limits.

Risk management encompasses setting up of enterprise-wide 
risk governance framework based on Bank’s risk culture, risk 
appetite and risk limits.

Risk management involves Identification of Risks, 
Measurement of Risks, Monitoring & Control of Risks, 
Mitigation of Risks.

The Bank has policies for identification, measurement and 
management of major risks - credit risk, operational risk, 
market risk, liquidity risk and cyber risk. The functional 
efficiency of these policies are regularly assessed and the 
policies are refined, keeping in view the dynamic business 
environment and emerging risks.

Bank has implemented adequate procedures and internal 
control systems which provide reasonable assurance 
regarding reliability of financial reporting and preparation of 
financial statements. Bank is operating in a fully computerized 
environment with Core Banking System. The process of 
recording of transactions in CBS platform is subject to various 
forms of control such as in−built system checks, maker – 
checker authorisations and independent post transaction 
reviews etc. The financial statements are prepared based on 
computer system outputs. 

FINANCIAL INCLUSION

The Self Help Group (SHG) programme is an initiative that has 
contributed to entrepreneurship among women in the rural 
areas. We provide a comprehensive suite of banking products, 
including zero-balance savings account and term loans, to 
meet the business requirements of the women of these SHGs. 
The Bank is also organising financial literacy camps and has 
set up dedicated service desks at select branches to guide 
SHGs on banking procedures. There has been a gradual rise 
in entrepreneurial ventures by women in the areas where the 
Bank has been providing services to SHGs. Due to the 
outbreak of the Covid-19 pandemic, access to credit had 
become difficult for SHGs. However, we continued our 
operations without any disruption in credit flow to the segment.

As on 31st March 2022, there are around 3735 saving linked 
SHGs with aggregate savings of Rs 11.96 Cr and 1129 credit 
linked SHGs with credit of Rs. 17.96 Cr. In an average, more 
than 50000 women beneficiaries are connected with banking 
services. Many of these women are ‘first time borrowers’, who 
had not taken a loan from any financial channels.

We are also promoting government schemes like the Pradhan 
Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana for providing life insurance, 

gw{Z{üV H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m CÔoemZo {Z‘m©U Ho$bo OmVo.

OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZm‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$Mr OmoIr‘ dJ©dmar, OmoIr‘ KoÊ¶mMr j‘Vm 
Am{U OmoIr‘ ‘¶m©Xm ¶mda AmYm[aV ~±Ho$gmR>r gdªH$f {dñV¥V OmoIr‘ 
àemgZ {Z¶‘mdbrMr ñWmnZm g‘m{dï> Amho.

OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZm‘Ü¶o OmoI‘rMr AmoiI, OmoI‘rMo ‘moO‘mn, 
OmoI‘rMo {ZarjU Am{U {Z¶§ÌU, OmoIr‘ H$‘r H$aUo ¶m§Mm g‘mdoe 
hmoVmo.

~±Ho$H$S>o à‘wI OmoI‘r CXm. H«o${S>Q> [añH$, Am°naoeZb [añH$, ‘mH}$Q> 
[añH$, {b{¹${S>Q>r [añH$ Am{U gm¶~a [añH$ ¶m§Mr AmoiI, ‘moO‘mn 
Am{U ì¶dñWmnZ ¶mgmR>r YmoaUo AmhoV. ¶m YmoaUm§À¶m H$m¶m©Ë‘H$ 
H$m¶©j‘VoMo {Z¶{‘VnUo ‘yë¶m§H$Z Ho$bo OmVo Am{U ì¶mdgm{¶H$ JaOm 
Am{U ZdrZ ¶oUmè¶m OmoIr‘ bjmV KoD$Z YmoaUo gwYm[aV Ho$br OmVmV.

~±Ho$Zo nwaoer H$m¶©nÕVr Am{U A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌU àUmbr bmJy Ho$br Amho Or 
Am{W©H$ AhdmbmÀ¶m {dœmgmh©VoMr Am{U {dÎmr¶ {ddaUnÌo V¶ma 
H$aÊ¶m~m~V dmOdr h‘r XoVo. ~±H$ H$moAa ~±qH$J àUmbrgh g§nyU© 
g§JUH$sH¥$V dmVmdaUmV H$m¶©aV Amho. H$moAa ~±qH$J gw{dYm 
ì¶dhmam§À¶m aoH$m°{Sª>JMr à{H«$¶m {d{dY àH$maÀ¶m {Z¶§ÌUmÀ¶m AYrZ 
AgVo Ogo H$s A§VJ©V àUmbr VnmgUr, A{YH¥$V ì¶dhma Zm|X{dUma d 
VnmgUma Zm|XUr Am{U ñdV§Ì H$m‘H$mOmZ§VaMm AmT>mdm B. Am{W©H$ 
nÌHo$ g§JUH$ àUmbr AmCQ>nwQ>da AmYm[aV V¶ma Ho$br OmVmV.

Am{W©H$ g‘mdoe

~MV JQ> H$m¶©H«$‘ hm EH$ CnH«$‘ Amho Á¶mZo J«m‘rU ^mJmVrb 
‘{hbm§‘Ü¶o CÚmoOH$Vobm hmV^ma bmdbm Amho. ¶m ~MV JQ>m§À¶m 
‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ ‘{hbm§À¶m ì¶mdgm{¶H$ JaOm nyU© H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Amåhr eyÝ¶-
{e„H$ ~MV ImVo Am{U ‘wXV H$Om©gh ~±qH$J CËnmXZm§Mm EH$ ì¶mnH$ 
g§M àXmZ H$aVmo. ~±H$ Am{W©H$ gmjaVm {e{~ao XoIrb Am¶mo{OV H$arV 
Amho Am{U ~±qH$J à{H«$¶oda ñd¶§ghmæ¶Vm ~MV JQ>m§Zm ‘mJ©Xe©Z 
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r {ZdS>H$ emIm§‘Ü¶o g‘{n©V godm S>oñH$ ñWmnZ Ho$bo AmhoV. 
~±H$ Á¶m ^mJmV ~MV JQ>m§Zm godm XoV Amho Ë¶m ^mJmV ‘{hbm§À¶m 
CÚmoOH$s¶ CnH«$‘m§‘Ü¶o hiyhiy dmT> hmoV Amho. H$mo{dS>-19 ‘hm‘marÀ¶m 
CÐoH$m‘wio, ~MV JQ>m§gmR>r H$O© {‘iUo H$R>rU Pmbo hmoVo. VWm{n, Amåhr 
¶m joÌmVrb H$O© dmQ>n H$moUË¶mhr ì¶Ë¶¶m{edm¶ Mmby R>odbo.

31 ‘mM© 2022 n¶ªV, 11.96 H$moQ>r én¶m§Mr EHy$U ~MV Agbobo gw‘mao 
3735 ~MV ImVo Agbobo ~MV JQ> Am{U 1129 H$O© KoVbobo ~MV JQ> 
Á¶m§Mo EHy$U H$O© é. 17.96 H$moQ>r Amho. gamgar 50000 nojm OmñV 
‘{hbm bm^mWu ~±qH$J godoer OmoS>boë¶m AmhoV. ¶mVrb AZoH$ ‘{hbm 
"àW‘ H$O©Xma' AmhoV, Á¶m§Zr H$moUË¶mhr Am{W©H$ g§ñWm§H$Sy>Z H$O© 
KoVbo ZìhVo.

OrdZ {d‘m XoÊ¶mgmR>r àYmZ‘§Ìr OrdZ Á¶moVr {d‘m ¶moOZm, AnKmV 
{d‘m XoÊ¶mgmR>r àYmZ‘§Ìr gwajm {d‘m ¶moOZm ¶mgma»¶m gaH$mar 
¶moOZm§Zmhr Amåhr àmoËgmhZ XoV AmhmoV.



g~ g_mO H$mo {bE gmW _| AmJo h¡ ~T>Vo OmZm& 16

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2021-22

SS FE UC LC LU YS  44 
YEARS

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana for providing accident 
insurance.

Your bank is proud to be pioneer UCB having accreditation 
from NABARD being SHG promoting institution. All the SHG 
related activities are conducted in association with NABARD. 

The objective of financial Inclusion is to extend financial 
services to the large unserved population of the country to 
unlock its growth potential. 

AUDIT & INSPECTION

A well-established independent audit system and structure is 
required to ensure, not only adequate internal control for safe 
and sound operations but also compliance to regulatory 
guidelines.

Your Bank’s Internal Audit Department performs independent 
and objective assessment to ensure adequacy, effectiveness 
and adherence to internal control systems and procedures laid 
down by the management, in safeguarding its assets and 
compliance of extant regulations. Internal Audit department 
head directly reports to the Audit Committee of the Board. Key 
issues emanating from Audit Reports are discussed in the 
Audit Committee of the Board. ACB provides guidance and 
direction on improving the controls across the organisation.

Internal Audit is carried out as per Risk Based Internal Audit 
(RBIA) as envisaged under Risk Based Supervision of RBI 
with focus on assessment of risks on the basis of inherent 
business risk and internal control mechanism. RBIA lays 
greater emphasis on the internal auditor’s role in mitigating 
various risks while at the same time continuing the traditional 
risk management and control methods involving transaction 
testing, etc. RBIA not only offers suggestions to the 
management for mitigating current risks but also identify 
potential future risks, thus playing a vital role in the risk 
management process of the Bank.

Your Bank had conducted the Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) 
across the various units / branches. Your Bank subjects its 
operations to Concurrent Audit by experienced Chartered 
Accountant Audit firm to complement its Internal Audit function. 
Concurrent Audit of selected branches are done by Audit firm 
taking into account risk perception. Further Treasury 
Operations are also subject to concurrent audit. Synopses of 
Concurrent Audit Reports are placed before the Audit 
Committee of the Board.

Information System audits of critical areas in Information 
Technology including IT Governance, IT security, Critical 
applications, Vulnerability Assessments and Penetration 
Testing are outsourced to expert firms.

Zm~mS>©H$Sy>Z ~MV JQ>m§Zm àmoËgmhZ XoUmar g§ñWm åhUyZ ‘mÝ¶Vmàmá 
àdV©H$ ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$ Agë¶mMm Amnë¶m ~±Ho$bm A{^‘mZ Amho. 
~MV JQ>mg§~§Yr gd© CnH«$‘ Zm~mS>©À¶m ghH$m¶m©Zo Mmbdbo OmVmV.

XoemÀ¶m ‘moR>çm Agwa{jV bmoH$g§»¶on¶ªV Am{W©H$ godm§Mm {dñVma H$ê$Z 
Ë¶m§À¶m dmT>rMr j‘Vm AZbm°H$ H$aUo ho Am{W©H$ g‘mdoemMo C{Ôï> Amho.

boImnarjU Am{U VnmgUr

gwa{jV Am{U gwÑT> H$m‘H$mOmgmR>r Ho$di nwaogo A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌUM Zmhr 
Va {Z¶m‘H$ ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Mo nmbZ gw{Z{üV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r EH$ 
gwñWm{nV ñdV§Ì boImnarjU àUmbr Am{U {Z¶‘mdbr Amdí¶H$ Amho.

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mm A§VJ©V boImnarjU {d^mJ ì¶dñWmnZmÛmao {ZYm©[aV 
Ho$boë¶m A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌU àUmbr Am{U H$m¶©nÕVtMr n¶m©áVm, 
n[aUm‘H$maH$Vm Am{U nmbZ gw{Z{üV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r, ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mb‘ÎmoMo 
ajU Am{U {dÚ‘mZ {Z¶‘m§Mo nmbZ gw{Z{üV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ñdV§Ì Am{U 
dñVw{Zð> ‘yë¶m§H$Z H$aVmo. A§VJ©V boImnarjU {d^mJmMo à‘wI WoQ> 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m boImnarjU Cng{‘Vrbm Ahdmb XoVmV. 
boImnarjU AhdmbmVyZ {Z‘m©U hmoUmè¶m à‘wI ‘wÚm§da g§MmbH$ 
‘§S>imÀ¶m boImnarjU Cng{‘Vr‘Ü¶o MMm© Ho$br OmVo. boImnarjU 
Cng{‘Vr g§nyU© g§ñWoda {Z¶§ÌUo gwYmaÊ¶mgmR>r ‘mJ©Xe©Z Am{U {Xem 
àXmZ H$aVo.

gwá ì¶dgm¶ OmoIr‘ Am{U A§VJ©V {Z¶§ÌU ¶§ÌUoÀ¶m AmYmao OmoI‘rMo 
‘yë¶m§H$Z H$aÊ¶mda bj H|${ÐV H$ê$Z [aPd© ~±Ho$À¶m OmoIr‘ AmYm[aV 
n¶©dojU ¶m g§H$ënZo Zwgma OmoIr‘ AmYm[aV A§VJ©V boImnarjU Ho$bo 
OmVo. OmoIr‘ AmYm[aV A§VJ©V boImnarjU {d{dY OmoIr‘ H$‘r 
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r A§VJ©V boImnarjH$mÀ¶m ^y{‘Ho$da A{YH$ ^a XoVo Am{U 
Ë¶mM doir nma§n[aH$ OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZ Am{U ì¶dhma MmMUr BË¶mXtMm 
g‘mdoe Agboë¶m {Z¶§ÌUnÕVr gwê$ R>odVo. OmoIr‘ AmYm[aV A§VJ©V 
boImnarjU gÜ¶mMo YmoHo$ H$‘r H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ì¶dñWmnZmbm Ho$di 
gyMZm XoV Zmhr Va ̂ {dî¶mVrb g§^mì¶ OmoIr‘ XoIrb AmoiIVo, Aem 
àH$mao ~±Ho$À¶m OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZ à{H«$¶oV ‘hÎdmMr ̂ y{‘H$m ~OmdVo.

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo {d{dY {d^mJ /emIm§‘Ü¶o OmoIr‘ AmYm[aV A§VJ©V 
boImnarjU Ho$bo OmVo. Amnbr ~±H$ g‘dVu boImnarjU H$m¶m©Mr nyV©Vm 
AZw^dr gZXr boImnmb boImnarjU g§ñWoÛmao H$aVo. {ZdS>boë¶m 
emIm§Mo g‘dVu boImnarjU boImnarjU g§ñWoÛmao OmoIr‘ bjmV 
KoD$Z Ho$bo OmVo. VgoM Jw§VdUwH$sg§~Yr ì¶dhma XoIrb g‘dVu 
boImnarjUmÀ¶m AYrZ AmhoV. g‘dVu boImnarjU Ahdmbm§Mo gmam§e 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m boImnarjU Cng{‘Vrg‘moa R>odbo OmVmV.

‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZ gwemgZ, ‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZ gwajm, ‘hËdmMr H$m¶}, 
OmoI‘rbm ~ir nS>Ê¶mÀ¶m j‘VoMo ‘yë¶m§H$Z Am{U ‘m{hVr àUmbr ̂ oXZ 
j‘VoMr MmMUr ¶mgh ‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZmVrb ‘hËdmÀ¶m joÌm§Mo ‘m{hVr 
àUmbr boImnarjU H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Vk g§ñWm§Mr Zo‘UyH$ Ho$br OmVo. 

ì¶dhmam§Mo {dûcofU H$aÊ¶m~amo~aM, A§VJ©V boImnarjU Am{U VnmgUr 
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Besides conducting the analysis of transactions, the Internal 
Audit and Inspection Department is also responsible for 
bringing in co-ordination and harmony in various legal and 
regulatory functions of the Bank namely, Statutory Audit, 
Information Systems (IS) Audit, Concurrent Audit, RBI 
Inspection, etc. Role of this department begins right from the 
appointment of auditors and continues till the conclusion and 
closure of the respective audit.

COMPLIANCE FUNCTION

Compliance means “the adherence to laws, regulations, rules, 
related self-regulatory organization standards and codes of 
conduct in matters concerned observing proper standards of 
market conduct, managing conflicts of interest and specifically 
dealing with matters such as prevention of money laundering 
and terrorist financing, and investigations of alleged breaches 
and fraudulent behaviour”. 

Your Bank ensures compliance through strict observance of all 
statutory provisions contained in various legislations such as 
the Banking Regulation Act, Reserve Bank of India Act, PMLA 
Act, etc. Bank also ensures observance of other regulatory 
guidelines issued from time to time as well as the Bank’s 
internal policies. 

Bank has put in place a Board approved policy and procedural 
guidelines on Know Your Customer (KYC) / Anti Money 
Laundering (AML)/Combating of Financing of Terrorism (CFT) 
measures in line with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of 
India, Prevention of Money laundering Amendments and the 
FATF. This Policy ensures that the appropriate AML 
procedures are implemented effectively, including customer 
acceptance policy, customer due diligence, record-keeping, 
ongoing monitoring, timely reporting of suspicious 
transactions and combating the financing of terrorism. 
Officials' functioning at the Head Office to oversee the 
compliance of KYC/AML/CFT norms and the Bank has AML 
utility that processes all transactions and indicative trends 
handled by our branches and suspicious transactions/trends 
found if any, will be reported to FIU-IND, New Delhi by Principal 
Officer. 

The CEO is the Designated Director and Official having 
General Manager level designation is the Principal Officer for 
the purpose of KYC/AML/CFT compliance. To ensure that the 
employees are kept abreast on the subject, necessary training 
on Compliance/KYC/AML/CFT is imparted to all staff members 
on an ongoing basis. Staff members are also encouraged to 
undertake Subject awareness Quiz programmes, Certification 
courses in KYC/AML/CFT by granting incentives/benefits 
upon passing the programmes/certifications.

{d^mJ ~±Ho$À¶m {d{dY H$m¶Xoera Am{U {Z¶m‘H$ H$m¶mª‘Ü¶o g‘Ýd¶ 
Am{U gwg§dmX AmUÊ¶mgmR>r O~m~Xma Amho Ogo H$s, d¡Ym{ZH$ 
boImnarjU, ‘m{hVr àUmbr boImnarjU, g‘dVu boImnarjU, [aPd© 
~±H$ VnmgUr B.  ¶m {d^mJmMr ^y{‘H$m boImnarjH$m§À¶m {Z¶wº$snmgyZ 
gwê$ hmoVo Am{U g§~§{YV boImnarjUmÀ¶m {ZîH$fm©n¶ªV Am{U ~§X 
hmoB©n¶ªV gwê$ ahmVo.

AZwnmbZ H$m¶©

AZwnmbZmMm AW© H$m¶Xo, {Z¶‘mdbr, {Z¶‘, g§~§{YV ñd¶§-{Z¶m‘H$ 
g§ñWm ‘mZH$m§Mo nmbZ Am{U Am{W©H$ ì¶dhmam§À¶m ¶mo½¶ ‘mZH$m§Mo 
{ZarjU H$aUo, {hVg§~§YmVrb dmXmMo {ZamH$aU H$aUo Am{U {deofV: 
‘Zr bm±S>[a¨J (Ad¡Y g§nÎmr d¡Y H$aUo) Am{U XheVdmXr {dÎmnwadR>m 
amoIUo ¶mgma»¶m ~m~r hmVmiUo, {Z¶‘m§Mo H${WV C„§KZ Am{U ’$gì¶m 
dV©ZmMr Mm¡H$er H$aUo.

Amnbr ~±H$ ~±qH$J ao½¶wboeZ A°ŠQ>, [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m A°ŠQ>, 
nrE‘EbE A°ŠQ> B. gma»¶m {d{dY H$m¶Úm§‘Ü¶o Agboë¶m gd© d¡Ym{ZH$ 
VaVwXtMo H$mQ>oH$moanUo nmbZ H$ê$Z AZwnmbZ gw{Z{üV H$aVo. ~±H$ 
doimodoir Omar Ho$boë¶m BVa {Z¶m‘H$ ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Mo VgoM ~±Ho$À¶m 
A§VJ©V YmoaUm§Mo nmbZ Ho$bo OmV Amho ¶mMr XoIrb ImÌr H$aVo.

~±Ho$Zo Amnë¶m J«mhH$mbm OmUyZ ¿¶m (KYC)/A±Q>r ‘Zr bm±S>[a¨J 
(AML)/H$m°å~oqQ>J Am°’$ ’$m¶ZmpÝg§J Am°’$ Q>oa[aP‘ (CFT) ¶m~m~V 
^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo Omar Ho$bobr ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VËdo, ‘Zr bm°pÝS´§>J gwYmaUm 
Am{U ’$m¶ZmpÝe¶b A°ŠeZ Q>mñH$ ’$mog© (FATF) {Z¶‘mdbtÀ¶m 
AZwf§JmZo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m ‘§Oya YmoaUm§Zwgma à{H«$¶mË‘H$ ‘mJ©Xe©H$ 
VÎdo bmJy Ho$br AmhoV. ho YmoaU ho gw{Z{üV H$aVo H$s, J«mhH$ ñdrH¥$Vr 
YmoaU, J«mhH$mMr g§nyU© ‘m{hVr KoUo, Ë¶m~m~VMr H$mJXnÌo gm§^miUo, 
gVV XoIaoI R>odUo, g§e¶mñnX ì¶dhmam§Mm doioda Ahdmb XoUo Am{U 
XheVdmXmÀ¶m {dÎmnwadR>çmMm gm‘Zm H$aUo ¶mgh ¶mo½¶ A±Q>r ‘Zr 
bm±S>[a¨J à{H«$¶m à^mdrnUo A§‘bmV AmUë¶m OmV AmhoV.

KYC / AML / CFT ¶m {Z¶‘m§Mo nmbZ H$aÊ¶mda XoIaoI R>odÊ¶mH$[aVm 
‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mVrb A{YH$mè¶m§Zm ‘XV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ~±Ho$H$S>o AML 
gm°âQ>doAa ¶w{Q>{bQ>r Amho Or Amnë¶m emIm§Ûmao hmVmibo OmUmao gd© 
ì¶dhma Am{U gyMH$ g§Ho$Vm§da  à{H«$¶m H$aVo Am{U g§e¶mñnX ì¶dhma 
/ H$b  AmT>ië¶mg, ’$m¶ZmpÝe¶b B§Q>o{bOÝg ¶w{ZQ> B§{S>¶m Zdr {X„r 
¶oWrb àYmZ A{YH$m¶m©bm H$idbo OmVo. 

grB©Amo ho nX{ZX}{eV g§MmbH$ Am{U ‘hmì¶dñWmnH$ ñVamMo nX 
Agbobo A{YH$mar AmhoV Oo KYC / AML / CFT AZwnmbZmÀ¶m CÔoemZo 
àYmZ A{YH$mar AmhoV. H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm ¶m {df¶mda AdJV R>odÊ¶mgmR>r 
VgoM {Z¶‘m§Mo AZwnmbZ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r gd© H$‘©Mmè¶mªZm KYC / AML / 

CFT ~Ôb Amdí¶H$ à{ejU {Za§Va {Xbo OmVo. H$m¶©H«$‘ /  à‘mUnÌo 
CÎmrU© Ho$ë¶mda àmoËgmhZ / bm^ XoD$Z, ¶m {df¶m ~ÔbMr OmJê$H$Vm 
dmT>{dUmè¶m àý‘§Owfm H$m¶©H«$‘mV gh^mJr hmoÊ¶mgmR>r,  KYC / AML / 

CFT ‘Yrb à‘mUnÌ Aä¶mgH«$‘mV CÎmrU© hmoÊ¶mgmR>r H$‘©Mm¶mªZm 
àmoËgm{hV Ho$bo OmVo.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

Your Bank has put in place a well-defined Customer 
Grievances Redressal System, wherein customers can 
approach Bank through multiple channels for redressal of their 
grievances – Bank’s Branches, 24 X 7 Call Centre or register 
their complaints online on Bank’s Complaint Management 
System. Your Bank ensures that customer complaints 
received through various sources are resolved within the 
shortest possible time and to the best satisfaction of the 
customers.

Customer Satisfaction Survey is another exercise to identify 
gaps, initiating corrective action and improving customer 
experience. Feedback from the survey is a source for 
evaluating customer’s rating of services extended, ways and 
means for improving customer service, providing 
infrastructure at branches, and greater awareness on Bank’s 
products and facilities. During the year, the bank conducted a 
pilot project for revamped customer survey to record the 
customer feedback and analyse the ratings given by them.

Imbibing new technologies and the many ways they can be 
used to offer more convenient, secure and simply better 
service to their customers, your Bank is committed to reaching 
out to the customers. Keeping abreast with the latest trends in 
Banking, your Bank has launched a number of products and 
services that are aimed at satisfying specific needs of its 
clientele.

Your Bank has already constituted a sub-committee of the 
Board, (known as the Customer Grievances Redressal 
Committee of the Board) in line with RBI directives, besides 
having an Executive Level Committee on Customer Service 
which has representation from customer groups. The functions 
of the sub- committee of the Board include, inter alia, 
suggesting, implementing and reviewing measures for 
enhancing the quality of customer services and improving the 
level of satisfaction for all the categories of clientele at all times. 
To ensure constant focus, the Board of Directors periodically 
reviews the functioning of this subcommittee. The customer 
service committee of the board meets every month during the 
year, as required.

In order to carry the message of importance of customer 
service to the employees, especially the frontline staffs, efforts 
are taken for sensitizing staff members at branches, through 
proper training. Redressal of customer complaints mostly 
starts at branch level. Only cases which are beyond the 
purview of branch are forwarded to the Central Office.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR

Reserve Bank of India vide their circular No. RBI/2021-22/25 
Ref.No.DoS.CO.ARG/SEC. 01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated April 

J«mhH$ godm

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo J«mhH$ VH«$ma {ZdmaU àUmbrMr gwñnï> ì¶m»¶m Ho$br 
Amho, Á¶m‘Ü¶o J«mhH$ Ë¶m§À¶m VH«$matMo {ZdmaU H$aÊ¶mgmR>r AZoH$ 
‘mÜ¶‘m§Ûmao ~±Ho$er g§nH©$ gmYy eH$VmV - ~±Ho$À¶m emIm, 24 X 7 H$m°b 
g|Q>a qH$dm ~±Ho$À¶m VH«$ma ì¶dñWmnZ àUmbrda Ë¶m§À¶m VH«$mar 
Am°ZbmBZ Zm|Xdy eH$VmV. Amnbr ~±H$ ho gw{Z{üV H$aVo H$s {d{dY 
ómoVm§Ûmao àmá Pmboë¶m J«mhH$m§À¶m VH«$mar H$‘rV H$‘r doioV Am{U 
J«mhH$m§À¶m gdm}Îm‘ g‘mYmZmgmR>r gmoS>dë¶m OmVrb.

J«mhH$ g‘mYmZ gd}jU ho Ìw{Q> emoYUo, gwYmamË‘H$ H$madmB© gwê$ H$aUo 
Am{U J«mhH$ AZw^d gwYmaUo ¶mgmR>r AmUIr EH$ A{^¶mZ Amho. 
gd}jUmVrb A{^àm¶ ho J«mhH$m§gmR>rÀ¶m {dñVm[aV godm§Mo ‘yë¶m§H$Z, 
J«mhH$ godm gwYmaÊ¶mMo ‘mJ© Am{U ‘mÜ¶‘, emIm§‘Ü¶o nm¶m^yV gw{dYm 
àXmZ H$aUo Am{U ~±Ho$Mr CËnmXZo Am{U gw{dYm§~Ôb A{YH$ OmJê$H$Vm 
¶m§Mo ‘yë¶m§H$Z H$aÊ¶mMm EH$ ‘mJ© Amho. df©^amV, ~±Ho$Zo J«mhH$m§À¶m 
A{^àm¶mMr Zm|X H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Am{U Ë¶m§Zr {Xboë¶m ‘yë¶m§H$ZmMo  
{dûcofU H$aÊ¶mgmR>r EH$ nWXeu àH$ën Am¶mo{OV Ho$bm.

ZdrZ V§ÌkmZ AmË‘gmV H$ê$Z Am{U Ë¶m§Mm dmna Amnë¶m J«mhH$m§Zm 
A{YH$ gmo¶rñH$a, gwa{jV Am{U ’$º$ Mm§Jbr godm XoÊ¶mgmR>r AZoH$ 
‘mJmªZr H$aVm ¶oB©b, Amnbr ~±H$ J«mhH$m§n¶ªV nmohmoMÊ¶mgmR>r dMZ~Õ 
Amho. ~±qH$J ‘Yrb ZdrZ àd¥Îmter gwg§JV amhÿZ, Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo 
J«mhH$m§À¶m {d{eï> JaOm nyU© H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m CÔoemZo AZoH$ CËnmXZo Am{U 
godm gwê$ Ho$ë¶m AmhoV.

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo AmYrM [aPd© ~±Ho$À¶m {ZX}em§Zwgma g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMr EH$ 
Cn-g{‘Vr (g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMr J«mhH$ VH«$ma {ZdmaU g{‘Vr åhUyZ 
AmoiIbr OmVo) ñWmnZ Ho$br Amho, Ë¶m{edm¶ J«mhH$ gododa EH$ 
H$m¶©H$mar ñVa g{‘Vr Amho Á¶m‘Ü¶o J«mhH$ JQ>m§Mo à{V{Z{YËd Amho. 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m Cn-g{‘VrÀ¶m H$m¶mª‘Ü¶o J«mhH$ godm§Mm XOm© 
dmT>dÊ¶mgmR>r Am{U gd© loUrVrb J«mhH$m§gmR>r g‘mYmZmÀ¶m nmVirV 
{Za§Va gwYma hmoÊ¶mgmR>r Cnm¶ gwMdUo, A§‘b~OmdUr H$aUo Am{U 
nwZamdbmoH$Z H$aUo g‘m{dï> Amho. ¶m {df¶mda gVV bj H|${ÐV 
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r, g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i doimodoir ¶m Cng{‘VrÀ¶m H$m‘H$mOmMm 
AmT>mdm KoVo. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m J«mhH$ godm g{‘VrMr df©^amV Xa 
‘{hÝ¶mbm JaOoZwgma ~¡R>H$ hmoVo.

H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm, {deofV: J«mhH$godm XoUmè¶m AmKmS>rdarb H$‘©Mmè¶m§n¶ªV 
J«mhH$ godoÀ¶m ‘hÎdmMm g§Xoe nmohmoMdÊ¶mgmR>r, emIm§‘Yrb H$‘©Mmar 
gXñ¶m§Zm ¶mo½¶ à{ejUmÛmao g§doXZerb H$aÊ¶mgmR>r à¶ËZ Ho$bo 
OmVmV. J«mhH$m§À¶m VH«$matMo {ZdmaU ‘w»¶V… emIm ñVamdê$Z gwê$ hmoVo. 
emIoÀ¶m H$jo~mhoarb àH$aUoM H|$Ðr¶ H$m¶m©b¶mH$S>o nmR>dbr OmVmV.

d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$mMr {Z¶wº$s

[aPd© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mZo Ë¶m§Mo n[anÌH$ H«$‘m§H$ RBI/2021-22/25 

Ref.No.DoS.CO.-RG/SEC. 01/08.91.001/2021-22 {XZm§H$ 27 E{àb 
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27, 2021 issued Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory 
Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs). 

In accordance with said guidelines the Board of Directors 
recommends reappointment of M/s S. R. Rahalkar & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Nasik as Statutory 
Auditors being eligible for the financial year 2022-23. M/s S. R. 
Rahalkar & Associates, Nasik have signified their willingness 
to be appointed as Statutory Auditors. The reappointment of 
M/s S. R. Rahalkar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
Nasik as Statutory Auditors is subject to approval from 
Reserve Bank of India. The resolution for their reappointment 
will be moved as per agenda of the meeting. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of Directors is governed by the 
Bye laws of the Bank as per the provisions of Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960 and guidelines issued by 
Reserve Bank of India from time to time. The directors possess 
rich experience and specialized knowledge in various areas of 
relevance to the Bank.

The Board functions as the governing body and also through 
various Committees constituted to oversee specific areas. 
Policy formulation, setting up of goals, evaluation of 
performance and control functions vest with the Board. The 
Committees have oversight of operational and supervisory 
issues assigned to them by the Board, from time to time.

Shri Krushna Kamthe resigned from the position of the Director 
of the Bank with effect from July 12, 2021 on personal grounds. 
The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable 
contributions made to the Bank and for the support and 
cooperation extended by Shri Krushna Kamthe during his 
tenure as a director of the Bank. 

Shri Mahesh Anant Dabak, Industrialist from Nasik having 
Diploma in Electrical engineering & CA Shri Nitin Manakchand 
Zawar, Jalgaon has been inducted on Board as a Director 
w.e.f. October 8, 2021 in accordance with guidelines issued by 
Rajya Sahakari Nivdadnuk Pradhikaran – Maharashtra State 
(State Co-operative Election Authority).

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

RBI vide Circular No./2019-20/128 DoR (PCB). BPD, Cir. No 8 
/12.05.002/ 2019-20 on December 31, 2019 instructed UCBs 
for formation of Board of Management (BOM) in addition to the 
Board of Directors for UCBs having deposits above 100 Crore. 
Board of Management should include members with special 
knowledge and practical experience in banking to facilitate 

2021 amoOr d¡Ym{ZH$ H|$Ðr¶ boImnarjH$ (SCAs)/d¡Ym{ZH$ 
boImnarjH$ (SAs) ¶m§À¶m {Z¶wº$sgmR>r ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdo Omar Ho$br 
AmhoV.

¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo Am{W©H$ df© 2022-23 gmR>r 
nmÌ R>aboë¶m ‘ogg© Eg.Ama. ahmiH$a A±S> Agmo{gEQ²g, MmQ>©S>© 
AH$mC§Q>§Q>, Zm{eH$ ¶m§Mr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ nwZ{Z©¶wº$s 
H$aÊ¶mMr {e’$mag Ho$br Amho. ‘ogg© Eg.Ama. ahmiH$a A±S> 
Agmo{gEQ²g, Zm{eH$ ¶m§Zr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ H$m‘ H$aÊ¶mMr 
Ë¶m§Mr BÀN>m Xe©{dbr Amho. ‘ogg© Eg.Ama. ahmiH$a A±S> Agmo{gEQ²g, 
MmQ>©S>© AH$mC§Q>§Q>, Zm{eH$ ¶m§Mr d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ nwZ{Z©¶wº$s 
[aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶mÀ¶m ‘mÝ¶VoÀ¶m AYrZ Amho. g^oÀ¶m 
AO|S>çmZwgma Ë¶m§À¶m nwZ{Z©¶wº$sMm R>amd ‘m§S>bm OmB©b.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMr aMZm ‘hmamï´> ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z¶‘, 1960 
‘Yrb VaVwXtZwgma Am{U ̂ maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo doimodoir Omar Ho$boë¶m 
‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma ~±Ho$À¶m Cn{dYrÛmao {Z¶§{ÌV Ho$br OmVo. 
g§MmbH$m§Zm ~±Ho$er g§~§{YV {d{dY joÌm§‘Ü¶o g‘¥Õ AZw^d Am{U {deof 
kmZ Amho.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i àemgH$s¶ ‘§S>i åhUyZ H$m¶© H$aVo Am{U {d{eï> joÌm§da 
XoIaoI H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ñWmnZ Ho$boë¶m {d{dY g{‘Ë¶m§‘YyZ XoIrb H$m¶© 
H$aVo. YmoaU V¶ma H$aUo, Ü¶o¶ {Z{üV H$aUo, H$m‘{JarMo ‘yë¶‘mnZ 
Am{U {Z¶§ÌU H$m¶} ‘§S>imH$S>o AgVmV. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo {Z¶wº$ 
Ho$boë¶m Cng{‘Ë¶m§V’}$ {Z¶{‘V H$m‘H$mO Am{U n¶©dojr g‘ñ¶m§da 
doimodoir XoIaoI R>odbr OmVo.

lr H¥$îUm H$m‘R>o ¶m§Zr d¡¶{º$H$ H$maUmñVd 12 Owb¡ 2021 nmgyZ 
~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ nXmMm amOrZm‘m {Xbm. ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$nXmÀ¶m 
H$m¶©H$mimV lr H¥$îUm H$m‘R>o ¶m§Zr ~±Ho$bm {Xboë¶m A‘yë¶ ¶moJXmZm~Ôb 
Am{U Ë¶m§Zm {Xboë¶m nmqR>ã¶m~Ôb Am{U ghH$m¶m©~Ôb ‘§S>imZo Ë¶m§Mo 
H$m¡VwH$ Ho$bo Amho. lr H¥$îUm H$m‘R>o ¶m§Zr ~moS>© Am{U Cng{‘VrÀ¶m 
~¡R>H$sV KoVboë¶m ì¶mdgm{¶H$ Am{U {Z…njnmVr Ñ{ï>H$moZm~Ôb 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imZo Ë¶m§Mo Am^ma ‘mZbo.

Zm{gH$ ¶oWrb lr ‘hoe AZ§V Xm~H$ BE (BboŠQ´>m°{ZŠg), CÚmoJnVr 
Am{U grE lr {ZVrZ ‘mUH$M§X Pda, OiJmd ¶m§Mm 8 Am°ŠQ>mo~a 2021 
amoOr amÁ¶ ghH$mar {ZdS>UyH$ àm{YH$aU - ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ (amÁ¶ 
ghH$mar {ZdS>UyH$ àm{YH$aU) ¶m§Zr Omar Ho$boë¶m ‘mJ©Xe©H$ VÎdm§Zwgma 
g§MmbH$ åhUyZ g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imV g‘mdoe H$aÊ¶mV Ambm Amho. 

ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i

[aPd© ~±Ho$Ûmao n[anÌH$ H«$‘m§H$/2019-20/128 DoR (PCB). BPD, 

Cir. H«$. 8/12.05.002/ 2019-20 {XZm§H$ 31 {S>g|~a 2019 
Zwgma 100 H$moQ>tnojm OmñV R>odr Agboë¶m ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§gmR>r 
g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m ì¶{V[aº$ ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i (BOM) V¶ma 
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r ZmJar ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm {ZX}e XoÊ¶mV Ambo hmoVo.  
ì¶mdgm{¶H$ ì¶dñWmnZ gwb^ H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Am{U ZmJar ghH$mar 
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professional management and focused attention to banking 
related activities of UCBs. 

Your bank had formed BoM by amending the Bye-Laws with 
the approval of Annual General Meeting and Registrar of co-
operatives on June 25, 2021 well within the prescribed time 
limit. Banks' BoM consists of six members of which three 
members are other than Board of Directors viz Dr. Shri. Manish 
Ratnakar Joshi having experience in the field of information 
technology, Shri. Mohan Murlidhar Raotole, Experience 
Banker & Advocate Mrs. Vandana Prabuddhakumar Bhasme, 
Senior Practicing Advocate & Other three members are from 
Board of Directors are having knowledge and practical 
experience in Small Scale Industries, Accounts & Finance. 
During FY 2021-22 BOM had 20 Meetings.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance Philosophy of the Bank is to 
promote corporate fairness, business excel lence, 
transparency, accountability and integrity so as to maximize 
long−term value for all stakeholders. This philosophy is 
realized through the Bank’s endeavour in working towards 
portfolio, operational and reputation excellence.

Your Bank’s adherence to Corporate Governance stems not 
only from the letter of law but also from inherent belief in doing 
business the right way.

WAY FORWARD

The Board is committed to ensuring that your Bank is a future-
ready and resilient organization with a focus on long term 
value-creation. Our business is underpinned by strong 
governance and risk management practices, and an ethos of 
being a trustworthy financial institution. During the year, the 
Board and its Committees conducted regular reviews to 
assess the Bank’s response to the challenges posed by the 
pandemic and evaluating its impact on our business and loan 
portfolio. From a longer term perspective, a wide range of 
issues and risks were reviewed to ensure organizational 
resilience and the responsiveness of the Bank to the evolving 
environment, particularly with relation to technology. The 
Board is focused on critical aspects like cyber security and 
data privacy.

Having overcome the challenges during COVID-19 pandemic 
we look forward with optimism and our focus continues to 
make our Bank among the Top in the peer group in the years to 
come, by focusing on following aspects:

i. A consistent and sustainable business growth. 

ii. An efficient collection mechanism to bring down the 

~±H$m§À¶m ~±qH$J g§~§{YV H$m‘H$mOmda bj H|${ÐV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r 
ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>im‘Ü¶o ~±qH$J‘Yrb {deof kmZ Am{U ì¶mdhm[aH$ 
AZw^d Agboë¶m gXñ¶m§Mm g‘mdoe Agmdm Ago gwM{dbo hmoVo.

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo 25 OyZ 2021 amoOr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oÀ¶m Am{U 
ghH$ma {Z~§YH$m§À¶m ‘mÝ¶VoZo {d{hV ‘wXVrV Cn{dYt‘Ü¶o gwYmaUm 
H$ê$Z ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>imMr ñWmnZm Ho$br hmoVr. Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m 
ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>im‘Ü¶o ghm gXñ¶ AmhoV Ë`mn¡H$s VrZ gXñ¶ S>m°.lr. 
‘{Zf aËZmH$a Omoer, ‘m{hVr d V§ÌkmZ, lr. ‘mohZ ‘wabrYa amdVmoio, 
~±H$s¨J {df¶ Vk, VgoM lr‘Vr d§XZm à~wÕHw$‘ma ̂ ñ‘o, d[aîR> {dYr Vk 
VgoM BVa VrZ gXñ¶ Oo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo gXñ¶ AmhoV, Ë¶m§À¶mH$S>o 
bKwCÚmoJ, boIm Am{U {dÎm joÌmVrb kmZ Am{U ì¶mdhm[aH$ AZw^d 
Amho. Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 ‘Ü¶o ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>imÀ¶m EHy$U 20 
~¡R>H$m Pmë¶m.

gwemgZ  

~±Ho$Mo gwemgZm~m~VMo VËdkmZ ho {ZînjVm, ì¶dgm¶ CËH¥$ï>Vm, 
nmaXe©H$Vm, O~m~Xmar Am{U gMmoQ>rbm àmoËgmhZ XoÊ¶mgmR>r Amho, 
OoUoH$ê$Z gd© ̂ mJYmaH$m§gmR>r XrK©H$mbrZ ‘yë¶dY©Z hmoB©b. ho VËdkmZ 
{d{dY {d^mJm§À¶m H$m‘H$mOmVrb CËH¥$ï>Vm Am{U Zmdbm¡{H$H$mV nS>Umar 
^a ¶m {XeoZo H$m‘ H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m ~±Ho$À¶m à¶ËZmVyZ gmH$ma Pmbo Amho.

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mo gwemgZmMo nmbZ ho Ho$di H$m¶ÚmÀ¶m ÑpîQ>H$moZmVyZM 
Zmhr Va ¶mo½¶ ‘mJm©Zo ì¶dgm¶ H$aÊ¶mÀ¶m AmË‘{dœmgmVyZ XoIrb 
PiH$Vo.

^{dî¶H$mbrZ Ñ{ï>jon 

Amnbr ~±H$ hr XrK©H$mbrZ ‘yë¶{Z{‘©Vrda bj H|${ÐV H$ê$Z JaOoà‘mUo 
ñdV…‘Ü¶o ~Xb H$adyZ C‚db ^{dî¶mH$S>o OmUmar dmQ>Mmb gw{Z{üV 
H$aÊ¶mgmR>r g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i  dMZ~Õ Amho. Amnbm ì¶dgm¶ hm ‘O~yV 
àemgZ Am{U OmoIr‘ ì¶dñWmnZ nÕVr gmo~VM {dÎmr¶ g§ñWo~m~V 
Agboë¶m {dœmgmh©Voda AmYm[aV Amho. df©^amV, g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i Am{U 
Ë¶m§À¶m g{‘Ë¶m§Zr,  gmWrÀ¶m amoJm‘wio CØdboë¶m AmìhmZm§Zm ~±Ho$À¶m 
à{VgmXmMo ‘yë¶m§H$Z H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Am{U Amnë¶m ì¶dgm¶mda Am{U 
H$Om©dmQ>nmda Pmboë¶m n[aUm‘mMo ‘yë¶m§H$Z H$aÊ¶mgmR>r {Z¶{‘V 
AmT>mdm KoÊ¶mV Ambm. XrK©H$mbrZ ÑpîQ>H$moZmVyZ, g§KQ>ZmË‘H$ 
’o$aaMZm Am{U {dH${gV hmoV Agboë¶m {deofV… V§ÌkmZmer g§~§{YV 
dmVmdaUmV, ~±Ho$Mr à{VgmXj‘Vm gw{Z{üV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r g‘ñ¶m Am{U 
OmoI‘tÀ¶m {dñV¥V loUrMo nwZamdbmoH$Z Ho$bo Jobo. gm¶~a gwajm Am{U 
‘m{hVrMr JmonZr¶Vm ¶m§gma»¶m ‘hÎdmÀ¶m ~m~tda g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imMo 
bj Amho.

H$mo{dS>-19 ‘hm‘marÀ¶m H$mimV AmìhmZm§da ‘mV Ho$ë¶mda Amnë¶m 
~±Ho$bm ¶oUmè¶m H$mimV JQ>mVrb BVa g‘ì¶mdgm{¶H$ ~±H$m§À¶m VwbZoV 
Aìdb ñWmZmda ZoÊ¶mgmR>r AmnU nwT>rb H$mhr ~m~tda bj H|${ÐV 
H$ê$Z gH$mamË‘H$ dmQ>Mmb H$arV AmhmoV. 

1. gmVË¶nyU© Am{U emœV ì¶dgm¶ dmT>.
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Slippage Ratio. 

iii. To continue our efforts in NPA resolution and recovery in 
Written-Off accounts. 

iv. Focusing on CASA and cost effective RTD (Retail Term 
Deposit). 

v. Creating a future ready workforce.

vi. Further strengthening the control functions by spreading 
the culture of compliance. 

vii. Further strengthening the PCR, CRAR, NIM, ROA & Cost 
to Income Ratio etc.

viii. Taking digital initiatives to next level by further 
strengthening the IT/ digital security. 

OBITUARY

We deeply mourn the death of members of the bank, 
customers, staff and well-wishers who passed away during the 
year under report.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Board would like to thank all shareholders for the 
confidence reposed in us and in supporting us to scale greater 
heights in performance. Our growing customers add strength 
to our growth and progress. We would like to express our 
sincere gratitude to them. The Board is grateful to The Reserve 
Bank of India, Office of the Commissioner for Co-operation and 
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra State, Pune, 
bankers, legal advisors and auditors for their support and 
guidance. The Bank has been immensely benefited by the 
contribution made by its Auditors, Legal Advisors and 
correspondents and we are grateful to all of them.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am also indebted to all 
employees and the leadership teams who have helped the 
Bank with their dedicated and committed services for the 
overall growth, development and remarkable performance of 
the Bank.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Place : Jalgaon                                     Anil Govind Rao

Date  : April 21, 2022   Chairman

2. {Z¶{‘V H$OmªMr AZm{O©V H$Om©V hmoUmar KgaU H$‘r H$aÊ¶mgmR>r 
$H$m¶©j‘ g§H$bZ ¶§ÌUm.

3. AZm{O©V H$OmªMr dgybr Am{U {Zb}pIV ImË¶m§‘Ü¶o dgwbrgmR>r 
Amnbo à¶ËZ gwê$ R>odUo.

4. H$mgm R>odr Am{U {H$’$m¶Vera {H$aH$moi ‘wXV R>odtda bj H|${ÐV 
H$aUo.

5. ^{dî¶H$mbrZ AmìhmZm§Zm Vm|S> XoUmao H$‘©Mmar V¶ma H$aUo.

6. {Z¶‘m§À¶m nyV©VoMo H$mQ>oH$moa nmbZ H$ê$Z {Z¶§ÌUmMr H$m¶} AmUIr 
‘O~yV H$aUo.

7. nrgrAma, grAmaEAma, EZAm¶E‘, AmaAmoE Am{U H$m°ñQ> Qy> 
BÝH$‘ aoemo B.bm AmUIr ‘O~yV H$aUo.

8. ‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZ / {S>{OQ>b gwajm A{YH$ ~iH$Q> H$ê$Z {S>{OQ>b 
CnH«$‘m§Zm nwT>rb ñVamda ZoUo.

lÕm§Obr 

Ahdmb dfm©V {ZYZ Pmbobo ~±Ho$Mo gXñ¶, J«mhH$, H$‘©Mmar Am{U 
{hVqMVH$ ¶m§À¶m {ZYZm~Ôb Amåhr AË¶§V emoH$ ì¶º$ H$aVmo.

Am^ma 

Am‘À¶mda XmIdboë¶m {dœmgm~Ôb Am{U H$m‘{JarV A{YH$ C§Mr 
JmR>Ê¶mgmR>r Amåhmg nmqR>~m {Xë¶m~Ôb Amnbo g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i gd© 
^mJYmaH$m§Mo Am^ma ‘mZy BpÀN>Vo. Amnbo dmT>Umao J«mhH$ Amnë¶m dmT>rbm 
Am{U àJVrbm ~i XoVmV. Amåhr Ë¶m§À¶m~Ôb ‘ZmnmgyZ H¥$VkVm ì¶º$ 
H$ê$ BpÀN>Vmo. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>i ^maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±H$, ghH$ma Am¶wº$ 
H$m¶m©b¶ Am{U ghH$mar g§ñWm§Mo {Z~§YH$, ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶, nwUo, ~±H$g©, 
H$m¶Xoera g„mJma Am{U boIm narjH$m§Zr {Xboë¶m nmqR>ã¶m~Ôb Am{U 
‘mJ©Xe©ZmgmR>r Ë¶m§Mo Am^mar Amho. ~±Ho$Mo boImnarjH$, H$m¶Xoera 
g„mJma Am{U àgma‘mÜ¶‘ ¶m§Zr {Xboë¶m ¶moJXmZm‘wio ~±Ho$bm Iyn 
’$m¶Xm Pmbm Amho Am{U Amåhr Ë¶m gdmªMo Am^mar AmhmoV.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m dVrZo, ‘r, gd© H$‘©Mmar Am{U ~±Ho$À¶m gdmªJrU 
dmT>, {dH$mg Am{U C„oIZr¶ H$m‘{JargmR>r Ë¶m§À¶m g‘{n©V Am{U 
dMZ~Õ godm§gh ~±Ho$bm ‘XV H$aUmè¶m ZoV¥ËdmMmhr F$Ur Amho.

g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imgmR>r Am{U Ë¶m§À¶m dVrZo,

ñWmZ  : OiJmd          A{Zb JmoqdX amd 

{XZm§H$ : E{àb 21, 2022    AÜ¶j 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022
31/03/2022 ‚ãŒãñÀÞãã ¦ããßñºãâª

 31-Mar 2021 A.R.No. CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES ¼ããâ¡ÌãÊã Ìã ªñ¥ããè SCH.NO 31-Mar 2022

 504423550.00 1) CAPITAL ¼ããØã¼ããâ¡ÌãÊã A 527105225.00

 1710873288.84 2) RESERVE & OTHER FUNDS ØãâØãã•ãßãè Ìã ƒ¦ãÀ ãä¶ã£ããè B 1930623427.97  

 0.00 3) PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDAIRY STATE   ÎããÔã¶ããÞããè ¹ãÆ½ãìŒã ‚ã©ãÌãã ÔãÖã¾¾ã‡ãŠãÀãè   0.00

   Partnership Fund ¼ããØããèªãÀãè ãä¶ã£ããè  

 18604662534.52 4) DEPOSITS ŸñÌããè C 18784803460.11

 382720000.00 5) BORROWINGS Üãñ¦ãÊãñÊããè ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ D 449270000.00

 355928.00 6) BILLS AS PER CONTRA ÌãÔãìÊããèÊãã ãäÔÌã‡ãŠãÀÊãñÊããè ãäºãËñ  E 0.00

    (ªìºãñÀ•ããè¹ãÆ½ãã¥ãñ)

 0.00 7) BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS ÎããŒãã •ãìßÌã¥ããè  0.00

 309800758.43 8) OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE ©ã‡ãŠÌ¾ãã•ã ¦ãÀ¦ãìª  329598830.68   

   Overdue Interest Reserve on NPA     AZwËnm{XV H$Om©darb

 3388895.00 9) INTEREST PAYABLE ªñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã F 3412376.00

 200118601.00 10) OTHER LIABILITIES AND  ƒ¦ãÀ ªñ¥ããè Ìã ¦ãÀ¦ãìªãè  G 338648680.24

   PROVISIONS

 140398322.97 11) PROFIT & LOSS (As per Profit  ¶ã¹ãŠã ¦ããñ›ã Œãã¦ãñ   182351900.03

   & Loss A/c of Current Year)

 21856741878.76  TOTAL †‡ãìŠ¥ã  22545813900.03

 341803456.14  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES      Ôãâ¼ããÌ¾ã ªñ¥ããè H 346432750.79

For  For  Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank  Ltd S.R.Rahalkar  & Associates
Chartered Accountants  
FRN 108283W

CA A.P.Sawarkar P. U. Patil     
Partner   Chief Executive Officer (O)
Statutory Auditor  
Nasik  
M. No. 100442
Date : 23 April 2022     Place : Jalgaon
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YEARS

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022
31/03/2022 ‚ãŒãñÀÞãã ¦ããßñºãâª

 31-Mar 2021 A.R.No. PROPERTY & ASSETS ãä•ãâªØããè Ìã ¾ãñ¥ããè SCH.NO 31-Mar 2022

 969195710.07 1) CASH IN HAND  

   Cash in Hand & with RBI, SBI ÀãñŒã ãäÎãÊÊã‡ãŠ Ìã ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèË ãäÎãÊÊã‡ãŠ I 1062808258.94

   State Co-op. Bank & Dist. Central

   Banks. 

 3286687655.50 2) BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS ƒ¦ãÀ ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèÊã ãäÎãÊÊã‡ãŠ J 3251552957.20

 67924537.50    (a) Current Deposits ÞããÊãì Œãã¦ãñ   58595171.20

 3218763118.00    (b) Fixed Deposits ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌã Œãã¦ãñ   3192957786.00

 0.00 3) MONEY AT CALL & SHORT  ½ããØã¥ããè ‡ãŠÀ¦ããÞã ãä½ãß¥ããÅ¾ãã Ìã ‚ãÊ¹ã  K 630000000.00      

   NOTICE ¶ããñ›ãèÔããè¶ãñ ãä½ãß¥ããÅ¾ãã ŸñÌããè

 4286871505.00 4) INVESTMENTS Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ L 4648516559.75

 0.00 5)  INVESTMENT OUT OF THE    0.00

   PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY STATE 

   PARTNERSHIP FUND.    

11822125957.83 6) LOANS & ADVANCES ãäªÊãñÊããè ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ M 11400993939.72

  7) INTEREST RECEIVABLE ¾ãñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã   

 216885667.03   (a) on Investments and Staff Loan Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠãèÌãÀãèÊã   ¾ãñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã N 178895515.25

 309800758.43   (b) on Advances (OIR) ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèÊã ©ã‡ãŠÌ¾ãã•ã  329598830.68

 355928.00 8) BILLS AS PER CONTRA ÌãÔãìÊããèÔããŸãè ¹ããŸãäÌãÊãñÊããè ãäºãÊãñ  O 0.00

    (ªìºãñÀ•ããè¹ãÆ½ãã¥ãñ) 

 0.00 9) BRANCH ADJUSTMENT ÎããŒãã •ãìßÌã¥ããè  0.00

 635206290.70 10) FIXED ASSETS ‡ãŠã¾ã½ã ãä•ãªâØããè P 638249284.90

 329612406.20 11) OTHER ASSETS ƒ¦ãÀ ãä•ãâªØããè Q 405198553.59

 21856741878.76  TOTAL  †‡ãìŠ¥ã   22545813900.03

 A.G. Rao                  P.D. Jadhav  J.P. Doshi S.B. Lohar S.P. Madane

 Chairman                Vice-Chairman    Director Director  Director
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P. U. Patil
Chief Executive Officer (O)

CA  A. P. Sawarkar     
Partner      
Statutory Auditor  
Nasik  
M. No. 100442
Date   : 23 April 2022
Place : Jalgaon

For  S. R. Rahalkar  & Associates
Chartered Accountants  
FRN 108283W

For  Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank  Ltd 

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022
31/03/2022 ‚ãŒãñÀÞãñ ¶ã¹ãŠã ¦ããñ›ã ¹ã¨ã‡ãŠ

 31-Mar 2021 EXPENDITURE ŒãÞãÃ SCH. NO. 31-Mar-2022

 964557446.60 Interest on Deposits & Borrowings ŸñÌããè Ìã ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË ãäªÊãñÊãñ Ì¾ãã•ã R 872394182.46

 242903473.90 Salary & Allowances ¹ãØããÀ Ìã ¼ã¦¦ãñ S 280785069.65

 0.00 Director's Allowances ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ ½ãâ¡ß ¹ãŠãè Ìã ¼ã¦¦ãñ  0.00

 56919724.32 Rent, Taxes , Insurance etc ¼ãã¡ñ,‡ãŠÀ Ìã ãäÌã½ãã ƒ.  T 63283796.00

 1978770.97 Legal Expenses ‡ãŠã¾ãªñãäÎãÀ ÔãÊÊ¾ããºããºã¦ãÞããè ¹ãŠãè Ìã ŒãÞãÃ U 4711248.74

 1806866.03 Postage, Telegram, Telephone ›¹ããË,¦ããÀ Ìã ›ñËãè¹ãŠãñ¶ã V 2397771.24

 4412532.00 Audit Fee ËñŒãã¹ãÀãèàã¥ã ŒãÞãÃ Ìã ¹ãŠãè W 5372566.56

 33350516.97 Depreciation and Repairs ÜãÔããÀã Ìã ªìÁÔ¦ããèÌãÀãèË ŒãÞãÃ X 37341908.64

 7343686.36 Printing, Stationery & Advt. œ¹ããƒÃ,ËñŒã¥ã ÔããÖãè¦¾ã ŒãÞãÃ Ìã •ããÖãèÀã¦ã Y 8950850.88

 80010937.53 Other Expenses ƒ¦ãÀ ŒãÞãÃ  Z 73138942.06

 312315486.65 Provisions  ¦ãÀ¦ãìªãè AA 336117484.00

 33454656.00  Deferred Tax ãä¡¹ãŠ¡Ã ›ù‡ã‹Ôã   -44023035.00

 0.00 Bad Debt Written Off ãä¶ãËóŒããè¦ã ‡ãñŠËñËãè ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ   0.00

 140398322.97 Profit  ¶ã‡ã‹¦ã ¶ã¹ãŠã   182351900.03

 1879452420.30 Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã  1822822685.26
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2022
31/03/2022 ‚ãŒãñÀÞãñ ¶ã¹ãŠã ¦ããñ›ã ¹ã¨ã‡ãŠ

A.G. Rao P.D. Jadhav   J.P. Doshi S.B. Lohar S.P. Madane
Chairman     Vice-Chairman   Director Director Director

 31-Mar-2021 INCOME „¦¹ã¸ã SCH. NO. 31-Mar-2022

 1630903488.46 Interest and Discount Ì¾ãã•ã Ìã ‡ãŠÔãÀ AB 1633710175.23

 7426403.08 Commission & Exchange Ìã›¥ããÌãß Ìã Öìâ¡¥ããÌãß AC 10030799.07

 241122528.76 Other Income ƒ¦ãÀ „¦¹ã¸ã AD 179081710.96

 0.00 Bad Debt Written Back ãä¶ãËóŒããè¦ã ‡ãñŠËñËãè ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ   0.00

 1879452420.30 Total  †‡ãìŠ¥ã   1822822685.26
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JALGAON JANTA SAHAKARI BANK LTD. JALGAON (SCHEDULED BANK)

SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

SCHEDULE  -  A ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  -  A 

CAPITAL          ¼ããâ¡ÌãË

Authorised Capital ‚ããä£ã‡ãðŠ¦ã ¼ããØã¼ããâ¡ÌãË  

(4,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 25/- each) (400,00,000 ê$.25 ¹ãÆ½ãã¥ãñ) 1000000000.00 1000000000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital ÌãÔãìË ¼ããØã¼ããâ¡ÌãË  

(a) Individual- 15773391  Shares of Rs.25 Each Ìãõ¾ããä‡ã‹¦ã‡ãŠ ¼ããØã¼ããâ¡ÌãË 394334775.00 363885925.00

(b) Co-op Institution /State Govt.0.00 Shares of     ÔãÖ‡ãŠãÀãè ÔãâÔ©ãã ¼ããØã¼ããâ¡ÌãË 0.00 0.00

Rs.25 Each 

c) Others – 5310818 Shares of Rs.25 Each ƒ¦ãÀ ¼ããØã¼ããâ¡ÌãË 132770450.00 140537625.00

Total  527105225.00 504423550.00

SCHEDULE - B  - B¦ã¹ãÎããèË 

RESERVE FUND & OTHER FUNDS  ØãâØãã•ãßãè Ìã ƒ¦ãÀ ãä¶ã£ããè

Employee Welfare Fund ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè ‡ãŠÊ¾ãã¥ã ãä¶ã£ããè 7767231.73 7328358.15

Assets Revaluation Reserve ½ããË½ã¦¦ãã ¹ãì¶ãÃ½ãìÊ¾ãã‡ãâŠ¶ã ãä¶ã£ããè 480411693.28 481418211.28

Reserve Fund ØãâØãã•ãßãè 356389603.36 319479038.91

Building Fund ƒ½ããÀ¦ã ãä¶ã£ããè 124473033.10 120523170.85

Reserve for Bad Doubtful Debts ÔãâÎã¾ããè¦ã Ìã ºãì¡ãè¦ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃ ãä¶ã£ããè 649457211.12 559105739.66

Charity Fund £ã½ãÃªã¾ã ãä¶ã£ããè 2368391.48 2367408.25

Share Holder Welfare Fund Ôã¼ããÔãª ‡ãŠÊ¾ãã¥ã ãä¶ã£ããè 4369204.08 4803236.77

Co-op Propoganda Fund ÔãÖ‡ãŠãÀ ¹ãÆÞããÀ ãä¶ã£ããè 1321097.50 1321097.50

Investment Fluctuation Reserve Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ ¦ãÀË¦ãã ãä¶ã£ããè 59940904.00 39940904.00

Reserve For Other Doubtful Assets ƒ¦ãÀ ½ããË½ã¦¦ãã ºãì¡ãè¦ã ãä¶ã£ããè 205100.00 999305.00

Development Fund ãäÌã‡ãŠãÔã ãä¶ã£ããè 7624622.62 7624622.62

General Reserve Fund •ã¶ãÀË ãäÀ¢ãÌãÃ ¹ãâŠ¡ 112913848.05 84834183.45

General Restructure Reserve OZab [añQ´>³Ma [aPd© 45228140.65 4275486.65

Contingency Fund ‚ãã‡ãŠãäÔ½ã‡ãŠ ãä¶ã£ããè 9500000.00 9500000.00

Contingent Provision against Std Assets Ô›ù¡¡Ã ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË ¦ãÀ¦ãìª 45000000.00 45000000.00

Investment Depreciation Fund Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ ÜãÔããÀã ãä¶ã£ããè 0.00 816900.00

Election Fund ãä¶ãÌã¡¥ãì‡ãŠ ãä¶ã£ããè 3240000.00 3240000.00

Technology Development Fund ¦ãâ¨ã—ãã¶ã ãäÌã‡ãŠãÔã ãä¶ã£ããè 11770272.24 11072454.87

Education Fund ãäÎãàã¥ã ãä¶ã£ããè 8643074.76 7223170.88

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 1930623427.97 1710873288.84
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Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

SCHEDULE – C – C¦ã¹ãÎããèË 

DEPOSITS  ŸñÌããè

I-Fixed Deposits - ½ãìª¦ããè ŸñÌããè  

Individuals Ìãõ¾ããä‡ã‹¦ã‡ãŠ ŸñÌããè 11132637045.23 11198012098.04

Other Societies ÔãÖ‡ãŠãÀãè ÔãâÔ©ãã ŸñÌããè 1366348507.97 2044222517.22

Total – I †‡ãìŠ¥ã  12498985553.20 13242234615.26

II-Saving Deposits - ºãÞã¦ã ŸñÌããè  

Individuals Ìãõ¾ããä‡ã‹¦ã‡ãŠ ŸñÌããè 4750322773.87 4342810144.05

Other Societies ÔãÖ‡ãŠãÀãè ÔãâÔ©ãã ŸñÌããè 46080970.50 37104446.51

Total II †‡ãìŠ¥ã 4796403744.37 4379914590.56

III-Current Deposits - ÞããËì  ŸñÌããè  

Individuals Ìãõ¾ããä‡ã‹¦ã‡ãŠ ŸñÌããè 1434600198.77 937897831.94

Other Societies ÔãÖ‡ãŠãÀãè ÔãâÔ©ãã ŸñÌããè 54813963.77 44615496.76

Total III †‡ãìŠ¥ã 1489414162.54 982513328.70

Total (I +II + III) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (I + II + III) 18784803460.11 18604662534.52

SCHEDULE - D       ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - D 

BORROWINGS         Üãñ¦ãËñËãè ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ  

Kamdhenu Long Term Deposit-  Series  I  249270000.00 249270000.00‡ãŠã½ã£ãñ¶ãì ËãùØã ›½ãÃ ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã› ‰ãŠ.1

Kamdhenu Long Term Deposit-  Series II  110000000.00 110000000.00‡ãŠã½ã£ãñ¶ãì ËãùØã ›½ãÃ ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã›-‰ãŠ.2

Kamdhenu Long Term Deposit-  Series III ‡ãŠã½ã£ãñ¶ãì ËãùØã ›½ãÃ ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã›-‰ãŠ.3 90000000.00 23450000.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 449270000.00 382720000.00

SCHEDULE  - E        ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - E

BILLS  AS PER CONTRA ÌãÔãìËãèÔããŸãè ¹ããŸãäÌãËñËãè ãäºãËñ  

O.B.C. ‚ããñ.ºããè.Ôããè  0.00 355928.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 0.00 355928.00

SCHEDULE - F ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  -  F 

INTEREST PAYABLE        ªñ¥ãñ  Ì¾ãã•ã 

Int. Payable on Deposit ŸñÌããè ÌãÀãèË ªñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã 3222376.00 3238895.00

Int. Payable on OD Loan ‡ãŠ•ããÃ ÌãÀãèË ªñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã 190000.00 150000.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 3412376.00 3388895.00
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Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

SCHEDULE  – G(a)     ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  – G(a) 

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS     ƒ¦ãÀ ªñ¥ããè Ìã ¦ãÀ¦ãìªãè 

Anamat ‚ã¶ãã½ã¦ã 1367138.00 1399699.00

Cost of Process H$m°ñQ> Am°’$ àmogog 1177748.90 75568.00

T.D.S.Payable ãä›.ãä¡.†Ôã ¹ãñ‚ãñºãË 12138597.46 9904155.68

Legal Fees Payable ãäËØãË ¹ãŠãè ¹ãñ‚ãñºãË 102399.00 92249.00

DD Payable (JJSB) ¡ãè¡ãè ¹ãñ‚ãñºãË 3090501.00 993201.00

Clearing Suspence ãä‡ã‹Ë‚ããäÀâØã À‡ã‹‡ãŠ½ã ªñ¥ãñ 468434.00 3141122.04

Bankers Cheque ºãú‡ãŠÔãÃ Þãñ‡ãŠ 72663948.33 34021217.95

Deposit From Bank for Subsidy ÔãºããäÔã¡ãè ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã› 20921834.00 29168575.00

Retention Money ãäÀ›ñ¶Îã¶ã ½ã¶ããè 218008.00 65000.00

Cheque Issued But not present  ºãú‡ãŠ •ãìßÌã¥ããè  ¶ããòªãè 25393476.98 7450725.06

Unpaid Dividend ªñ¾ã Ëã¼ããâÎã 3041102.00 2444113.00

DD payable MSC Bank & Inter Br. ¡ãè¡ãè ¹ãñ‚ãñºãË 1210536.46 1328596.46

Total (a) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a) 141793724.13 90084222.19

SCHEDULE   -  G(b)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  -  G (b)  

OTHER PROVISION         ƒ¦ãÀ ¦ãÀ¦ãìªãè

Bills Payable ãäºãÊã ªñ¥ããè 3974023.00 2532688.36

Telephone Bills Payable ›ñÊããè¹ãŠãñ¶ã ãäºãÊã ªñ¥ããè 80090.00 89780.00

Electricity Bill Payable ƒÊãñ›Èãè‡ãŠ ãäºãÊã ªñ¥ããè 406925.00 446810.00

Rent & Taxes Payable ¼ãã¡ñ Ìã ‡ãŠÀ ªñ¥ãñ 756540.00 218600.00

Salary and Allowance Payable ¹ãØããÀ Ìã ¼ã¦¦ãñ ªñ¥ããè 22500000.00 11722599.00

Other Liabilities & Provisions ƒ¦ãÀ ªñ¥ããè Ìã ¦ãÀ¦ãìª 168625531.11 87022866.00

Interest Exgratia Payable Ì¾ãã•ã †‡ã‹ÔãØãÆñÎããè¾ãã ¦ãÀ¦ãìª 0.00 8000000.00

Leave Encashment Define Benefit Plan  ãäËÌÖ ƒ¶ã‡ãùŠÎã½ãò› ãä¡¹ãŠãƒ¶ã ºãñ¶ããè¹ãŠãè›  511847.00 0.00

(Net of Provision) ¹Ëãù¶ã (¶ãñ› ¹ãÆãñÌÖãè•ã¶Ôã)

N P C I Charges †¶ã.¹ããè.Ôããè.‚ãã¾ã Þãã•ãóÔã 0.00 1035.45

Total ( b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã ( b) 196854956.11 110034378.81

Total (a+b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a+b) 338648680.24 200118601.00



g~ g_mO H$mo {bE gmW _| AmJo h¡ ~T>Vo OmZm& 29

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2021-22

SS FE UC LC LU YS  44 
YEARS

SCHEDULE - J       ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - J

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS      ƒ¦ãÀ ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèË ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ

SCHEDULE J (A) CURRENT DEPOSITS

IDBI BANK, Jalgaon C/A ‚ãã¾ããä¡ºããè‚ãã¾ã ºãú‡ãŠ ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 179286.42 159959.42

C/A With Other Nationalize Bank ƒ¦ãÀ ÀãÓ›Èãè¾ã‡ãðŠ¦ã ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèË ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 345452.93 193366.14

C/A With Private Sector Bank Œãã•ãØããè ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèË ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 57948583.73 67449528.52

Overdraft  With Other Nationalized Bank ÀãÓ›Èãè¾ã‡ãðŠ¦ã ºãú‡ãŠã‡ãŠ¡ì¶ã Üãñ¦ãËñËãè ‚ãããä£ã‡ãŠÓãÃ ÔãÌãË¦ã 34941.80 13584.20

Banks FDOD ºãú‡ãŠã‡ãŠ¡ì¶ã Üãñ¦ãËñËãè ‚ãããä£ã‡ãŠÓãÃ ÔãÌãË¦ã 86906.32 108099.22

Total (a) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a) 58595171.20 67924537.50

stASSETS  SCHEDULE AS AT 31  March 2022

SCHEDULE - I ¦ã¹ãÎããèË -  I

CASH IN HAND & BALANCE WITH RBI,  ÀãñŒã ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ  ãäÀ¢ãÌãÃ ºãú‡ãŠ,Ô›ñ› ºãù‡ãŠ,   

SBI, STATE CO.OP. BANK &  amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$, ãä•ãÊÖã ½ã£¾ãÌã¦ããê ÔãÖ‡ãŠãÀãè 

DIST. CENTRAL CO.OP. BANKS.   ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèË ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ

Cash in Hand ÀãñŒã ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 262977824.00 215008574.00

Cash with ATM Machine †›ãè†½ã ½ãÎããè¶ã ½ã£ããèË ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 24201100.00 15684400.00

Total Cash (a) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a) 287178924.00 230692974.00

Reserve Bank of India Current A/c ãäÀ¢ãÌãÃ ºãù‡ãŠ ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 770221158.35 725726263.91

State Bank Of India C/A Ô›ñ› ºãú‡ãŠ ‚ããù¹ãŠ ƒâ¡ãè¾ãã  ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 3345780.90 10182332.97

MSC Bank, Mumbai  C/A ½ãÖãÀãÓ›È Àã•¾ã ÔãÖ‡ãŠãÀãè ºãú‡ãŠ ,½ãìâºãƒÃ ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 286675.15 493803.77

District co-op Bank C/A ãä•ãÊÖã ½ã£¾ãÌã¦ããê  ºãú‡ãŠ ãäÎãÊË‡ãŠ 1775720.54 2100335.42

Total Bank bal (b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (b) 775629334.94 738502736.07

Total (a+b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a+b) 1062808258.94 969195710.07

Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

SCHEDULE  - H   ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - H 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES          Ôãâ¼ããÌ¾ã ªñ¥ããè
Legal Expenses ‡ãŠ•ãÃ Œãã¦¾ããÔããŸãè ¢ããÊãñÊãã ‡ãŠã¾ãªñãäÌãÓã¾ã‡ãŠ ŒãÞãÃ 876240.00 25000.00

Deposit for Court Cases ‡ãŠãñ›Ã ‡ãñŠÔãñÔã ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã› 9209814.00 1076652.00

Bank Guarantee  ºãú‡ãŠ ØãùÀñ¶›ãè Œãã¦ãñ 280067550.51 287618401.51

Contingent Liability for Currant  Deposit   ÞããËì Œãã¦ãñ  2250000.38 1998562.95

Contingent Liability for Saving  Deposit   ºãÞã¦ã Œãã¦ãñ  32829023.89 24539585.67

Contingent Liability for Recurring  Deposit   ãäÀ‡ãŠãäÀâØã Œãã¦ãñ 15038.00 14864.00

Contingent Liability for  MIS Deposit ªÀ½ãÖã ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌã Ì¾ãã•ã Œãã¦ãñ  9136.00 2057.00

Contingent Liability for  Fix Deposit   ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌã Œãã¦ãñ  69560.00 69560.00

Contingent Liability for  Pigmy  Deposit ãä¹ãØ½ããè  ŸñÌããè  Œãã¦ãñ  107060.00 79947.00

Contingent Liability for  Matured  Fix Deposit ½ãìª¦ã Ôãâ¹ãËñÊ¾ãã ŸñÌããè  16340935.17 15358494.17

Contingent Liability for  Other Deposit ƒ¦ãÀ ŸñÌã Œãã¦ãñ  1886588.84 1330331.84

Contigenet Liability for Service Tax ÔãÌÖãêÔã ›ù‡ã‹Ôã ªñ¾ã À‡ã‹‡ãŠ½ã 2771804.00 0.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 346432750.79 341803456.14
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Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

SCHEDULE - J (B)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - J (B) 

FIXED DEPOSITS ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌããè

IDBI Bank, Jalgaon FD ‚ãã¾ã.ãä¡.ºããè.‚ãã¾ã ºãú‡ãŠ ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌããè 317962412.00 152462412.00

Term Deposit in SBI & its Ass. Ô›ñ› ºãú‡ãŠ ‚ããù¹ãŠ ƒâ¡ãè¾ãã ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌããè 15690849.00 14923186.00

Term Deposit With Other Nationalized Bank ÀãÓ›Èãè¾ã‡ãðŠ¦ã ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèË ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌããè 1083700000.00 885000000.00

Term Deposit in Private Sector Bank. Œãã•ãØããè ºãú‡ãŠã¦ããèË ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌããè 1775604525.00 2166377520.00

Total (b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (b) 3192957786.00 3218763118.00

Total (a+b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a+b) 3251552957.20 3286687655.50

SCHEDULE - K  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - K

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT 

NOTICE & LAF REVERSE REPO

Reverse Repo Account-LAF(RBI) [aìhg© aonmo (Ama~rAm¶) 630000000.00 0.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 630000000.00 0.00

SCHEDULE - L                                                 ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - L 

INVESTMENT                     Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ

(I) Government Securities   

a)  Available for Sale ãäÌã‡ãŠãèÔããŸãè „¹ãËº£ã ‚ãÔãËñËñ ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒãñ  

 i   Central Govt. Securities ‡ãòŠ³ ÎããÔã¶ããÞãñ ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒãñ 1089696250.00 557206768.00

 ii  State Govt. Securities  Àã•¾ã ÎããÔã¶ããÞãñ ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒãñ 0.00 200820000.00

 iii Other Investment ƒ¦ãÀ Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ 0.00 0.00

Total   †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a) 1089696250.00 758026768.00

b)  Held to Maturity ½ãìª¦ããè ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒãñ  

 i  Central Govt. Securities ‡ãòŠ³ ÎããÔã¶ããÞãñ ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒãñ 1594227229.00 1968520322.00

 ii  State Govt. Securities Àã•¾ã ÎããÔã¶ããÞãñ ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒãñ 1958385980.75 1555117315.00

  iii Other Investment ƒ¦ãÀ Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ 0.00 0.00

Total ( b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã ( b) 3552613209.75 3523637637.00

Total  (a+b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a+b) 4642309459.75 4281664405.00

(II) Other approved Securities ƒ¦ãÀ ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒãñ  0.00 0.00

(III) Shares of Other Institution ƒ¦ãÀ ÔãâÔ©ãã½ã£ããèË ¼ããâ¡ÌãË Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ  

 i MSC Bank Shares Àã•¾ã ½ã£¾ã.ÔãÖ.ºãú‡ãŠ ¼ããâ¡ÌãË 5002000.00 5002000.00

 ii JDCC Bank Shares •ãßØããÌã ãä•ãÊÖã ½ã£¾ã.ÔãÖ ºãú‡ãŠ ¼ããâ¡ÌãË 200000.00 200000.00

 iii DDCC Bank Shares £ãìßñ  ãä•ãÊÖã ½ã£¾ã.ÔãÖ ºãú‡ãŠ ¼ããâ¡ÌãË 5100.00 5100.00

Iv N C F D Corporation Ltd EZgrE’$S>r H$m°nm}aoeZ {b.¼ããâ¡ÌãË  1000000.00 0.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 6207100.00 5207100.00

(IV) Bonds of PSU ºããù¶¡Ôã ‚ããù¹ãŠ ãä¹ã.†Ôã.¾ãì. 0.00 0.00

(V)Others ƒ¦ãÀ 0.00 0.00

Total  (I+II+III+IV+V) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (I+II+III+IV+V) 4648516559.75 4286871505.00
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Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

SCHEDULE - M   ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - M 

LOANS & ADVANCE      ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ

A -SHORT TERM LOANS A -‚ãÊ¹ã½ãìª¦ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃ  

Cash Credit, Overdraft, Bill Discounted of  ‡ãùŠÎã ‰ãñŠ¡ãè› ,‚ããñÌÖÀ¡Èã¹› Ìã ãäºãË 

which secured against ãä¡Ô‡ãŠã„â›ãéØã ¾ãã¹ãõ‡ãŠãè  

 i-Tangible Securities  ƒ¦ãÀ ¶ã•ãÀ ØãÖã¥ã ¦ããÀ¥ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃññ 3385840958.23 4042633678.43

ii- Personal Sureties  Ìãõ¾ããä‡ã‹¦ããè‡ãŠ ¦ããÀ¥ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ 268483049.16 246513258.98

(of which Overdue  Rs128821494.30. P.Y. ¾ãã¹ãõ‡ãŠãè ©ã‡ãŠºãã‡ãŠãè  

Rs. 2995156.89) (Á. 128821494.30.

 ½ããØããèÊã ÌãÓããê Á. 2995156.89)  

(of which  NPA  Rs.46526894.69 P.Y.  ¾ãã¹ãõ‡ãŠãè †¶ã¹ããè† 

Rs. 2699576.00) (Á. 46526894.69 

 ½ããØããèÊã ÌãÓããê Á. 2699576.00)  

Total (A) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (A) 3654324007.39 4289146937.41

B -MEDIUM TERM LOAN B - ½ã£¾ã½ã ½ãìª¦ããèÞãñ ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ  

of which secured against  

Tangible Securities  ƒ¦ãÀ ¶ã•ãÀ ØãÖã¥ã ¦ããÀ¥ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃññ 4882854444.32 5157453913.86  

Personal Sureties  Ìãõ¾ããä‡ã‹¦ããè‡ãŠ ¦ããÀ¥ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ 930198969.95 773640053.01

(of which Overdue    Rs. 11638845.78  P.Y  ¾ãã¹ãõ‡ãŠãè ©ã‡ãŠºãã‡ãŠãè    

Rs. .5386310.10) (Á. 11638845.78)

 ½ããØããèÊã ÌãÓããê Á. .5386310.10)

(of which  NPA  Rs. 16173271.64 P.Y. ¾ãã¹ãõ‡ãŠãè †¶ã¹ããè†   

Rs 9046593.87) (Á.16173271.64

 ½ããØããèÊã ÌãÓããê  (Á. 9046593.87)

Total (B) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (B) 5813053414.27 5931093966.87

C -LONG TERM LOAN C -ãäªÜãÃ ½ãìª¦ããèÞãñ ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ  

of which secured against  

Tangible Securities ƒ¦ãÀ ¶ã•ãÀ ØãÖã¥ã ¦ããÀ¥ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃññ 1933616518.06 1601885053.55  

Personal Sureties    Ìãõ¾ããä‡ã‹¦ããè‡ãŠ ¦ããÀ¥ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃñ 0.00 0.00

(of which Overdue  Rs.4411987.49  P.Y. ¾ãã¹ãõ‡ãŠãè ©ã‡ãŠºãã‡ãŠãè   

Rs. 4532437.57) (Á.4411987.49 

 ½ããØããèÊã ÌãÓããê Á.4532437.57)

(of which  NPA        Rs.13283278.00 P.Y.  ¾ãã¹ãõ‡ãŠãè †¶ã¹ããè†  

Rs. 13638454.50) (Á.13283278.00 

 ½ããØããèÊã ÌãÓããê  Á.13638454.50)

Total (C) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (C) 1933616518.06 1601885053.55

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã ( A+B+C) 11400993939.72 11822125957.83
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Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

SCHEDULE  - N ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - N 

INTEREST RECEIVABLE    ¾ãñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã

Accrued Int.on Investments ½ãìª¦ããè ŸñÌããèÌãÀãèË ¾ãñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã 116175515.00 168304878.00

Int. Rec.on Govt Security Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠãèÌãÀãèË ¾ãñ¥ãñ Ì¾ãã•ã 62720000.25 48580789.03

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 178895515.25 216885667.03

SCHEDULE - O    ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - O 

BILLS  AS PER CONTRA ÌãÔãìËãèÔããŸãè ¹ããŸãäÌãËñËãè ãäºãËñ

O B R ‚ããñ.ºããè.‚ããÀ 0.00 355928.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 0.00 355928.00

SCHEDULE - Q (A)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - Q (A) 

CLOSING STOCK -  ‡ã‹Êããñ•ããéØã Ô›ãù‡ãŠ

Silver coin stock   128700.00 128700.00ÞããâªãèÞãã ãäÍã‡ã‹‡ãŠã Ô›ãù‡ãŠ

Stationary stock Ô›ñÍã¶ãÀãè Ô›ãù‡ãŠ 3394513.59 3697099.52

Total (a) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a) 3523213.59 3825799.52

SCHEDULE - Q (B)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - Q (B) 

SECURITY DEPOSIT   ÔãìÀàãã  ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã›

Telephone deposit ›ñÊããè¹ãŠãñ¶ã ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã› 102497.04 110389.46

Electric deposit ƒÊãñ›Èãè‡ãŠ ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã›  611247.00 587680.00

Security Deposit ãäÔã‡ã‹¾ãìãäÀ›ãè ãä¡¹ãããä¢ã› 15584399.24 14513117.16

Total (b) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (b) 16298143.28 15211186.62

SCHEDULE - Q (C)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - Q (C)  

PREPAID EXPENSES ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠÊãñÊãã ŒãÞãÃ

Prepaid Lease Line Expenses ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠËñËã ›ñËãè¹ãŠãñ¶ã ŒãÞãÃ 0.00 36724.01

Prepaid Insurance Exp. ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠËñËã ãäÌã½ãã ŒãÞãÃ 1484479.00 1189091.50

Prepaid Software Exp. ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠËñËã  Ôããù¹›Ìãñ‚ãÀ ŒãÞãÃ 1522215.87 2797442.87

Prepaid Hardware Exp. ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠËñËã  Öã¡ÃÌãñ‚ãÀ ŒãÞãÃ 115775.00 95177.00

Sarvatra Technologies ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠËñËã ÔãìÀàãã ŒãÞãÃ 6083333.00 1162667.00

Rent and Taxes ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠËñËã  ¼ãã¡ñ Ìã ‡ãŠÀ ŒãÞãÃ 0.00 1864.00

Dhanlaxmi F D Scheme ‚ãØããÌãì ‡ãñŠËñËã ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌã ¾ããñ•ã¶ãã ãäÌã½ãã ŒãÞãÃ  0.00 23233.00

Total (c) †‡ãìŠ¥ã  (c) 9205802.87 5306199.38

SCHEDULE-Q ( D)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - Q ( D) 

ADVANCE  

Staff General Advance ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè •ã¶ãÀË ‚ãù¡ÌÖã¶Ôã 0.00 12029.60

General Advance •ã¶ãÀË ‚ãù¡ÌÖã¶Ôã 1273246.00 1527524.00

Total ( d) †‡ãìŠ¥ã ( d) 1273246.00 1539553.60
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SCHEDULE-Q (E)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - Q (E) 

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE

Employee Grain Advance ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè £ãã¶¾ã ‚ãù¡ÌÖã¶Ôã 2970000.00 3240000.00

Total (e) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (e) 2970000.00 3240000.00

SCHEDULE - Q (F)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - Q (F) 

OTHER RECEIVABLES   ƒ¦ãÀ ¾ãñ¥ãñ

Anamat AZm_V  9260019.00 9260019.00

Madhusanchay Collection Control Account ½ã£ãìÔãâÞã¾ã ãä¹ãØ½ããè ãä¡¹ããùãä¢ã› ‡ãŠ›ÈãñË Œãã¦ãñ 815890.00 766500.00

Sundry  Receivable  ƒ¦ãÀ À‡ã‹‡ãŠ½ã ¾ãñ¥ãñ 2245200.19 2226105.82

Locker Rent Control Account Ëãù‡ãŠÀ ¼ãã¡ñ ¾ãñ¥ãñ Œãã¦ãñ 802251.99 641975.52

TDS Receivable ãä›.¡ãèû †Ôã.¾ãñ¥ãñ 492768.35 2728534.14

Other Assets & Provisions ‚ãªÀ ‚ãùÔãñ› ‚ãù¶¡ ¹ãÆãñÌÖãè•ã¶Ôã 104771471.00 70127302.00

Non-Banking Assets ¶ããù¶ã ºãú‡ãŠãèØã ‚ãùÔãñ› 76225061.00 75908983.00

Deferred Tax ãä¡¹ãŠ¡Ã ›ù‡ã‹Ôã 165469456.00 121446421.00

Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision) ØãÆùÞ¾ãì›ãè ¹Ëù¶ã ‚ãùÔãñ› 9053558.00 13186140.00

Leave Encashment (Net of Provision) ãäËÌÖ ƒ¶ã‡ãùŠÎã½ãò›  0.00 2809554.00

GST Input Receivable ãä•ã.†Ôãû.›ãè.¾ãñ¥ãñ 2426215.08 1325782.90

Npci Charges Control Account †¶ã¹ããèÔããè‚ãã¾ã Œãã¦ãñ 270333.11 0.00

Total (f) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (f) 371832223.72 300427317.38

SCHEDULE-Q (G)  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - Q (G) 

RECEIVABLES FROM RBI

Current Amount Rece. From RBI ÞããÊãì Œãã¦ãñ ¾ãñ¥ãñ À‡ã‹‡ãŠ½ã 4528.00 0.00

Saving Amount Rece. From RBI ºãÞã¦ã Œãã¦ãñ ¾ãñ¥ãñ À‡ã‹‡ãŠ½ã 91396.13 31130.70

Matured F D Amount Rece. From RBI ½ãìª¦ã ŸñÌã Œãã¦ãñ ¾ãñ¥ãñ À‡ã‹‡ãŠ½ã 0.00 31219.00

Total (g) †‡ãìŠ¥ã  (g) 95924.13 62349.70

TOTAL (a to g) †‡ãìŠ¥ã (a to g) 405198553.59 329612406.20
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SS FE UC LC LU YS  44 
YEARS

Particulars  31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

EXPENSES  

SCHEDULE - R  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - R
INTEREST ON DEPOSIT & BORROWINGS     ŸñÌããè Ìã ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË Ì¾ãã•ã  

Interest on Deposits ŸñÌããèÌãÀãèË Ì¾ãã•ã 835481954.90 932611268.60

Interest on Borrowings ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË Ì¾ãã•ã 36912227.56 31946178..00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 872394182.46 964557446.60

SCHEDULE - S  S ¦ã¹ãÎããèË -
SALARY & ALLOWANCES     ¹ãØããÀ Ìã ¼ã¦¦ãñ  
Mediclaim Insurance for Staff ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè ƒ¶ÎãìÀ¶Ôã ŒãÞãÃ Œãã¦ãñ 1819017.92 1500000.00

Salary & Allowances ¹ãØããÀ Ìã ¼ã¦¦ãñ  232096261.33 215718838.90

Provident Fund Contribution ¼ããäÌãÓ¾ã ãä¶ãÌããÖÃ ãä¶ã£ããè ŒãÞãÃ 18239431.00 17955984.00

L T C †Ëãä›Ôããè ŒãÞãÃ  66163.00 0.00

P.F. Administrative Expenses ¼ããäÌãÓ¾ã ãä¶ãÌããÖÃ ãä¶ã£ããè Ì¾ãÌãÔ©ãã¹ã¶ã ŒãÞãÃ  759975.00 748243.00

DLI contribution ãä¡.†Ë.‚ãã¾ã.‡ãŠãù¶›Èãèº¾ãìÎã¶ã  305342.00 319490.00

Group Gratuity ØãÆì¹ã ØãùÞ¾ãì›ãè ŒãÞãÃ 10132582.00 -2025083.00

Employee Welfare Expenses ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè ÌãñË¹ãñŠ‚ãÀ ŒãÞãÃ 4472997.00 2559189.00

Employee Uniform Expenses ‡ãŠ½ãÃÞããÀãè Øã¥ãÌãñÎã ŒãÞãÃ 2071899.40 268297.00

Leave Encashment Expenses ãäËÌÖ ƒ¶ã‡ãùŠÎã½ãò› ŒãÞãÃ 10821401.00 5858515.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 280785069.65 242903473.90

SCHEDULE - T ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - T 

RENT, TAXES & INSURANCE ETC.    ¼ãã¡ñ, ‡ãŠÀ Ìã ãäÌã½ãã
Electric Expenses For M.S.E.B.  ƒËñ›Èãè‡ãŠ ãäºãË ŒãÞãÃ 5871855.00 5541042.27

DICGC Insurance Premium  ãä¡‚ãã¾ãÔããè•ããèÔããè ãäÌã½ãã ŒãÞãÃ 23827798.00 23358589.00

Rent & Taxes  ¼ãã¡ñ Ìã ‡ãŠÀ 30573809.46 26320252.30

Electric Expenses For Ele. Goods  ƒËñ›Èãè‡ãŠ ÔããÖãè¦¾ã ŒãÞãÃ 742665.90 224632.10

Electricity Exps. For Generator  •ã¶ãÀñ›À  ŒãÞãÃ 261010.30 346010.73

Insurance Premium Paid  ãäÌã½ãã ŒãÞãÃ 2006657.34 1129197.92

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 63283796.00 56919724.32

SCHEDULE - U  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - U  

LEGAL EXPENSES ‡ãŠã¾ãªñ ãäÌãÓã¾ã‡ãŠ ŒãÞãÃ
Consultant charges ÔãÊËãØããÀ ¹ãŠãè  2044502.24 1259930.97

Advocate Fee Paid Ìã‡ãŠãèË ¹ãŠãè  1185875.00 708640.00

Legal Expenses ‡ãŠã¾ãªñãäÎãÀ ÔãÊËã ºããºã¦ãÞãã ŒãÞãÃ 1480871.50 10200.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 4711248.74 1978770.97

SCHEDULE - V  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - V 

POSTAGE, TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE    ›¹ããË, ¦ããÀ  Ìã ›ñËãè¹ãŠãñ¶ã
Telephone Expenses ›ñËãè¹ãŠãñ¶ã ŒãÞãÃ 1093469.66 1066082.65

Postage Paid ›¹ããË ŒãÌãÃ 1304301.58 740783.38

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 2397771.24 1806866.03
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SCHEDULE - W  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - W 

AUDIT FEE     ËñŒãã ¹ãÀãèàã¥ã ¹ãŠãè Ìã ŒãÞãÃ
Audit Fees  ËñŒãã ¹ãÀãèàã¥ã ¹ãŠãè 5156654.36 4308750.00

Audit Expenses ËñŒãã ¹ãÀãèàã¥ã ŒãÞãÃ  215912.20 103782.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 5372566.56 4412532.00

SCHEDULE - X  X  ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - 
DEPRECIATION & REPAIRS  ÜãÔããÀã Ìã ªìÁÔ¦ããè ŒãÞãÃ
Depreciation ÜãÔããÀã 15985888.88 17042586.33

Dep- Recoupment from Revaluation Reserve ãäÀÌÖùÊ¾ãì†Îã¶ã ãäÀ¢ãÌãÃ ½ã£ãì¶ã ‡ãñŠËñËãè ÜãÔããÀã ¼ãÀ¹ããƒÃ -1006518.00 -720456.00

Net Deprecation ãä¶ãÌÌãß ÜãÔããÀã 14979370.88 16322130.33

Computer Software Ôããù¹›Ìãñ‚ãÀ ÔããŸãè ¢ããËñËã ŒãÞãÃ 10011184.16 6693847.93

Office Repairs ‚ããù¹ãŠãèÔã ãäÀ¹ãñ‚ãÀ ŒãÞãÃ 9104212.63 8165287.16

Computer Repairing charges ÔãâØã¥ã‡ãŠ ªìÁÔ¦ããè ŒãÞãÃ 486992.45 405698.95

Computer Consumable Charges ÔãâØã¥ã‡ãŠ ƒ¦ãÀ  ŒãÞãÃ 574543.37 405451.23

Dead Stock repairs ¡ñ¡Ô›ãù‡ãŠ ãäÀ¹ãñ‚ãÔãÃ 2185605.15 1358101.37

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 37341908.64 33350516.97

SCHEDULE - Y   ¦ã¹ãÎããèË  - Y  

PRINTING & STATIONARY & ADVT.   œ¹ããƒÃ, Ô›ñÎã¶ãÀãè Ìã •ããÖãèÀã¦ã ŒãÞãÃ
Printing & Stationary œ¹ããƒÃ Ìã Ô›ñÎã¶ãÀãè ŒãÞãÃ 4433325.68 3767571.39

Computer Stationary  ÔãâØã¥ã‡ãŠ Ô›ñÎã¶ãÀãè  ŒãÞãÃ 2675.00 4540.00

Xerox Expenses ¢ãñÀãù‡ã‹Ôã ŒãÞãÃ 629310.72 534634.55

Advertisement •ããÖãèÀã¦ã ŒãÞãÃ 3885539.48 3036940.42

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 8950850.88 7343686.36

SCHEDULE - Z ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - Z
OTHER EXPENSES      ƒ¦ãÀ ŒãÞãÃ
Amortization of Premium on Investment ‚ã½ãã›Ããƒ•ãñÎã¶ã ‚ããù¹ãŠ ãä¹ãÆ½ããè‚ã½ã ‚ããù¶ã ƒ¶ãÌÖñÔ›½ãò› 1526533.00 2282959.00

Office Expenses  ‚ããù¹ãŠãèÔã ŒãÞãÃ  8957732.24 7635554.33

Security Charges  ÔãìÀàãã ŒãÞãÃ 11071127.69 10531315.98

Gardening Charges  Øãã¡Ããä¶ãâØã ŒãÞãÃ 59155.00 50800.00

Training Fee / Charges  ¹ãÆãäÎãàã¥ã ¹ãŠãè 441334.60 417973.00

Training Expenses  ¹ãÆãäÎãàã¥ã ŒãÞãÃ 32750.00 77998.00

Contribution and Subscriptions ‡ãŠãù¶›Èãèº¾ãìÎã¶ã ‚ãù¶¡ ÔãºãÔ‡ãŠãè¹ãÎã¶ã  667951.00 332295.00

Vehicle Expenses  ÌããÖ¶ã ŒãÞãÃ 3131958.48 2675362.35

Honorarium (Mandhan) ½ãã¶ã£ã¶ã 2434619.00 1840923.00

Annual General Meeting Expenses  ÌããÓããê‡ãŠ ÔãÌãÃÔãã£ããÀ¥ã  g^m ŒãÞãÃ 1186450.22 1065810.37

Cash Transportation Expenses amoI ÌããÖ¦ãì‡ãŠ ŒãÞãÃ 358917.00 269019.00

Lease Line / ISDN Line Expenses ãäË•ã Ëãƒ¶ã ŒãÞãÃ  3530935.76 4196616.38

Profession Tax Paid Ì¾ãÌãÔãã¾ã ‡ãŠÀ  2500.00 2500.00

Depreciation In the value of Investment ¡ñ¹ãÆãèãäÔã†Îã¶ã ƒ¶ã ÌÖùÊ¾ãì ‚ããù¹ãŠ ƒ¶ãÌÖñÔ›½ãò› 1302500.00 0.00

Commission Paid to Pigmy Agent ãä¹ãØ½ããè ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã ŒãÞãÃ 9697966.40 7258279.16
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Expensed For Directors ÔãâÞããË‡ãŠ ½ãâ¡ß ŒãÞãÃ 6013.34 1687.76

Clearing House Charges  Ôã½ããÎããñ£ã¶ã ØãðÖ ŒãÞãÃ 1164382.40 989304.74

Meeting Expenses  ãä½ã›ãéØã ŒãÞãÃ 913384.88 446373.49

Travelling and Conveyance Exps.  ¹ãÆÌããÔã ŒãÞãÃ 778726.10 1847704.66

Other Banks Charges Paid  BVa ºãú‡ãŠ Þãã•ãÃñÔã  320776.90 300418.89

ATM Expenses   †.›ãè.†½ã ŒãÞãÃ 9992148.50 4550189.38

Conveyance Expenses ¹ãÆÌããÔã ŒãÞãÃ 769715.50 850031.00

Recovery Expenses ÌãÔãìËãè ŒãÞãÃ 14595.52 1831.50

Refreshment & Lodging Expenses ãäÀ¹ãÆñŠÎã½ãò› ‚ãù¶¡ Ëãù•ããèØã ŒãÞãÃ 381635.00 376246.00

Atm Sharing  Charges Paid †.›ãèû.†½ã Þãã•ãóÔã  5606591.28 5588591.84

Income Tax Paid ‚ãã¾ã‡ãŠÀ  403412.00 9653805.00

Cersai Charges Paid gagmB© Þãã•ãóÔã  73562.71 137022.51

CCIL Deal Charges Ôããè.Ôããè.‚ãã¾ã.†Ë. ãä¡Ë Þãã•ãóÔã 106088.78 181736.76

Other Fee (Pos) ƒ¦ãÀ Ì¾ãÌãÖãÀ ¹ãŠãè (¹ããù•ã) 223708.56 389996.20

Pos Point of Sale ¹ããù•ã Ì¾ãÌãÖãÀ ¹ãŠãè 0.00 60176.45

Equifx Credit Information Charges  ƒ‡ã‹Ìããè¹ãùŠ‡ã‹Ôã ‰ãñŠ¡ãè› ƒ¶ã¹ãŠãù½ãÃÎã¶ã Þãã•ãÃñÔã 5450.00 5450.00

Experian Credit Information Charges †‡ã‹Ôã¹ãñÀãè‚ã¶ã ‰ãñŠ¡ãè› ƒ¶ã¹ãŠãù½ãÃÎã¶ã Þãã•ãÃñÔã 0.00 903.58

High Mark Credit Information Charges Öã¾ã½ãã‡ãÃŠ ‰ãñŠ¡ãè› ƒ¶ã¹ãŠãù½ãÃÎã¶ã Þãã•ãÃñÔã 10565.48 17230.72

CGST Paid Ôããè.•ããèû.†Ôã.›ãè ›ù‡ã‹Ôã 875777.62 876336.40

SGST Paid †Ôã.•ããè.†Ôã.›ãè ›ù‡ã‹Ôã 875747.02 876333.39

CIBIL Charges Paid ÔããèºããèË Þãã•ãÃñÔã 680263.21 602453.25

Lodging Expenses Ëãù•ããèØã ŒãÞãÃ 105409.48 15871.30

Imps Transaction Fee ‚ãã¾ã.†½ã.¹ããè.†Ôã Q´>mÝPo³eZ ¹ãŠãè 315688.72 271828.53

UPI Transaction Fee Paid ¾ãì.¹ããè.‚ãã¾ã. Q´>mÝPo³eZ ¹ãŠãè 2506873.65 1305587.61

Digital Transaction Expenses ãä¡•ããè›Êã Ì¾ãÌãÖãÀãºããºã¦ãÞãã ŒãÞãÃ 8758.25 121214.00

Monitoring Charges ½ããù¶ãñ›ÀãéØã Þãã•ãÃñÔã 693240.00 693240.00

Expenses of Nabard E-Shakti 2000 SHG ¶ããºãã¡Ã ƒ-Îã‡ã‹¦ããè ºãÞã¦ã Øã› ¹ãÆ‡ãŠÊ¹ãã ÔããŸãè ¢ããËñËã ŒãÞãÃ  631484.00 3096144.00

Expenses of Nabard E-Shakti 500 SHG ¶ããºãã¡Ã ƒ-Îã‡ã‹¦ããè ºãÞã¦ã Øã› ¹ãÆ‡ãŠÊ¹ãã ÔããŸãè ¢ããËñËã ŒãÞãÃ  150000.00 77823.00

Expenses of Nabard Other Project ¶ããºãã¡Ã ƒ-Îã‡ã‹¦ããè ºãÞã¦ã Øã› ¹ãÆ‡ãŠÊ¹ãã ÔããŸãè ¢ããËñËã ŒãÞãÃ  0.00 38000.00

Exgratia Payment of Interest †‡ã‹ÔãØãÆñÎããè¾ãã ¹ãñ½ãò› ‚ããù¹ãŠ ƒâ›ÀñÔ› 0.00 8000000.00

Allowances paid to B O M Members ~moS>© Am°’$ ‘°ZoO‘|Q> ̂ Îmo 135000.00 0.00

Writteoff Fixed Assets and Furniture amB©Q> Am°’$ {’$³g A°goQ> 987512.77 0.00

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 73138942.06 80010937.53

SCHEDULE ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - AA

PROVISIONS   ¦ãÀ¦ãìªãè 
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Asset ºãì¡ãè¦ã Ìã ÔãâÎã¾ããè¦ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃ ¦ãÀ¦ãìª 135000000.00 227500000.00

Provision for Income Tax ‚ãã¾ã‡ãŠÀ ¦ãÀ¦ãìª 106500000.00 80100000.00

Provision For Locker Rent Receivable Ëãù‡ãŠÀ ¼ãã¡ñ ºããºã¦ã ¦ãÀ¦ãìª 325000.00 440000.00

Provision for Restructure Advances ¹ãì¶ãÃÀÞããè¦ã ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË ¦ãÀ¦ãìª 40952654.00 4275486.65

Provision for Pigmy Deposit Case {n½‘r {S>nm°PrQ> Ho$g g§~§Yr VaVyX 339830.00 0.00

Provision for Contingencies BVa VaVyX 53000000.00 0.00

Total  †‡ãìŠ¥ã 336117484.00 312315486.65
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SCHEDULE - AB ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - AB 

INTEREST & DISCOUNT   Ì¾ãã•ã Ìã ‡ãŠÔãÀ 

Interest on loan ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË Ì¾ãã•ã 1167938103.85 1173858442.20

Penal Interest  ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË ªâ¡ Ì¾ãã•ã 24821289.04 14847922.12

Interest  On Investment In Government  Securities ÔãÀ‡ãŠãÀãè ÀãñŒ¾ãã¦ããèË Øãâì¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠãè ÌãÀãèË Ì¾ãã•ã 246901576.01 233575582.14

Interest on Investment Øãìâ¦ãÌã¥ãì‡ãŠ ÌãÀãèË Ì¾ãã•ã 191849216.33 206683906.00

Interest on Reverse Repo ãäÀÌÖÔãÃ Àñ¹ããñ ÌãÀãèÊã Ì¾ãã•ã 2199990.00 1937636.00

Total  †‡ãìŠ¥ã 1633710175.23 1630903488.46

SCHEDULE- AC ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - AC

COMMISSION & EXCHANGE  ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã  

Commission Received ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 586831.96 362592.46

Commission Received on Mutual Fund ½ãìÞ¾ãì‚ãË ¹ãâŠ¡ ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 137739.76 95602.61

Commission  Received on LIC †Ë.‚ãã¾ã.Ôããè.‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 914581.26 692398.37

B/G & L/C Commission Received ºãú‡ãŠ ØãùÀñ¶›ãè Ìã †Ë.Ôããè.‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 4667675.24 2949525.64

Commission Received on General Insurance •ã¶ãÀË ƒ¶ÎãìÀ¶Ôã  ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 867976.88 850717.95

Commission on LIC  Micro Insurance  †Ë.‚ãã¾ã.Ôããè. ½ãã¾ã‰ãŠãñ ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 5670.74 16810.00

Commission  on SBI Life Insurance †Ôã.ºããè.‚ãã¾ã Ëãƒ¹ãŠ  ƒ¶ÎãìÀ¶Ôã  ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 1244729.90 1121277.57

Commission  on HDFC Life Insurance †Þã.ãä¡.†¹ãŠ.Ôããè. Ëãƒ¹ãŠ ƒ¶ÎãìÀ¶Ôã ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 1414068.99 1091359.31

Commission on Oriental General Insurance ‚ããñÀãè†â›Ë •ã¶ãÀË  ƒ¶ÎãìÀ¶Ôã ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 106470.98 41913.35

Commission  on Bajaj Allianze General  Insurance  ºã•ãã•ã ‚ãËãƒ¶•ã •ã¶ãÀË ƒ¶ÎãìÀ¶Ôã ‡ãŠ½ããèÎã¶ã 85053.36 204205.82

Total  †‡ãìŠ¥ã 10030799.07 7426403.08

SCHEDULE- AD ¦ã¹ãÎããèË - AD

OTHER INCOME ƒ¦ãÀ „¦¹ã¸ã 

Profit on Sale of Investment ÎããÔã‡ãŠãè¾ã ‡ãŠ•ãÃÀãñŒ¾ããÌãÀãèË ¶ã¹ãŠã 25743903.00 125733868.00

Processing fee on loan ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË  ¹ãÆãñÔãòÔããèØã ¹ãŠãè 14501247.24 14623433.02

Postage and Telegram Received ›¹ããË ¦ããÀ À‡ã‹‡ãŠ½ã 39650.28 25605.72

Share Transfer fee Îãñ‚ãÀ ›Èã¶Ôã¹ãŠÀ ¹ãŠãè 27483.50 31017.68

Dividend on Shares Îãñ‚ãÔãÃ ÌãÀãèË bm^m§e 500200.00 0.00

Service charges  Received ÔãÌÖãêÔã Þãã•ãóÔã 33729378.33 29340588.72

Other Income/Receipt ƒ¦ãÀ „¦¹ã¸ã 20148.10 4936.42

Expenses & Provision Write Back E³gnoÝgog A±S> àmopìhOZ amB©Q> ~°H$ 1266737.00 24650260.00

Interest Received .on security Deposit ÔãìÀàãã á‚ã¶ãã½ã¦ã À‡ãŠ½ãñ ÌãÀãèË Ì¾ãã•ã 3955.00 6114.00

CIBIL Charges gr~rb MmO}g 738481.56 685568.50

Profit on Sale of Assets ¹ãÆãù¹ãŠãè› ‚ããù¶ã ÔãñË ‚ããù¹ãŠ ‚ãùÔãñ› 86870.56 44536.39
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Profit on Sale of Non Banking Assets ¹ãÆãù¹ãŠãè› ‚ããù¶ã ÔãñË ‚ããù¹ãŠ  ¶ããù¶ã ºãú‡ãŠãèØã ‚ãùÔãñ› 0.00 423129.00

Lead Bank Charges Received ãäË¡ ºãú‡ãŠ Þãã•ãóÔã 403814.08 617628.28

Sale of Scrap gob Am°’$ ñH«°$n 114000.00 0.00

Locker rent Ëãù‡ãŠÀ ¼ãã¡ñ 14576155.62 14442689.08

Interest  on Security Deposit with CCIL Ôããè.Ôããè.‚ãã¾ã.†Ë ÔãìÀàãã ‚ã¶ãã½ã¦ã Ì¾ãã•ã 24432.00 21373.00

ATM  Sharing Charges Received †.›ãèû.†½ã Îãñ‚ããäÀâØã Þãã•ãóÔã 4225044.37 4440931.81

Written off Bad Debt Recovered ãä¶ãÀâ‡ãŠ ‡ãŠ•ããÃÌãÀãèË ÌãÔãìËãè 59120652.55 12528267.00

Cersai Charges Received gagmB© Þãã•ãóÔã 23696.66 124150.58

Inter Change fee received –Pos ¹ããù•ã-ƒâ›ÀÞãò•ã ¹ãŠãè 272695.76 0.00

Other Income/Receipt-Non GST ƒ¦ãÀ „¦¹ã¸ã 1554870.00 7018015.00

Insurance Charges Received ƒ¶ÎãìÀ¶Ôã Þãã•ãÃñÔã  114371.90 71159.66

ATM  Sharing Charges Received Issuer †›ãè†½ã Þãã•ãÃñÔã (ƒÎ¾ãì‚ãÀ) 1016786.82 786968.19

Income Tax Refund ‚ãã¾ã‡ãŠÀ ¹ãÀ¦ããÌãã 238095.00 15530.00

Imps Transaction Fee Received ‚ãã¾ã.†½ã.¹ããè.†Ôã ¹ãŠãè 243647.08 168437.13

UPI  Transaction Fee Received ¾ãì.¹ããè.‚ãã¾ã.¹ãŠãè 1640916.07 732519.50

Preclosure Charges ½ãìª¦ããè¹ãìÌãÃ ‡ãŠ•ãÃ ºãâª ‡ãñŠÊ¾ããºããºã¦ãÞãñ Þãã•ãÃñÔã 7837674.01 835270.68

Income Received From Nabard E Shakti 2000 ¶ããºãã¡Ã ƒ-Îã‡ã‹¦ããè ºãÞã¦ã Øã› ¹ãÆ‡ãŠÊ¹ãã ‚ã¦ãØãÃ¦ã ãä½ãßãËñËñ „¦¹ã¸ã  1087747.00 3590491.00

Income Received From Nabard E Shakti 500 ¶ããºãã¡Ã ƒ-Îã‡ã‹¦ããè ºãÞã¦ã Øã› ¹ãÆ‡ãŠÊ¹ãã ‚ã¦ãØãÃ¦ã ãä½ãßãËñËñ „¦¹ã¸ã  349177.00 27823.00

Income Received From Nabard Other Project ¶ããºãã¡Ã ƒ-Îã‡ã‹¦ããè ºãÞã¦ã Øã› ¹ãÆ‡ãŠÊ¹ãã ‚ã¦ãØãÃ¦ã ãä½ãßãËñËñ „¦¹ã¸ã  127796.62 132217.40

Previous Year Excess provision of Income  ‘mJrb dfm©Mm Am¶H$a naVmdm 9452083.85 0.00

Tax  written back

Total †‡ãìŠ¥ã 179081710.96 241122528.76
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I. OVERVIEW:

 Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. was incorporated in 1977 and commenced the banking business in the year 1978. 
The Bank provides a wide range of Banking & Financial Services.

1) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING : 

 The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements to comply with generally accepted accounting 
principles in India, applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, circulars and guidelines 
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable and current practices prevalent in the Urban Co-
operative Banking Sector in India. 

2) USE OF ESTIMATES : 

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires Bank to 
make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses 
and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the 
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and 
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized 
prospectively.

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION : The Financial Statements have been prepared following the going concern concept 
on a historical cost basis under accrual system of accounting and in conformity with the generally accepted accounting 
practices and applicable statutory provisions to Urban Co-operative Banks in India except otherwise stated.

2) REVENUE RECOGNITION: 

 Items of incomes and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following:

2.1  Interest on Advances, classified as ‘Non-performing assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, as per the directives 
issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under “Overdue Interest Reserve” and as 
‘Interest Receivable’ on liability side and asset side respectively.

2.2  Commission and Exchange, Dividend received from shares of cooperative and other institutions are fully recognized 
as income on realization.

2.3 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for Income on Non-Performing Assets which is 
recognized as and when realized, as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

3) ADVANCES:

3.1  The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on 
Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income Recognition, 
Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

3.2  The unrealized Interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “Overdue Interest 
Reserve” as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

3.3  In addition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines are as under:

NOTES FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE
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                                                           Category Provision (%)

Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%

Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector 1.00%

Commercial Real Estate- Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH) Sector 0.75%

Other Standard Assets 0.40%

3.4  Restructuring of advances is carried out as per regulatory guidelines from RBI. 

4) INVESTMENTS: 

4.1  Investments are classified into three categories viz. Held to Maturity, Available for Sale and Held for Trading as per RBI 
guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks on the following basis. 

a)  “Held to Maturity” (HTM) comprising investments acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity. 

b)  “Held for Trading” (HFT) comprising investments acquired with the intention to trade within 90 day of its acquisition. 

c)  “Available for Sale” (AFS) comprising investments not covered by (a) & (b) above i.e. those which are acquired neither 
for trading purposes nor for being held till maturity. 

 However, for disclosure in Balance Sheet, investments are grouped under five heads as required by RBI guidelines. 

i) Government Securities 

ii) Other Approved Securities 

iii) Shares 

iv) Bonds of PSU 

v) Others 

4.2  Investments classified as ‘Held to Maturity (HTM)” are carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in 
which case the premium is amortized over the residual period of the said investments on prorata basis.  

4.3  Investments under ‘Held for Trading (HFT)’ category are marked to market scrip-wise on the monthly basis as per 
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. While net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for and 
net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

4.4  Investments under ‘Available for Sale’ category are marked to market scrip-wise as per guidelines issued by Reserve 
Bank of India. While net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for and net appreciation, if any, is 
ignored. 

4.5  The securities in Available for Sale & Held for Trading category are marked to market by debiting Profit & Loss A/c and 
creating required Investment Depreciation Reserve. 

4.6  As investment is classified as HTM, AFS or HFT at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst the 
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines. 

 Transfer of scrip from/to HTM category are done once in a year preferably at the beginning of the year, at acquisition 
cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is 
debited to Profit and Loss Account and appreciation, if any, is ignored.

 Transfer of investments from AFS to HFT or vice-versa is done at the book value. Depreciation carried, if any, on such 
investments is also transferred from one category to another.

4.7  In accordance with the RBI guidelines, Repo and Reverse Repo transactions in government securities and corporate 
debt securities, including transactions conducted under Liquidity Adjustment Facility (‘LAF’) and Marginal Standby 
Facility (‘MSF’) with RBI are reflected as borrowing and lending transactions respectively. Borrowing cost on repo 
transactions is accounted as interest expense and revenue on reverse repo transactions are accounted as interest 
income.
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4.8  The bank follows “Settlement Date” accounting for recording of purchase and sale transactions in Securities. 

4.9  Investments are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by the RBI. In respect of 
Non-Performing Investments (NPI), income is recognized on cash basis, and provision is made for 
depreciation/diminution in the value of such securities as per RBI guidelines. 

5) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION:

5.1  Property, Plant and Equipment, other than those that have been revalued are carried at historical cost less 
amortization/depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises the purchase price including non- refundable purchase 
taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use after deducting trade 
discount and rebates.  

5.2  Depreciation is calculated as per Written Down Value method on property, plant  and equipment assets other than 
Computers and Office Equipment (Batteries etc.)

5.3  Property, plant and equipment Assets are depreciated at the rates considered  appropriate by the Management as 
under:

 Particulars Rate of Depreciation

 Metallic Dead Stock  2.50%

 Steel & Wooden Furniture, Interior Work  10.00%

 Office Equipment (Items with life more than 3 years)  20.00%

 Office Equipment (Items with life less than 3 years)  33.33%

 Building 5.00%

 Library Stock  10.00%

 Computers Hardware & Software  33.33%

 ATM  15.00%

 Vehicles  20.00%

5.4  Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve and  depreciation on cost is debited to Profit and 
Loss A/c.

5.5  All types of batteries and items having a shelf life less than 3 years are  depreciated on SLM Basis.

5.6  Computers & ATMs are depreciated on SLM basis as directed by RBI.

5.7  Depreciation on property, plant and equipment assets is calculated for number of days from the date of purchase to the 
date financial statements.

5.8  An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or  when no future economic benefits are 
expected to arise from the asset. Any gain or  loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and  
equipment is determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying  amount of the asset and is 
recognized in profit and loss.

5.9  All plant and equipment assets individually costing less than Rs. 1000/- are fully  depreciated in the year of installation.

6) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

6.1 PROVIDENT FUND: The retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The 
contributions to the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due. 
The bank has no liability for future Provident Fund benefits other than its annual contribution towards the fund and 
recognizes such contributions as an expense in the Profit and Loss account in the period in which employee renders 
the related service.
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6.2 ENCASHMENT OF LEAVES : Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The bank measures the expected 
cost of such leaves as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has 
accumulated at the Balance sheet date. Such compensated leaves are provided for based on the actuarial valuation at 
the year-end. The bank maintains fund with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for encashment of leaves to 
employees. The shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as 
on 31st March is paid / provided for and recognized as expense in the profit and loss account.

6.3 GRATUITY : The bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing benefit 
under these plans is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end. The bank is maintaining a fund 
under Trust Deed with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The shortfall, if 
any, between the present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31st March is 
paid/provided for and recognized as expense in the profit and loss account

7) SEGMENT REPORTING :

7.1 Primary (Business Segment) : The following are the primary segments of the Bank :-

I. Treasury : The Treasury Segment includes the entire investment portfolio. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily 
consists of gains or losses from trading operations and interest income on the investment portfolio.

ii. Corporate/Wholesale Banking : The Corporate/Wholesale Banking segment comprises the lending activities of 
borrowers having exposure of Rs. 5.00 Crores and above.

iii. Retail Banking : The Retail Banking Segment comprises of borrower accounts having exposure of less than Rs. 5.00 
Crores.

iv. Other Banking Operations Segments not classified under (i) to (iii) above are classified under this primary segment.

7.2 Bank is not engaged in International Business therefore all the business appears in ‘Domestic’ segment in the geographic 
segments for disclosure. 

7.3 Allocation of Income, Expenses, Assets and Liabilities Treasury banking operation is separate unit. The income and 
expenses of treasury operations are directly attributable to treasury segment. The income and expense of other 
segments are recognized as under:

a) The interest income and interest expense are allocated on the basis of actual interest received for wholesale banking 
operations and on the basis of advances of wholesale banking operations respectively.

b) After allocation of above interest income and expense, the residual interest received/ paid is attributing to retail banking 
operations.

c) Other income/ other expenses are allocated in the proportion of Interest income earned by the wholesale banking / retail 
banking segment. Capital employed for each segment has been allocated proportionately to the assets of the 
respective segment.

The Bank has certain common assets and liabilities, which cannot be attributed to any segment and the same, are treated as 
unallocated.

8) OPERATING LEASE (AS-19)

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account over the tenure of lease in 
accordance with AS-19 – Leases, Issued by ICAI.

9) EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS-20) :

9.1 Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to shareholders (before 
appropriation) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. 

9.2 The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the shares 
outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the 
period multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a 
proportion of total number of days during the year.
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10) ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME(AS-22) :

10.1 Provision for current tax is made as per the applicable provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961, on the basis of estimated 
taxable income for the year.

10.2 Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be 
paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences between 
taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date. 

10.3  Deferred Tax Asset is recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable 
income will be available against which such Deferred Tax Asset can be realized.

10.4  The impact of change in Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred Tax Liability is recognized in the Profit and Loss account. 
Deferred Taxis reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether the realization 
is reasonably certain.

11) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28) :

 As required by Accounting Standard on "Impairment of Assets" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India, the carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based 
on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use.

12) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29) :

 A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. 
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the 
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current 
best estimates.

 Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the 
existence of which will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events 
beyond the control of the bank or a present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow 
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be 
made. 

 Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

13) ACCOUNTING OF GOODS & SERVICES TAX :

13.1  Income (on which GST is applicable) is accounted for net of GST.

13.2  The eligible Input Tax Credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying service or goods 
received are accounted and when there is reasonable certainty in availing/utilizing the credits. The Input Tax Credit is 
availed/ utilized as per the provisions of the GST law. The Input tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set 
off as per GST law is expensed out.

13.3  In case of Fixed Assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to vendor is utilized against the amount of GST collected 
from the customers and the ineligible Input Tax Credit is capitalized and added to the cost of the respective Asset.

14)   Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction -  

1.  Regulatory Capital

a)  Composition of Regulatory Capital
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Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)/ Paid up share capital and 

 reserves@ (net of deductions, if any) 108.55 100.33

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital/Other Tier 1 capital@ 0.00 0.00

iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 108.55 100.33

iv) Tier 2 capital 51.03 51.06

v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 159.58 151.39

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1110.81 1177.76

vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)/Paid-up share capital and reserves 

 as percentage of RWAs@ 9.78% 8.52%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 9.78% 8.52%

ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 4.59% 4.34%

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 14.37% 12.85%

xi) Leverage Ratio N.A. N.A.

Xii Percentage of the shareholding of N.A. N.A.

 a) Government of India N.A. N.A.

 State Government (specify name) N.A. N.A.

 Sponsor Bank N.A. N.A.

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 2.27 -1.16

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which: Give list  N.A. N.A.
 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 
 perpetual debt instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) 
 shall also specify if the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant. 

xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which Give list as per instrument  N.A. N.A.
 type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.) 
 Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify if the instruments are Basel II 
 or Basel III compliant. 

2.  Asset Liability Management
    Maturity Pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities – 31.03.2022                                                     

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

   Day 2 8 15 31 Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1  Over 3  Over  Total

   1 to  to to days  months months  months  year and year and   5 

    7 14 30 to 2 and to and to 6 and up to up to   up to  years

    days  days days months 3 months months  1 year 3 years 5 years

Deposits 43.86 18.79 22.80 15.33 30.23 17.20 76.51 133.70 741.99 154.77 623.30 1878.48

Advances 3.23 3.23 3.23 6.06 10.14 8.43 11.88 87.12 433.97 135.12 437.68 1140.09

Investments 0.00 24.90 19.81 62.15 61.02 37.57 42.92 100.54 114.11 5.01 316.12 784.15

Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.82 11.20 9.58 13.65 0.68 44.93

Foreign Currency 

assets   - - - - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Currency 

liabilities - - - - - - - - - - - -
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio 

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

INVESTMENT IN INDIA -  31.03.2022

 Govt. Other  Shares Debentures  Subsidiaries  Other Total 

 Securities approved   and  and/or   Investments 

  Securities  Bonds joint   in India 

       ventures

Held to Maturity       

Gross 355.26 0.00 0.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 355.88 

Less: Provision for  0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02

non-performing 

investment (NPI) 

Net 355.26 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 355.86

Available for Sale              

Gross 108.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.97

Less: Provision for non- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

performing investment

 (NPI) 

Net 108.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.97

Held for Trading              

Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for non- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

performing investment (NPI) 

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investments 464.23 0.00 0.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 464.85

Less : Provision for non- 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02

performing investments  

Less: Provision for  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

depreciation and NPI  

Net 464.23 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 464.83

INVESTMENT IN INDIA -  31.03.2021

 Govt. Other  Shares Debentures  Subsidiaries  Other Total 

 Securities approved   and Bonds and/or joint  Investments 

  Securities    ventures  in India

Held to Maturity       

Gross 352.36 0.00 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 352.88

Less: Provision for non- 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02

performing investment (NPI) 

Net 352.36 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 352.86

Available for Sale 75.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.80      

Gross 
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Less: Provision for non- 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08

performing investment (NPI) 

Net 75.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.72

Held for Trading       

Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for non- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

performing investment (NPI) 

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investments 428.16 0.00 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 428.68

Less : Provision for non- 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02

performing investments  

Less: Provision for  0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08

depreciation and NPI  

Net 428.08 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 428.58

During the current & previous financial years, Bank has only Investment in India.

b) Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                               Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

I) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments    

 a) Opening balance  0.08 2.54

 b)    Add: Provisions made during the year  0 0.00

 c)    Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year  0.08 2.46

 d)   Closing balance  0.00 0.08

ii)   Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve    

 a) Opening balance  3.99 2.99

 b) Add: Amount transferred during the year  2.00 1.00

 c) Less: Drawdown  0.00 0.00

 d) Closing balance  5.99 3.99

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS  5.50% 5.27%

 and HFT/Current category   

c) Sale and transfer to/from HTM category

 During the year ended March 31, 2022 and previous year ended March 31, 2021, the value of sales/transfers of securities 
to/from HTM category (excluding one-time transfer of securities, sales to RBI under pre-announced open market operation 
auctions, repurchase of government securities by Government of India and repurchase of the state development loans by 
concerned state government, as permitted by RBI guidelines) did not exceed 5.0% of the book value of investments held in 
HTM category at the beginning of the year.

d)  Non-SLR investment portfolio 

i)  Non-performing non-SLR investments 
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(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

a) Opening balance 0.02 0.02

b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00

c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 0.02 0.02

e) Total provisions held 0.02 0.02

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr.     Issuer Amount Extent of Private  Extent of  Extent of  Extent of 

   Placement ‘Below Investment  ‘Unrated’  ‘Unlisted’ 

    Grade’ Securities Securities Securities

  2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

a) PSUs 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) FIs 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Banks 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Private 

 Corporate 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Subsidiaries/  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Joint 
 Ventures 

f) Others- 0.62 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.52
 Shares 
 MSC & 
 DCC Banks, 
 NCFD 
 Corporation 
 Ltd (UO) 

g) Provision  0.02  0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
 held 
 towards 
 depreciation

e)  Statement of Securities sold/  purchased  under REPO  transaction:                                                  (Amount in Rs. Crore)

  Minimum   Maximum   Daily average  Outstanding  

  outstanding Outstanding during  outstanding  as on 

  during the year the year during the year March 31, 2022

i) Securities sold under repo  
a)  Govt. securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
b)  Corporate debt securities
c)  Any other securities 

ii) Securities sold under reverse repo
a)  Govt. securities 1.00 72.00 11.44 63.00
b)  Corporate debt securities
c)  Any other securities 
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4. Asset quality

a) Classification of advances and provision held as on 31.03.2022

                                                                Standard  Doubtful                                              Total

 Total Standard  Sub- standard Doubtful Loss Total Non- 

 Advances    Performing 

     Advances      

Gross Standard Advances 

and NPAs            

Opening Balance  10998757469.54  418332924.81  352151736.69 0.00  770484661.50 11769242131.04 

Add: Additions during the year          72192475.42 

Less: Reductions during the year*          232976282.58 

Closing balance  10791293085.38  74187485.74 535513368.60  0.00  609700854.34  11400993939.72 

*Reductions in Gross NP As due to:            

Up gradation          152222171.90  

Recoveries (excluding      36105582.14

recoveries from upgraded accounts)            

Write-offs          44648528.54  

Provisions (excluding Floating 

Provisions)            

Opening balance of provisions held  45000000.00  41833296.00 127321170.00 0.00 169154466.00       214154466.00

Add : Fresh provisions      94637854.00  94637854.00

made during the year         

Less : Excess provision      68589688.00   68589688.00

reversed/ Write-off loans         

Closing balance of provisions held  45000000.00 7418748.00  187783884.00 0.00 195202632.00 240202632.00

Net NPAs            

Opening Balance   376499628.81  224830566.69 0.00 601330195.50  

Add : Fresh additions during the year         64860863.42 

Less : Reductions during the year        251692836.57  

Closing Balance   66768737.74  347729484.60 0.00  414498222.34  

Floating Provisions            

Opening Balance           389951273.66 

Add : Additional provisions made       64303305.46 

during the year           

Less : Amount drawn down       0.00 

during the year        

Closing balance of floating  provisions      454254579.12

Technical write offs            

and the recoveries made thereon      

Opening balance of Technical/       321632616.38

Prudential written- off accounts      

Add : Technical/ Prudential write-      44648528.54

offs during the year      

Less : Recoveries made 

from previously technical/prudential 

written-off account during  the year      59120652.55

Closing balance      307160492.37
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 Ratios (in percent) 2021-22 2020-21

 Gross NPA to Gross Advances 5.35%  6.55%

 Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00%  1.89%

 Provision coverage ratio 106.52% 72.57%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs -                                                                                             (Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr.  Sector*  2021-22   2020-21

No.  Outstanding  Gross NPAs Percentage of  Outstanding  Gross NPAs Percentage of 

  Total    Gross NPAs Total Advances  Gross NPAs 

  Advances  to Total    to Total 

    Advances in    Advances in 

    that sector   that sector     

I) Priority Sector            

a) Agriculture and allied 

 activities 39.74  3.18 8.00% 64.75 4.22  6.52%

b) Advances to industries 

 sector eligible as priority 

 sector lending 226.81  20.16  8.89% 245.24 16.56  6.75%

c) Services  309.03 8.85 2.86% 236.92 4.99  2.11%

d) Personal loans  166.29 1.50 0.90% 128.80  1.07  0.83%

 Subtotal (I)  741.87 33.69 4.54% 675.71  26.84  3.97%

ii) Non-priority Sector            

a) Agriculture and   0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00  0.00  0.00%

 allied activities 

b) Industry 0.00  0.00 0.00% 0.00  0.00  0.00%

c) Services 0.00  0.00 0.00% 0.00  0.00  0.00%

d) Personal loans 398.23 27.28 6.85% 501.21 50.21 10.02%

 Sub-total (ii)  398.23 27.28 6.85% 501.21  50.21  10.02%

 Total (i + ii)  1140.10 60.97 5.35% 1176.92 77.05 6.55% 

Sub-sector wise Advances and Gross NPAs –                                                                                            (Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr.  Sector*                                                                2021-22                                                                       2020-21

No.  Outstanding  Gross NPAs Percentage of  Outstanding  Gross NPAs Percentage of 
  Total    Gross NPAs Total Advances  Gross NPAs 
  Advances  to Total    to Total 
    Advances in    Advances in 
    that sector   that sector     

i) Priority Sector            

A) Advances to Industries  226.81 20.16 8.89% 245.24 16.56 6.75%

 sector eligible as priority 

 sector lending 

 1.  Cotton Ginning &  57.21 12.84 22.44% 54.56 0.04 0.07%

      Pressing Industry 

 2.  PVC Pipes and Drip  45.55 0.00 0.00% 46.42 0.00 0.00%

      Irrigation Industry 

 3.  Steel and Other  8.56 0.00 0.00% 25.10 0.00 0.00%

      Metal Industry
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B) Service Industry  309.03 8.85 2.86% 236.92 4.99  2.11%

 i) Government Contractor 86.67 7.17 8.27% 79.31 1.35 1.70%

 ii) Hospital Medical 

 Practitioners 75.62 0.00 0.00% 71.86 0.05 0.07%

* Under the manufacturing Sector Industry, subsectors are Cotton Ginning & Pressing Industry, PVC Pipe & Drip 
Irrigation Industry and Under the Service Sector industry; subsectors are Government Contractors & Hospital Medical 
Practitioners, where the outstanding advances exceed 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to that sector.

c)  Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

 Details of accounts subjected to restructuring during the financial year 2021-22 are given below restricted other than as per 
RBI Circular Dated 06.08.2020.

  Agriculture and  Corporate  Micro, Small and  Retail (excluding 

  allied activities (excluding  Medium Enterprises  agriculture and  Total

   MSME) (MSME) MSME)  

  2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Standard Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Gross Amount (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Provision held (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Sub- Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

standard Gross Amount (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Provision held (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Doubtful Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Gross Amount (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Provision held (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total Number of borrowers NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Gross Amount (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Provision held (Rs. crore) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

d)  Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

 Bank has not transferred/ acquired any default/ stressed loan to/ from other entities during the financial year 2021-22 and 
previous financial year 2020-2021

e)  Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCS)

 Bank has not sold any financial assets to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) during current and previous years.

f)  Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold from/ to other banks/ Financial Institutions/ NBFCs 
(excluding ARCs)

 Bank has not purchased/sold any non-performing financial assets from/ to other banks/ Financial Institutions/ NBFc (excluding 
ARCs) during current and previous years.

g)  Fraud accounts 

 The details information of frauds as well as the provisioning during the financial year 2021-22 is given below.

                                                                     Particulars  2021-22 2020-21
Number of frauds reported  13  12
Amount involved in fraud (Rs. crore)  3.55  1.62
Amount of provision made for such frauds (Rs. crore)  3.55  1.62
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves as at the end of the year. ( Rs. crore)  0.00  0.00
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h)  Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related stress

 A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide circular DOR.No.BP.BC./3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 
August 6, 2020 and dated May 05, 2021 to enable lenders to implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate 
exposures, and personal loans, while classifying such exposure as Standard. 

 Summary Statements of MSME, Personal & other corporate loan A/cs restructured as per RBI circular for Resolution 
Framework for COVID-19 related stress are as below.

 Half yearly Disclosure for the period of March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to accounts  Of (A),   Of (A)   Of (A) amount  Exposure to 

 classified as Standard   aggregate amount written  paid by the  accounts classified 

 consequent to  debt that  off during  borrowers  as Standard 

 implementation of  slipped into NPA  the half-year during the  consequent to 

 resolution plan–  during the  half- year implementation of 

 Position as at the  half- year   resolution plan – 

 end of the previous     Position as at the

 half-year (A) 30.09.2021     end of this half-year

     31.03.2022

Personal Loans 10.58 0.00 0.00 0.54 10.68

Corporate persons * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Of which MSMEs 23.74 0.00 0.00 0.85 40.07

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 34.32 0.00 0.00 1.39 50.75

*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Half yearly Disclosure for the period of September 30, 2021

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Type of borrower Exposure to accounts  Of (A),   Of (A)   Of (A) amount  Exposure to 

 classified as Standard   aggregate amount written  paid by the  accounts classified 

 consequent to  debt that  off during  borrowers  as Standard 

 implementation of  slipped into NPA  the half-year during the  consequent to 

 resolution plan–  during the  half- year implementation of 

 Position as at the  half- year   resolution plan – 

 end of the previous     Position as at the

 half-year (A) 30.09.2021     end of this half-year

     30.09.2021

Personal Loans 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.55 10.58

Corporate persons * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Of which MSMEs 7.21 0.00 0.00 1.20 23.74

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 8.02 0.00 0.00 1.75 34.32

*As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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5. Exposures

a) Exposure to real estate sector                                                                                                                      (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                          Category 2021-22 2020-21

i)  Direct exposure   

a) Residential Mortgages –

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied by the  180.67 146.86

borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector 

advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits. 

b) Commercial Real Estate –

Lending  secured  by  mortgages  on  commercial  real  estate  (office buildings, retail space,  26.84 27.05

multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 

commercial premises, industrial or warehouse    space,    hotels,    land    acquisition,    

development    and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 

c)   Investments   in   Mortgage-Backed   Securities   (MBS)   and   other securitized exposures –   

i. Residential 19.69 30.11

ii. Commercial Real Estate 18.86 24.64

ii) Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing  0.00 0.00

Finance Companies. 

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 246.05 228.66

b) Exposure to capital Market                                                                                                                       (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                     Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

I) Direct  investment  in  equity  shares,  convertible  bonds, convertible  debentures  and  units  
 of  equity  oriented mutual  funds  the  corpus  of  which  is  not  exclusively invested in corporate debt; NIL NIL
ii)  Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for 
 investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible  debentures,  and  
 units  of  equity  oriented mutual funds; NIL NIL
iii)  Advances  for  any  other  purposes  where  shares  or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or 
 units of equity  oriented  mutual  funds  are  taken  as  primary security; NIL NIL
iv)  Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible 
 bonds or  convertible  debentures  or  units  of  equity  oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary 
 security other than shares  /  convertible  bonds  /  convertible  debentures  / units of equity oriented 
 mutual funds does not fully cover the advances; NIL NIL
v)   Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers 
 and market makers; NIL NIL
vi)   Loans sanctioned to corporate against the security of shares  /  bonds  /  debentures  or  other 
 securities  or  on clean  basis  for  meeting  promoter’s  contribution  to  the equity  of  new  
 companies  in  anticipation  of  raising resources; NIL NIL
vii)  Bride Loans to companies against expected equality flows/ issues; NIL NIL
viii)  Underwriting  commitments  taken  up  by  the  banks  in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible 
 bonds or  convertible  debentures  or  units  of  equity  oriented mutual funds; NIL NIL
ix)  Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; NIL NIL
x)  All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) NIL NIL
 Total exposure to capital market NIL NIL
 Bank has no exposure to Capital Market in current and previous year.
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c)  Risk category-wise country exposure                                                                                                 (Amount in Rs. Crore)

       Risk Category* Exposure (net) as at  Provision held as at  Exposure (net) as at            Provision held as 

 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 at March, 31 2021        

Insignificant NIL NIL NIL NIL

Low NIL NIL NIL NIL

Moderately Low NIL NIL NIL NIL

Moderate NIL NIL NIL NIL

Moderately High NIL NIL NIL NIL

High NIL NIL NIL NIL

Very High NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

 Bank is not dealing in foreign exchange and all transactions are domestic in nature hence not identified any country risk in current 
and previous year.

d) Unsecured advances                                                                                                                               (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                 Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total unsecured advances of the bank 119.87 102.02

Out  of  the  above,  amount  of  advances  for  which  intangible securities such as charge over  0.00 0.00

the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 

Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs 

a) Concentration of deposits                                                                                                                        (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 179.35 187.08

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 9.55% 10.06%

b) Concentration of advances                                                                                                                     (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers  215.46 229.92

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 16.95% 17.30%

c) Concentration of exposures                                                                                                                  (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 251.82 248.54

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure  8.34% 8.18%

of the bank on borrowers/customers

d) Concentration of NPAs                                                                                                                             (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                 Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 54.12 67.74

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to total Gross NPAs. 88.76% 87.92%
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7.   Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

 Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund 
Scheme 2014 – Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act 1949). The Bank transferred the amount to DEAF in accordance with 
the RBI Circular. The details are provided below:

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                      Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 4.34 3.51

Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 1.13 0.88

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims* 0.11 0.04

Less: Amounts Receivable From RBI 0.01 0.01

Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 5.35 4.34

 * During Financial Year 2021-22, the Bank submitted claims to the tune of Rs.11.55 lakhs with RBI after paying the same to 
respective depositors where the amount has been transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme 2014. 
Out of which reimbursement to effect of Rs.0.95 lakhs is awaited from RBI. (Rs.0.89 lakh principal amount + Rs.0.06 lakh 
interest amount)

 Total claims settled by RBI during Financial Year 2021-22 is Rs.11.22 lakh out of which Rs.0.56 lakh belongs to previous year 
claims. (Rs.11.22 lakh - Rs.0.56 lakh=Rs.10.66 lakh)

8.  Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the officers of Banking 
Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sr. No.                                                      Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

   Complaints received by the bank from its customers   

1   Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 1 0

2   Number of complaints received during the year 38+1047  33 + 420 BY 

   Ticketing TICKETING

3   Number of complaints disposed during the year 38+1047  32+ 420 

   Ticketing BY TICKETING

  3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0

4   Number of complaints pending at the end of the years 1 1

   Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs  

5   Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank  from OBOs 11 13

  5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank of Bos 11 13

  5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / mediation / 

  advisories issued by Bos 0 0

  5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Bos 

  against the bank 0 0

6   Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 

  (other than those appealed) 0 0

Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the ground specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within 
the ambit of the scheme.
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints,  Number of  Number of  % increase/ decrease  Number of  Of 5, number 

(i.e. complaints relating to) complaints complaints   in the number  complaints  of complaints 

 pending at the  received of complaints  pending at the  pending  

 beginning  during the year received over the  end of the year beyond

 of the year  previous year  30 days

                         1 2 3 4 5 6

Current Year ( 2021-2022 )

Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking  0 662 90.23% 0 34

 ATM/Debit Cards  0 209 198.57% 0 2

SMS issues  0 83 83.00% 0 3

JJSB App issues  0 74 74.00% 0 8

Account opening/difficulty in  1 27 170.00% 1 3

operation of accounts  

Loans and advances  0 17 21.43% 0 2

Others 0 7 -22.22% 0 1

Staff behaviour  0 6 200.00% 0 1

Total 0 1085  1 54

Previous Year ( 2020-2021)

Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking  0 348 --- 0 32

ATM/Debit Cards  0 70 --- 0 4

Account opening/difficulty in  0 10 --- 1 1

operation of accounts  

Loans and advances  0 14 --- 0 8

Others 0 9 --- 0 0

Staff behaviour  0 2 --- 0 1

Total  0 453   1 46

9.  DISCLOSURES FOR PENALTIES:

The Reserve Bank of India has NOT imposed any penalty for any reason on the Bank during the financial year 2021-22.

10. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios 

                                                                    Particular 2021-22 2020-21

Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.52%  7.74%

Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.87%  1.18%

Cost of Deposits  4.64% 5.24%

Net Interest Margin  3.93% 3.36%

Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.13%  2.19%

Return on Assets 0.81%  0.64%

Business (deposits plus advances) per employee31 (     in crore)  8.58 8.39

Profit per employee (     in crore) 0.05  0.04
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b) Bancassurance business                                                                                                                        (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                               Nature of Income 2021-22 2020-21

From selling Life Insurance Policies 0.36  0.29

From selling Non-life Insurance Policies 0.11  0.11

From selling Mutual Fund Products 0.01  0.01

Total   0.48  0.41

c)  Marketing and distribution

 Bank has not received any fees/ remuneration in respect of the marketing and distribution function during current and 
previous year.

d)  Information Regarding Trading of Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)

 Category of PSLC Amount of PSLC Sold  No. of Units Sold Premium Amount  per Unit Premium Amount  Received   

 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

e) Provisions and contingencies                                                                                                                 (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                   Particular 2021-22 2020-21

Provision for NPI 0.00 0.00

Provision towards NPA 13.50 22.75

Provision made towards Income tax 10.65 8.01

Provision for Locker Rent Receivable 0.03 0.04

Provision for Restructured Advances 4.10 0.42

Provision for Contingencies 5.30 0.00

Provision for Pigmy Deposit 0.03 0.00

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium                                                                                                   (Amount in Rs. Crore)

                                                                   Particular 2021-22 2020-21

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium  2.38 2.34

Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium  0.00 0.00

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

Statement Showing Particulars of Loans & Advances to the Directors & their Relatives:                                  (Amount in Rs. Crore)

 Particulars Amount O/s at the  Amount of Sanctioned Amount of O/s   % of the Total 

  beginning of the year  during the  at the end of the  Loans & Advances

  i.e. 01/04/2021 current period year 31/03/2022 

Directors  0.29 0.50 0.49 0.042982%

Relative of Directors 0.63 0.81 0.55 0.048245%

Companies/Firms in  0.00 0.63 0.36 0.031578%

which Directors are 

interested  

Directors Relative Surety 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.000000%

TOTAL  0.95 1.94 1.40 0.122807%
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III. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022:

1 INTERNAL CONTROLS:

 During the last few years the Bank recorded remarkable growth, both in size and in the business mix resultantly to ensure 
enhanced systematic controls Information Security audit was carried out every year as per RBI guidelines. 

 The Bank is continuously working on to ensure effectiveness and efficiency of operations along with ensuring compliance with 
applicable laws and regulatory guidelines as per the recommendations made by the auditors and regulatory bodies. 

 Control activity and other mechanism are proactively designed to address and mitigate the significant risk. Information critical 
to meet the Bank's objectives are communicated through established channels. The entire system of internal control is 
monitored continuously and problems are addressed timely.

2 EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE (AS-4) :

 No significant event which would affect the financial position as on 31.03.2022 to a material extent has taken place after the 
Balance Sheet date till the date of signing report.

3 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (AS-5)  :

 There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

4. INVESTMENTS (AS-13) :

 4.1 During the year, Bank has shifted securities from Held to Maturity (HTM) to Available for Sale (AFS) category.

 4.2 During the year, Bank has sold securities held under AFS/HFT category. The Profit of Rs.1257.34 lakhs on sale has been 
credited to Profit & Loss A/c in accordance with RBI guidelines.

 4.3 For liquidity management overdraft limits amounting to Rs.24600.13 lakhs secured by our fixed deposits with other Banks 
to the tune of Rs.31929.58 lakhs.

 4.4 Balance in Reverse Repo account is classified under "Money at Call, Short Notice and LAF Reverse Repo (Asset side)". 
The interest received on the amount in Reverse Repo Account has been separately shown in the Profit & Loss A/c. 

 4.5 Interest income from investment is recognized on a time proportion basis considering the face value of investment and the 
rate applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted instrument is recognized on a straight line basis over the period of 
maturity. Trading profits / losses on securities are recognized on a trade settlement date basis.

 4.6 Investment of Face Value Rs. 500.00 lakhs and Market Value Rs. 490.68 lakhs as on 31st March 2022 have been lodged 
with CCIL as contribution to Default Fund – Security Segment.

5.  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15) :

 5.1 Defined Contribution Schemes: Bank's employees are covered by Provident Fund to which the Bank makes a defined 
contribution, measured as a fixed percentage of basic & dearness allowance i.e. salary.

 5.2 During the year an amount of Rs. 1,82,39,431/- (P.Y.1,79,55,984/-) were charged to profit and loss account and deposited 
with the Commissioner of Provident Fund, towards provident and family pension funds.

 5.3 Defined Benefit Scheme Gratuity Fund & Leave encashment: The Bank makes contribution for the gratuity liability of the 
employees to LIC managed funds. Employees of the Bank are entitled to accumulate their earned/privilege leave up to a 
maximum 240 days. The Bank has carried out actuarial valuation of these benefits using the projected Unit Credit Method as 
required by RBI and as per Accounting Standards of The ICAI.

 5.4 The Following tables sends out the status of defined benefit schemes and the amounts recognized in the Bank's financial 
statements as at March 31, 2022, based on the actuarial valuation obtained by the bank as required under AS-15(R) and the 
Guidelines issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

 During the financial year 2021-22 Rs.75.00 lakhs were paid towards the contribution for employees' leave encashment plan & 
Rs. 60.00 lakh towards Group Gratuity Plan in order to match the recommended contribution on actuarial assessment.
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(Rs. in lakhs)

                                                                                                                 Gratuity                          Leave Encashment

                                    Assumption FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21

a) Discount Rate 7.25% 6.85% 7.25% 6.85%

 Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

 Rate of Return on Plane assets 7.25% 6.85% 7.25% 6.85%

b) Change in present value of defined benefit obligation:    

 Change in present value of defined benefit obligation: 1,112.26 1130.88 451.13 384.36

 Interest cost 72.12 72.75 29.34 24.90

 Current Service Cost 49.12 51.75 22.17 19.68

 Benefit Paid (118.77) (73.94) (45.57) (19.89)

 Actuarial (gain)/loss 62.50 (69.18) 90.01 22.19

 Past Service Cost - -  19.89

 Present Value of defined benefit obligation at the end of  the year  1,177.23 1112.26 547.08 451.13

c) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets:    

 Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of  the year  1,244.12 1182.49 479.22 391.04

 Expected return on plan assets 83.21 78.17 33.83 28.00

 Employer's contributions 60.00 60.00 75.00 80.00

 Benefits paid (118.77) (73.94) (45.57) (19.89)

 Actuarial gain/(loss) (0.80) (2.61) (0.52) 0.07

 Fair value of plan assets end of  the year  1,267.76 1244.12 541.96 479.22

d) Actual return on plan assets    

 Expected return on plan assets 83.21 78.17 33.83 28.00

 Actuarial gain/(loss) (0.80) (2.61) (0.52) 0.07

 Actuarial return on plan assets 82.41 75.57 33.31 28.07

e) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet:    

 Present value of benefit obligation at the end of the year 1,177.23 1112.26 547.08 451.13

 Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the year 1,267.76 1244.12 541.96 479.22

 Surplus/(Deficit) recognized in the Balance Sheet 90.53 131.86 (5.12) 28.09

f) Net Cost for the year end    

 Service cost 49.12 51.75 22.17 19.68

 Interest Cost 72.12 72.75 29.34 24.90

 Expected return on plan assets (83.21) (78.17) (33.83) (28.00)

 Past Service Cost - - - 19.89

 Net Actuarial (gain)/loss 63.29 (66.58) 90.53 22.12

 Net cost  101.32 (20.25) 108.21 58.59

g) Balance Sheet Reconciliation    

 Opening Net Liability/(Assets) (131.86) (51.61) (28.10) (6.68)

 Expenses as above 101.32 (20.25) 108.21 58.59

 Employer's Contribution (60.00) (60.00) (75.00) (80.00)

  Net Liability/(Assets) recognized in Balance Sheet (90.54) (131.86) 5.11 (28.09)
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6.   SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17) :                                                                                                                                (Rs. in Cr.)

                        Particulars Treasury Corporate/  Retail  Other  Total

  Wholesale  Banking Banking 

  Banking  Operations 

Segment Revenue 27.54 34.34 93.55 26.86 182.28

  36.13 33.15 88.81 29.85 187.95

Segment Cost 22.37 31.91 82.10 21.43 157.80

  22.04 32.35 85.91 22.25 162.55

Segment Result 5.17 2.43 11.45 5.43 24.48

  14.08 0.80 2.90 7.61 25.40

Less: Extraordinary Items     

Net Segment Result 5.17 2.43 11.45 5.43 24.48

  14.08 0.80 2.90 7.61 25.40

Less: Unallocated Provisions & Contingencies     

Profit Before Tax     24.48

     25.40

Income Tax     10.65

Deferred Tax Asset     (4.40)

      8.01

      3.35

Net Profit     18.24

      14.04

Other Information     

Segment Assets 572.66 346.45 793.65 517.65 2,230.41

  467.91 403.58 778.63 515.82 2,165.94

Unallocated Assets    24.17 24.17

     19.74 19.74

Total Assets     2,254.58

      2,185.67

Segment Liabilities 649.08 427.14 914.15 264.21 2,254.58

  415.34 504.39 835.20 430.75 2,185.67

Unallocated Liabilities     

Total Liabilities     2,254.58

      2,185.67

Notes:

a) The Bank operates as a single unit in India hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given.

b) The above segments are reported considering the nature of the products/ services under attributable risk/returns overall 
organizational structure and internal management reporting system of the Bank.

c) The previous year's figures are indicated in shaded portion.
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7.     RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS- 18) :

7.1  The Bank has not extended any finance except as permitted by RBI to the current members of the Board of Directors and their 
relatives nor renewed/granted extensions to such loans. 

 The loans extended are in conformity with the RBI directives issued vide its circular dated 12.03.2007 the directors or their 
relatives are permitted to avail advances against the security of their term deposits and life insurance policies. None of these 
loans is overdue.    

7.2  The Bank has disclosed the necessary information regarding parties to the extent permissible by Banking Regulation Act 
1949 by way of loans given to Directors and their relatives.

7.3  The Bank is registered under The Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act 1960 and there are no related parties requiring a 
disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by ICAI other than one Key Management Personnel viz. Shri P. U. 
Patil Chief Executive Officer (O) of the Bank. However in terms of RBI Circular dated 29/03/2003 he being single party 
covered under this category no further details need to be disclosed.

8. LEASES – (AS-19)

The details of future lease rent payables as required by AS-19 are provided below:                                            (Rs. in lakhs)

                                                                    Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year  

- Not later than one year 276.71 274.50

- Later than one year and not later than five years 780.22 691.35

- Later than five years 362.60 239.35

Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account for the year 301.33 297.14

Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received under non- cancellable sub-lease NA NA

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account for the year NA NA

9. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20) :

                                                                Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Shareholders (before appropriations)  182351900 140398322

Weighted Average No. of Shares outstanding during the period (Actual) 20443533 19769894

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 8.92 7.10

Nominal Value Per Share 25 25

10.  DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (DTA)/LIABILITIES (DTL) (AS-22) :
 The major components of Deferred Tax arising on account of timing difference between book profit and taxable profits as at 

31st March 2022 are as follows:                                                                                                                        (Rs. in lakhs)

                                Particulars Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability)  Deferred Tax Asset/ 

 as at March 31 2022 (Liability) as at March 31 2021

Depreciation -98.64 -91.07

Income Shown in 26 AS but not in books 1.26 0.00

Leave Encashment -4.93 -13.29

Provision for BDDR 1386.90 1196.38

Provision for Standard Asset 105.45 105.45

Group Gratuity 10.72 0.32

Provision for Restructured Asset 113.83 10.76

Bonus 2.91 2.96

Municipal Tax 2.95 2.95

Provision for Contingency 134.24 0.00

Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (- denotes Liability)  1654.69 1214.46
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The closing Deferred Tax Asset (Net) of Rs.165469456.00 has been shown separately in the Balance Sheet as Deferred Tax on 
Depreciation, Special Reserve, Leave Encashment, BDDR Provision, Contingent Provision for Standard Assets, Group Gratuity, 
Bonus & Municipal Tax.

11.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):

Details of Computer software expenses in accordance with AS-26 on Intangible Assets issued by ICAI are as under:

Computer software :                                                                                                                                                   (Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Gross Block Opening Balance 330.25 320.12

Add: Additions during the year 14.36 10.13

Less: Write off/Sale 0.00 0.00

Total Gross Block Closing Balance 344.61 330.25

Amortization Opening Balance 311.46 292.94

Add: Additions during the year 13.94 18.52

Less: Write off/Sale 0.00 0.00

Total Amortization 325.40 311.46

Net Closing Balance 19.21 18.79

 Computer software is amortized @ 33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

12.    IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28) :

 The Bank has identified an impairment loss in fixed assets & furniture to the tune of Rs. 9.88 lakh which is charged to the 
Profit and Loss under Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS-28) issued by the ICAI is required.

 There is no impairment of Non-Banking Assets acquired in settlement of claims.

13.   PROVISIONS CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS - 29) :

 13.1 The Bank has paid advance tax of Rs. 950.00 lakhs The Bank has made Provision for taxation to the tune of Rs. 
1065.00 lakhs as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961. 

 13.2 All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability thereon is 
dependent on terms of contractual obligation devolvement raising of demand by concerned parties and the amount being 
called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins counter guarantees and secured charges. The details of contingent 
liabilities in respect of bank guarantees letter of credit etc. are given below.                                                      (Rs. in lakhs)

                                                 Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Bank Guarantee 2800.68 2876.18

Letter of Credit 0.00 0.00

Amount deposited with High Court 92.10 107.67

Expenses 8.76 0.25

Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to DEAF) 535.07 433.93

Service Tax Contingent Liability 27.72 0.00

TOTAL 3464.33 3418.03

 13.3.  The details of cases filed against Bank are detailed below:

 a. 05  cases have been filed against Bank by employees/Ex-Employees.

 b. 43  cases filed by borrowers and/or Guarantor/s against Bank.

 c. 03  cases filed by customers against Bank.

 d. 13  cases are filed by others against Bank.
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 There are total 64 cases filed against Bank. The contingent liability thereon is not quantifiable at present.

13.4  Contingent liability of Rs. 92.10 lakhs pertaining to amount deposited in High court against Sales Tax recovery notice of M/s. 
Om Sai Auto World – Thane Branch NPA account included in table above.

13.5  Contingent liability of Rs. 27.72 lakhs towards Demand Notice issued by GST Intelligence regarding probable disallowance 
for CENVAT CREDIT of DICGC & NPCI Interchangeable Fee.

13.6  Unclaimed Deposits liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund 
Scheme 2014 – Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act 1949). The Bank transferred the amount to DEAF in accordance with 
the RBI Circular. 

14.  INFORMATION UNDER MSME (DEVELOPMENT) ACT 2006 :

 Suppliers/Service Providers covered under Micro Small Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 have not furnished the 
information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore information relating to 
cases of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such payments could not be given.

15.  Long Term Subordinated (Tier –II) Deposits (LTD) :-

 In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India's Circular No.RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR.BPD.Cir No.21/09.18.201/2016-17 dated 
July 7 2016 in relation to Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits (LTDs) – Review of guidelines. The Registrar and 
Commissioner of Co-operative Societies Maharashtra State Pune granted us approval for issuance of Long Term 
(Subordinated) Deposits as detailed below:

Sr.  Details of Approval from The Registrar and Amount Tenure  Rate of   Outstanding 

No. Commissioner of Co-operative Societies Approved of LTD Interest  Amount as on

 Maharashtra State Pune (Rs.in lakh)  Applicable 31.03.2022

                                                      (Rs.in lakh)

1 Letter No. •ãã.‰ãŠ.¶ãã.ºãú‡ãŠã/ 1-Ôã‚ãã/•ãßØããâÌã•ã.ºãú‡ãŠ/LTD/ 2500.00 66 Months 8.00% 2492.70

 16/2497dated19/11/2016 &•ãã.‰ãŠ.¶ãã.ºãú‡ãŠã/ 1-Ôã‚ãã/•ãßØããâÌã

 •ã.ºãú‡ãŠ/ LTD/ 17/800dated 06/03/2017 

2 Letter No. ''¶ãã.ºãú‡ãŠã / Ôã‚ãã-1/ •ãßØããâÌã •ã¶ã¦ãã ºãú‡ãŠ / ËãúØã ›½ãÃ  1100.00 66 Months 8.50% 1100.00

 ãä¡¹ããù¢ããè›/ 2019/331'' dated 04.02.2019. 

3 Letter No. ''¶ãã.ºãú‡ãŠã / Ôã‚ãã-1/ •ãßØããâÌã •ã¶ã¦ãã ºãú‡ãŠ / ËãúØã ›½ãÃ  900.00 66 Months 8.00% 900.00

 ãä¡¹ããù¢ããè›/ 2021/ ãäª¶ããâ‡ãŠ 05/03/2021/440. 

 The Bank has paid the interest on all the LTDs up to date. Repayment of LTD will be done only at maturity with prior approval 
of the Reserve Bank of India. 

 The amount of LTD after discounting factors is included in the Tire –II capital funds of the Bank for capital adequacy purpose 
as per RBI Guidelines. 

16.  Bad & Doubtful Debts Written Off :  

 The Statutory Auditors of Bank have certified as non-receivable 12 accounts amounting to Rs. 4,46,48,528.54 plus interest 
receivable and other charges thereon. The prudential write off has also been approved by Annual General Meeting dated 
vide resolution as per the agenda Item No. 7 of Meeting dated August 29, 2021. Necessary accounting entries have been 
passed against Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve and Overdue Interest Reserve.

17.  Previous year figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of the current year.

For S R Rahalkar and Associates    For Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Regd. No. 108283W

A P SAWARKAR P. U. Patil       
Partner    Chief Executive Officer (O)  
Statutory Auditors    
M. No.: 100442 
UDIN:  22100442AHUYEV7124
Date: April 23, 2022
Place: Jalgaon
  A. G. Rao P. D. Jadhav J. P. Doshi S. B. Lohar S. P. Madane
 Chairman  Vice Chairman Director Director Director
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IV. CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3) :    (Rs. in lakh)

PARTICULARS          2021-22                                  2020-21

Cash flow from operating activities        

Net profit Before tax as per Profit and Loss Account  2,340.04  2,636.07

Add/Less:    

Income Tax Paid Earlier Years -4.03  96.54 

Income Tax Refund 17.76  - 

Excess Income Tax Provision Written Back 94.52  - 

Deferred Tax 440.23  334.55 

Provision for Income Tax -1,065.00 -516.52 801.00 1,232.08

Net profit After tax as per Profit and Loss Account  1,823.52  1,403.98

Add: Adjustments for    

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 159.86  163.22 

Depreciation on Revalued Assets -10.07  - 

Write-off Fixed Assets and Furniture 9.88   

Stock and expenditure Written off -  - 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets -  - 

Amortization of Premium on Investment 15.27  22.06 

Depreciation in value of Investment 13.03  - 

Provision for Income Tax 1,065.00  801.00 

Provision for Bad and doubtful debts  1,350.00  2,275.00 

Interest on Borrowings 369.12  319.31

Interest Payable on Deposits -  - 

Provision for diff in valuation of Investment -  - 

Provision for standard assets -  - 

Provision for locker rent above 3 years 3.25  4.40 

Provision for Restructure General 409.53  42.75 

Provision for Pigmy Deposit Case 3.40  - 

Provision for Contingencies 530.00 3,918.27 - 3,627.75

Less: Adjustments for    

Profit on sale of Assets -0.87  -0.45 

Profit on sale of investments -257.44  -1,257.34 

Excess IDR Transferred to Profit and Loss Account -8.17  -246.50 

Excess Ex Gratia Provision Transferred to Profit and Loss account -4.50 -270.98 - -1,504.29

Dividend on Shares Received -5.00  - 

Profit on sale on Non Banking Assets -  -4.23



g~ g_mO H$mo {bE gmW _| AmJo h¡ ~T>Vo OmZm& 65

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 dm{f©H$ Ahdmb 2021-22

SS FE UC LC LU YS  44 
YEARS

Dividend payable trans to other income   - 

Charity Fund -14.03  -12.46 

Shareholder welfare fund -9.22  -6.60 

Nominal Membership Fees Received 5.59  5.27 

Member Entrance Fees Received 2.35 -20.31 1.09 -16.94

Operating Profits before Working Capital Changes  5,450.50  3,510.51

Increase/(decrease) in Reserve funds -  0.00 

(Increase)/decrease in Investments 258.05  -4,373.29 

(Increase)/decrease in Reverse Repo -6,300.00  - 

(Increase)/decrease in AFS and HFT -345.69  15,088.29 

(Increase)/decrease in Loans and Advances 3,236.00  -6,032.98 

(Increase)/decrease in Interest Receivable on Got Sec -141.39  63.26 

(Increase)/decrease in Accrued Interest on Investments 521.29  -674.90 

Increase/(decrease) in Overdue Interest Reserve 528.84  52.29 

(Increase)/decrease in Other Assets 281.67  -369.14 

Increase/(decrease) in Deposits 1,801.41  4,718.74 

Increase/(decrease) in Branch Adjustment -  - 

Increase/(decrease) in Other Liabilities -209.39 -369.21 812.78 9,285.06

Net cash generated from operating activities before tax  5,081.29  12,795.57

Income tax paid for previous year -90.00  - 

Advance tax paid for current financial year -950.00  -700.00 

TDS Refund Received 7.40  76.28 

TDS Paid during the year -4.93 -1,037.53 - -623.72

Net cash generated from operating activities after tax [A]  4,043.76  12,171.85

Cash flow from investing activities    

Purchase of fixed assets -201.46  -97.73 

Purchase of Investments -30,670.16  -28,398.77 

Sale Proceeds of Investments 27,628.55  14,991.64 

Sale proceeds of fixed assets 2.16  - 

Dividend received on MSC Banks Shares 5.00 -3,235.91 - -13,504.86

Net cash generated from investing activities [B]  -3,235.91  -13,504.86

Cash flow from Financing activities    

Increase/ (Decrease) in share capital 226.82  -115.61 

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing 665.50  264.80 

Interest on Borrowing paid -369.12  -330.53 

Dividend Paid -488.21 34.98 -5.47 -186.81
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For S R Rahalkar and Associates                                                         For Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Chartered Accountants  

Firm Regd. No. 108283W

A P SAWARKAR                                                                                                               P. U. Patil   

Partner                                                                                                                 Chief Executive Officer (O)  

Statutory Auditors    

M. No.: 100442   

UDIN:  22100442AHUYEV7124

Date : April 23, 2022

Place : Jalgaon

A. G. Rao                     P. D. Jadhav                     J. P. Doshi                         S. B. Lohar                    S. P. Madane 

Chairman                 Vice Chairman                        Director                              Director                             Director

Net cash generated from Financing activities [C]  34.98  -186.81

Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)  842.83  -1,519.82

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year  10,371.20  11,891.03

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year  11,214.03  10,371.20

Break up of cash and cash equivalents    

Cash   2,871.79  2,306.93 

Balances with Banks -  - 

In Current Accounts 7,756.29  7,385.03 

In Deposit Accounts 585.95  679.25
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ANNEXURE – A    (Rs. In lakhs)

1. Name of the Bank :  Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Jalgaon (Scheduled Bank)

2. Registered Office Address :  ‘Seva’ 117/119 Navi Peth Jalgaon – 425 001.

3. Registration & No. & Date :  JGA/BNK/161 dated June 8 1977

4. No. & Date of RBI License :  ACD.MH-116-P dated November 3 1978.

5. Area of Operation :  Maharashtra State

6. Particulars as on :  31st March 2022

7. No. of Branches Ext. Counter & Head Office : 40 Branches & Head Office

8. Membership : A) Regular -  57522

    B) Nominal - 2187

9. Paid up Share Capital :    5271.05

10. Total Reserves & Surplus :    19306.23

11. Deposits – Total :    Rs.  187848.03

   :  A) Current A/c  Rs.    14894.14

   :  B) Saving A/c  Rs.    47964.04

   :  C) Term Deposit  Rs.  124989.85

12. Advances – Total :   Rs. 1 14009.94

   :  A) Secured  Rs. 102023.12

   :  B) Unsecured  Rs.   11986.82

13. % of Priority Sector to Total :    58.73%    

14. % of Weaker Sector to Total :    11.34%

15. Investments :   Rs. 46485.17

   : A) State Co-op Bank Shares Rs.       50.02

   : B) District C.C. Bank Shares Rs.         2.05

   : C) NCFD Corporation Ltd Shares (UO)      Rs.       10.00

   : D) Central Govt. Bonds & T Bills Rs. 26839.24

   : F) State Govt. Bonds  Rs. 19583.86

16. % of Net NPA to Net Advances :   0.00%

17. Audit Classification (FY 2021-22) :   “A”

18. Total Staff :   352

   :  A) Sub Staff  73

   :  B) Other  279

19. Working Capital :    Rs. 217358.03 
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To, 

The Members of Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Jalgaon (Scheduled Bank) 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements  Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Jalgaon Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Jalgaon, (‘the Bank’), which comprise 
the Balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, the statement of profit and loss for the year then ended, and the cash flow 
statement for the year ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 40 branches audited by us are consolidated in these 
financial statements. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable 
to co-operative societies), the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 
1961 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative societies, Maharashtra in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of 
the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022 and its profit for the year ended on that date and cash flow statement for 
the year ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules thereunder, and the provisions of the 
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 (as applicable) and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors report, 
including other explanatory information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with the Governance for the financial statements 

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the 
rules made here under, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 
1961 (as applicable) and circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
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policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, the Board of 
Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to 
liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also 
responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statement 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of user’s taken on the basis of 
these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also : 

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. 

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances. 

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management. 

•  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 
the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of 
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 & Maharashtra 
Co-operative Societies Rules 1961. 
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We report that : 

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory; 

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches/offices; 

c)  The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank; 

d)  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account 
and the returns; 

e)  The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally 
accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. 

The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are given in the audit 
memorandum separately. 

We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification. 

For S R Rahalkar and Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regd. No.: 108283W 

(A. P. Sawarkar) 

Partner 

M. No. 100442 

UDIN : 22100442AHUYEV7124

Jalgaon, April 23, 2022 
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N.M.Bhivsane                               9823314025

S.P.Pathak                                8788105320
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V.R.Arkadi                                     9607978660

S.R.Dharmadhikari

D.N.Wagh                                     9156878455
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1.  CHANGE OF ADDRESS : 

 Please intimate bank about any change in your address, phone/mobile numbers and quote the share Reg.Folio No.given on  
your share certificate in every correspondence.

2. SHARE CERTIFICATES 

 If you have not collected your share certificates so far, please collect it from the Head Office immediately.

3.  UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

 If you have not collected your dividend for the year ended on 31.03.2019 (2018-19) please collect the same latest by 
31.12.2022 failing which unclaimed dividend is liable to be forfeited as per provisions of Bye Laws of Bank.

4.  IDENTITY CARD 

 Members  who have not applied for identity cards, are requested to submit the application to the branch. 

5.  SPECIAL FEATURES 

   YOUR DEPOSITS WITH BANK are insured with Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee Corporation of India up to Rs 5.00 lac . 

6.  SUGGESTIONS WELCOME 

 Your suggestions are valuable to us It is our earnest Endeavour to make ` THE BANK` as an institution which you can bank 
upon with confidence.

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS

1)  Adv. Vinayak Janardan Dixit  
 Advocate High Court, Aurangabad

2)  Adv. Ankush Nagargoje, Aurangabad

3)  Adv. Anil Choughule, Jalgaon

4)  Adv. Dattatraya Bhokarikar, Jalgaon

5)  Adv. Vikram Pawar, Jalgaon

6)  Adv. Anand Mujumdar, Jalgaon

7)  Adv. Sanjay Sharma, Jalgaon

8)  Adv. M. V. Jogalekar, Thane (Mumbai)

9)  Adv. Prakash B. Patil, Jalgaon

10)  Adv. Padmanabh Govind Deshpande, Jalgaon

LEGAL ADVISORS LIST

UDIN : 22100442AHUYEV7124
Jalgaon, April 23, 2022
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YaUJmd ehamV àW‘M ~MV JQ> ‘hmoËgdmMo Am¶moOZ H$aÊ¶mV Ambo. 
gXa ‘hmoËgdmV 25 ~MVJQ>m§Mo hñVH$bm AmYmarV {d{dY dñVy§Mo ñQ>m°b 
ZmJ[aH$m§gmR>r CnbãY H$ê$Z XoÊ¶mV Ambo hmoVo Ë¶mg n[agamVrb 
ZmJ[aH$m§Zr CËñ’y$V© à{VgmX {Xbm

ñdmV§Í¶mÀ¶m A‘¥V ‘hmoËgd AZwf§JmZo {d{dY E{Vhm{gH$ KQ>Zm§Mm g‘mdoe 
Agboë¶m gZ 2022 À¶m qXZX{e©Ho$Mo àH$meZ {Oëhm{YH$mar lr A{^OrV 
amD$V ¶m§À¶m ew^hñVo ~±Ho$À¶m  godm  ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mV g§nÞ Pmbo. 

am{ï´>¶ H¥$fr d J«m‘rU {dH$mg ~±H$ ¶m§Zr OiJmd OZVm ghH$mar ~±Ho$À¶m   
godm ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶mV ""am{ï´>¶ ~m{bH$m {Xdg'' H$m¶©H«$‘mMo Am¶moOZ 
H$aÊ¶mV Ambo.

ñdmV§Í¶mÀ¶m A‘¥V ‘hmoËgd dfm© {Z{‘Îm ~MV JQ>mVrb ‘{hbm§Zr Amn-
Amnë¶m ^mJmV EH$Ì ¶oD$Z ^maV ‘mVm à{V‘oMo nyOZ Ho$bo. ¶mV ~±Ho$À¶m 
~MV JQ>mVrb Odinmg 5000 ‘{hbm§Zr {dH«$‘r gh^mJ Zm|X{dbm.

~±Ho$À¶m Xodnya emIoÀ¶m dVrZo {d‘m H§$nZr H$Sy>Z emIobm {‘imbobr 
~{jgmMr a¸$‘ emIoÀ¶m JaOy J«mhH$mÀ¶m ‘wbmMo {ZYZ Pmë¶mZo Ë¶m§Zm ‘XV 
åhUyZ XoÊ¶mV Ambr. 

~MVJQ>m§À¶m {d{dY CËnmXZm§À¶m ‘hm{edamÌ ~mOma noR> Mo Am¶moOZ 
Am|H$maoœa ‘§{XamOdi H$aÊ¶mV Ambo gXa ~mOmanoR>oV gw‘mao 50 ~MV 
JQ>m§Zr Amnbo {d{dY dñVy§Mo ñQ>m°b {dH«$sgmR>r CnbãY H$ê$Z {Xbo hmoVo




